
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING

Tuesday, May 22, 2001
4:00 p.m.

Mustus Lake Centre (MD Office)
La Crete, Alberta

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: 1. a) Call to Order
4:00 p.m.

ADOPTION OF
AGENDA: 2. a) Adoption of Agenda Page I

DELEGATIONS: 3. a) Page

b) Page

COMMUNITY
SUPPORT
SERVICES: 4. a) Page
(Councillor Sarapuk)

b) Page

PLANNING AND
DEVELOPMENT: 5. a) Director’s Report Page 7
(Councillor Wieler)

b) Inter-Municipal Development Plan Page 9
c) Page

d) Page





MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE AGENDA
MAY 22, 2001
PAGE 2

0 AGRICULTURE
SERVICES: 6. a) Managers Report Page 21
(Councillor Thiessen)

b) Bylaw 249/01 Agricultural Service Board Page ‘29
Administrative Decisions

c) Intensive Livestock Operations Task Force Page 37

d) Page

e) Page

ADMINISTRATIVE,
COUNCIL,
PERSONNEL: 7. a) Director of Corporate Services Report Page q
(Councillor Kuiscar)

b) Strategic Plan Review Page ~

c) Council Committees List Page (aS

d) Regional Strategies for Page 7 I
Integrated Resource Management

e) AUMA Survey Page

f) Bill 205— Comments from Lacombe County Page

g) ?~‘°-“ “?\~cLCt5 Page

h) Page

PROTECTIVE
SERIVCES: 8. a) Managers Report Page 91
(Councillor Bateman)

b) Page

c) Page

.



.



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COMMITFEE OF THE WHOLE AGENDA
MAY 22. 2001
PAGE 3

TRANSPORTATION
SERVICES: 9. a) Director’s Report Page /03
(Councillor Newman)

b) Secondary Highway Ledger Balance Page IO’S~

c) Farmland Access Road Page II I

d) Public Works Organizational Charts Page I’~5

e) Page

f) Page

UTILITY
SERVICES: 10. a) Managers Report Page Ijq
(Councillor Rosenberger)

b) Page

c) Page

RECREATION AND
TOURISM: 11. a) Energize Workshop Page U I
(Councillor Sarapuk)

b) Page

c) Page

ADJOURNMENT: 12. a) Adjourn Committee of the Whole Meeting



.



Planning and Emergency Services

• Director’s Report
for

May 22, 2001 council Meeting

PLANNING

Signed a Roadside Management Agreement with Alberta Transportation regarding
development/activity adjacent to provincial highways in our municipality
(development, subdivisions, accesses, signage, etc.).

• Is becoming quite busy with subdivisions and development throughout the
municipality (will provide statistics for next Council Meeting).

• Are starting to review our Land Use Bylaw with MMSA and plan to have a
new/amended copy for Council to consider by October.

• Have signed an agreement with MMSA for services in 2001.

EMERGENCY SERVICES

• Attended the Alberta Ambulance Operators Association Annual General Meeting —

April 20th — 21st (Jake Fehr, Chairperson for La Crete Ambulance also attended).
• Numerous concerns from services throughout the province was brought forward

such as:
• Uncollectables (invoicing for emergency calls)
• Staffing (needing to recruit local people)
• Shortage of paramedics in Alberta (larger centres taking them).

• The Minister of Health and Wellness also was in attendance to listen to
concerns/difficulties of providing emergency medical services (especially in the
rural setting).
• The Minister has established a task force to review ground ambulance service

in Alberta.

• The installation of the 911 Rural Signage Program is well underway (started May 1st

at south end of MD working north).

• Met with Bluehills School staff to establish an initial fire attack crew for the school
and residences located on the school property (will be meeting regularly to practice
and get them setup as volunteer firefighters with La Crete Fire-Rescue).

• La Crete Fire-Rescue held a Firefighter II course.

Page 1 of 2



Director of Planning and Emergency Services Report
May 22, 2001 Council Meeting

• Zama Fire-Rescue has gained a number of new members (15-20).
• Hired an instructor to do basic fire training at Zama one evening a week (32 hour

program) which has been going well (about 12 in attendance usually).

• Process of negotiating a Emergency Medical Services Contract with our Medical
Director.

ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

• Took on the responsibility of the Enforcement Services Department.
• Established an agreement with High Level for shared services of the Special

Constables — hour for hour exchange.
• Rainbow Lake is also interested in the possibility of hiring our Special Constables

for patrolling their community.

Respectfully submitted,

P~i~i~dger,
Director of Planning and Emergency Services

Page 2 of 2



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

.

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

Request For Decision

The Town of High Level has approached us to initiate discussion of an Inter-Municipal
Plan or a Fringe Development Plan between the Town and MD #23. The Town also
drafted principles/terms of reference for an Inter-Municipal Development Plan
development process.

Copy attached

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

I forwarded a copy of the proposed principles/terms of reference to MMSA for their
review and comments. They have provided us with their comments of the proposed
document.

Copy attached

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Note MMSA comments

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: May 22, 2001
Originated By: Paul Driedger,

Planning and Emergency Services

Title: Inter-Municipal Development Plan

Agenda Item No:

For discussion and information.

9



.

.

10



Mackenzie Munici~aI Services Agency
pQ Box 450, Berwyn AB TOH CEO

MMSA

May 9, 2001

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
Box 1690
La Crete AB TOH 2H0

Attention: Paul Driedger, Director
Planning and Emergency Services

Dear Reeve Neufeld and Council:

RE: INTER-MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

As requested, I am providing you with my comments on the Draft Terms of
Reference for the Inter-Municipal Development Plan Study as prepared, by the
Town of High Level. I have included both general and detailed comments.

GENERAL COMMENTS

1. An inter-municipal development plan (I.M.P.D.) can be mutually beneficial to a
Town and adjacent Municipal District. However, MD 23 should be aware that
an I.M.P.D. by its very nature involves the Municipal District giving up some of
its. autonomy with respect to future land use decisions in the fringe area.

2. I am concerned that this is intended to be much more than a study to prepare
an inter-municipal development plan and is more akin to an
annexation/governance study. The terms of reference assumes that
annexation to the Town should take place. This is in fact premature as one of
the purposes of such a study should be to determine the need for annexation.
What are the projected land area requirements of the Town and can this be
accommodated within Town boundaries?

I would suggest that amongst the principles to be agreed to are:

a) that inf ill, and intensification of development within the Town of High
Level should be encouraged so as to minimize the need for future
annexations; and

Telephone: ~78O) 338-3862 • Fax: (780) 338-3811 • E-mail: mmsa@telusplanet.net

Ii,



May 9, 2001
Reeve Neufeld and Council
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Page 2

n
b) that a certain amount of urban development be permitted within the

MD, with no annexation by the Town e.g. recent truck stop proposal.

2. This is a very complex, ambitious study program that seems to be more
applicable to the fringe area around a large urban centre. A considerable
amount of work is envisioned and I doubt whether this can be done effectively
by the end of August. It assumes a full time project coordinator — I doubt
whether either MD 23 or Town staff can take on this task. It also would
require hiring a team of consultants to undertake all the suggested
background studies. I would suggest that the study be scaled down and
focus on preparing a traditional land use oriented inter-municipal development
plan rather than a comprehensive growth management/annexation revenue
sharing strategy.

MMSA Staff are of course available to advise MD 23 throughout the study,
should the MD agree to do it. We do not have the time to assume this project
fulltime and prepare a draft I.M.P.D. by the end of August. This assumes one
of the two MMSA Planners to be fulltime on this project, to the exclusion of
other projects from other member municipalities and MD 23 (including work
on a new Land Use Bylaw and Municipal Development Plan).

3. More specific details should be included in the study program such as
proposed budget and specific timelines.

DETAILED COMMENTS

1. 1.0- BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE

It .is clear from the fourth paragraph that the main purpose of this project is to
foster annexation tO the Town for future urban expansion.

2. 2.0 — PLAN AREA

Some rationale should be given as to why this boundary was chosen.

3. 3.0 — ENABLING LEGISLATION

It is clear from this Section of the MGA Act that an inter-municipal
development plan is a basic land use document, and not a complex growth
management/annexation strategy document as is proposed in the Draft
Terms of Reference.

I ‘)



May 9, 2001
Reeve Neufeld and Council
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Page 3

4. 4.0— GUIDING PRINCIPLES

4.1

This statement does not add anything! It implies that there is or has not been
open, fair, and honest communication. This statement should be struck out.
By agreeing to undertake the study and prepare an IMPD, there automatically
is fair and honest communication.

4.2

This should read “mutually beneficial” land development. A certain amount of
agricultural land will most likely have to be taken out of production if the Town
must expand outside its current boundaries. The principle should be that
better agricultural lands/viable farm areas should be avoided, if at all possible
and priority should be given to poorer agricultural lands for future urban
expansion.

43

The MD should not agree to this. The need for future Town expansion has to
be determined during, and not before, the study

4.4

This is okay and should be the primary purpose of the inter-municipal
development plan.

4.5

“Economic development initiatives” constitute a study by itself. Can this be
narrowed down?

4.6

This is a detailed policy that should emerge from the study — sufficient to state
that the study should attempt to identify and protect environmentally
significant land features and processes. A proper environmental study alone
would take 4 or 5 months to complete.

I C)a ~



May 9, 2001
Reeve Neufeld and Council
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Page 4

C
4.7

Realistically, the focus should be to improve existing highways and roads
rather than building new ones. Alberta Infrastructure would probably require a
qualified Transportation Planner to undertake this component.

4.8

This is a detailed matter, not an operating principle.

4.9

Too much jargon — simply state that the study should examine servicing
options and capabilities.

4.10

Stormwater Management — Again a separate study by itself, It would have to
include more than just the fringe area adjacent to the Town i.e. the Town
itself.

4.11 and4.12 (D
This is also a separate study that might be done after the l.M.P.D. is in effect
in the form of a joint Recreation Master Plan.

4.13

Revenue sharing is very complex and should not be part of the study. If all
these studies have to be undertaken, this project could easily take 1-2 years
to complete.

4.14

It is unclear what is being proposed beyond what the MD and Town currently
use. An I.M.P.D. would have to be prepared and the MD would have to make
changes to its Land Use Bylaw. Other than that, it should be business as
usual with respect to plan implementation mechanisms.

C.)

14



May 9, 2001
Reeve Neufeld and Council
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Page 5

5. 5.0— SCOPE OF WORK

Should add:

o Analysis of need for urban expansion, availability of suitable land,
feasibility of infill development, and intensification within Town limits.

o Transportation capabilities and improvement requirements.

o Agricultural and Resource land capabilities.

Inter-municipal Policies and Procedures is very broad and needs to be
focused more.

Economic Development Potential — this involves studies of the entire Region,
not just the fringe area. If a mutual industrial park is being envisioned, this
should be mentioned.

6. 6.0— PROJECT ORGANIZATION

If it is suggested that in order to streamline the process, there be a combined
steering and technical committee.

7. 7.0 - PUBLIC CONSULTATION

There should be an initial publib open house at the outset of the study.
Copies of the Draft Plan should be available to organizations, agencies,
interest groups, and major landowners for comments. All public comments
should be reviewed and appropriate modifications made to the Plan. More
than one formal Public Hearing may be required.

8. 9.0 BUDGET

A specific time schedule should be provided listing all the various steps.
Outside research and expertise are definitely required.

Some attempt should be made to set a Budget. Given the scope of the terms
of reference, this could easily be $50,000.- $150,000.



May 9, 2001
Reeve Neufeld and Council
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Page 6

In conclusion, I have concern with the scope of the project as set out in the draft
terms of reference. The study goes well beyond the normal type of inter-
municipal development plan, which should focus upon land use in the fringe area
and not be a major annexation/growth management strategy that would primarily
appear to benefit the Town of High Level and not the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23;

Respectfully Submitted,

Michael Otis, ~AES, MCIP, AcP
Director of Planning,
MACKENZIE MUNICIPAL SERVICES AGENCY

MCI mc

0

•1

-a ‘~‘



April 30, 2001

Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23
~.0. Box 640, Fort Vermilion, AR TOIl 1NO
Phone (780) 927-3718 Fax (780) 927-4266

Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency
Box 450
Berwyn, Alberta
TOH OEO

Attention: Michael Otis

FILE Copy

RE: INTER-MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

The Town of High Level Council has asked that discussion be initiated of an Inter-
municipal Development Plan between the Town and the M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23.
Find attached the consideration principles I terms of reference which The Town has
prepared for a plan of this nature. M.D. of Mackenzie would like to request that yOu
review and comment on this attached document.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at the office at 928-3983 br on my
cell at 926-0555.

Sincerely,

Emergency Services

—

.g.

Director of Plann



TOWN OF

.HIGHIEflL

Municipal District of Mackenzie
Box 640
Fort Vermilion, Alberta
TOH 1NO

Attention: Harvey Prockiw, CAO

Dear Sir:

9813- 102 Street
High Level, Alberta

TOH IZO

Tel: (780) 926-2201
Fax: (780) 926-2899

E-mail: high1evl~incentre.net

C)

Re: Inter-municiyal Plan

The High Level Town Council, at its recent meeting ofApril 17, 2001, requested that we
initiate discussion of an Inter-municipal Plan or a Fringe Development Plan between the
Town and yourselves.

We have taken the liberty to prepare for you consideration principles / terms of refeience
for a plan of this nature.

We would assume that we would understate that this process with existing resources of
both municipalities rather than outsource. We look forward to your thoughts on this issue
at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,

(AcI~~ PAD , CLGM, CAB
IuItenm CÁO
Town of High Level

Cc Dean Krause,
Director of Community and Development Services

At the crossroads ofnorthern opportunity.., where Alberta’s future begins

0

C:.)

18



“I

DRAFT TERMS OF REFERENCE

1.0 BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE
The neighbouring municipalities of The MD of Mackenzie and The Town of High Level have
agreed to enter into a process to jointly develop an Intermunicipal Development Plan (IDP)
between the two municipalities.

“The purpose of the IDP Will be to ensure that a coordinated and cooperative framework is in
place for managing the use and development of lands adjacent to the boundary of the Town of
High Level, within the MD of Mackenzie.”

The policy framework for the preparation of the IDP is contained in the the Town of High Level
and the MD of Mackenzie Municipal Development Plans (MDPs). The Town of High Level’s
Municipal Development Plan contains policies regarding intemiunicipal planning and regional
cooperation. The MD of Mackenzie General Munibipal Plan contains interrnunicipal development
policies and regional cooperation.

The Provincial Land Use Regulations pursuant to the Municipal Government Act encourage
“adjoining municipalities to cooperate in the planning of future land uses In the vicinity of
boundaries (fringe areas) respecting the interests of both municipalities and in a manner that
does not inhibit or preclude appropiiate long term use or unduly interfere with the continuation of
existing uses.” This Is particularly important given the need for urban development to extend
beyond the Town of High Level’s boundaries to meet the futu e need for commercial, residential,
and industrial land. An IDP would ensure orderly and efficient urban expansion, coordination or
land uses, transportation, utilities, parks, recreation and open space land uses.

2.0 PLAN AREA

The Intermunicipal Development Plan area encompasses approximately 22,402.2 hectares of
land north, south and west of the present corporate limits of the Town of High Level as shown on
Figure 1 — Plan Area on the following page. Although this is the area that constitutes the
boundaries an Intermunicipal Development Plan Bylaw will be adopted, surrounding Influences
beyond this boundary will be considered in formulating policy directions. Adjacent property
owners, residents and other Interested parties will also be consulted during the IDP planning
process.

3.0 ENABLING LEGISLATION

The contents for an Intermunicipal Development Plan are outlined in Section 631 of the Municipal
Govemment Act which reads:

“631(1) Two or more councils may, be each passing a bylaw in accordance with this Part or in
accordance with sections 12 and 692, adopt an intermunicipal development plan to include those
areas of land lying within the boundaries of the municipalities as they consider necessary.

1. An intermunicipal development plan

A) may provide for
1. the future land use within the area,
2. the manner of and the proposals for future development in the area, and

..~ ç~

.L3



3. any other matter relating to the physical, social or economic development of the area
that the councils consider necessary,
and
B) must include
4. a procedure to be used to resolve or attempt to resolve any conflict
between the municipalities that have adopted the plan.
5. a procedure to be used, by one or more municipalities, to amend or repeal the plan,
and
6. provisions relating to the administration of the plan

The procedure for adopting an lnterrnunicipal Development Plan is described in Section 692 of
the Municipal Government Act.

4.0 GUIDING PRINCIPLES

The MD of Mackenzie and the Town of High Level agree to the following guiding principles in
preparing the lOP.

4.1 Maintain open, fair and honest communication between the two
municipalities and affected stakeholders.

4.2 Promote orderly, economic and beneficial land development to
minimize the amount of agricultural land converted to other
land uses prematurely.

4.3 Recognize the need for urban expansion of the Town of High
Level and the need for orderly, timely and agreed upon
annexation.

4.4 Determine compatible and complementary land uses within the
lOP plan area and adjacent lands while ensuring proposed land
uses and development do not unduly interfere or conflict with
future urban expansion.

4.5 Cooperate In pursuing mutually beneficial economic
development initiatives that would attract investment and
create employment opportunities.

4.6 Cooperate in the reasonable preservation and protection of
natural areas such as natural water bodies, wetlands, water
courses and treed areas. Wherever possible, integrate them
with future development as greenways that can be used for
passive recreation purposes, wildlife corridors, and stormwater
management.

20



4.7 Work in consultation with Alberta Infrastructure to plan and
develop a regional transportation network of roadways, truck
and dangerous goods movement that is safe, efficient and
economic.

4.8 Work in consultation with Alberta Infrastructure in establishing
consistent and high standards for landscaping, signing,
berming and access management along the Highway 35 as
major intermunicipal gateway.

4.9 Evaluate potential for strategies and standards for the orderly,
efficient and economical extension of waste water collection
and water distribution systems within the IDP area.

4.10 Establish potential for strategies and standards for stormwater
management that reflect the best management practices to
control the peak flow rates and water quality.

4.11 Explore intermunicipal options and publiclprivate partneiships
for the delivery of recreational services and development of
recreational facilities having regard to relevant plans and
studies.

4.12 Identify ways of linking and Integrating parks, trails and open
spaces between the two municipalities.

4.13 Ensure that any cost or revenue sharing initiatives undertaken
between the MD of Mackenzie and the Town of High Level are
fair, equitable, and beneficial to both parties.

4.14 Provide for effective plan administration and implementation
mechanisms as part of the IDP which could include, but not
necessarily be limited to: referrals of development, subdivision,
redistricting applications, and amendments to statutory plans,
and dispute resolution mechanisms.

5.0 SCOPE OF WORK I PROJECT SCHEDULE

The scope .of work is outlined below. Opportunities for landowner and community consultation will
be provided throughout the process. It Is anticipated that the final draft will be presented to each
Council in November 2001.

Technical analysis to be undertaken during the preparation of the lOP include:



• Land Use/Districting (D
• Statutory Planning Framework

• Long Term Growth Projections

• Natural and Man-Made Constraints

• Property Ownership Patterns/Private sector Proposals

• Economic Development Potential

• Transportation corddors and Facilities

• Parks, Recreation, Open Space and Trail Development Opportunities

• Servicing, Infrastructure and Utilities

• Intermunicipal Policies and Procedures

• Police, Fire and Ambulance Services

• Other factors that may influence the direction and quality of growth

6.0 PROJECT ORGANIZATION

6.1 The MD of Mackenzie and the Town of High Level Councils

The MD of Mackenzie Council and the Town of High Level Council will be responsible for
approval of the the MD of Mackenzie and the Town of High Level Intermunicipal Plan Bylaw.

6.2 Project Steering Committee (PSC)

Composition

• The Project Steering Committee (PSC) will consist of (6) members:

The MD of Mackenzie The Town of High Level

Reeve Mayor

Councillor Councillor

CAO CAO

• The PSC will be co-chaired by the Mayor and the Reeve.

• The chairmanship of PSC meetings and venues for meetings will alternate between the c-—)
Town of High Level and the MD of Mackenzie.

9
~‘J c.4



• The Technical Advisory Committee will be in attendance at Project Steering Committee
meetings, as necessary.

Responsibilities

• Assist in identifying issues and opportunities that need to be addressed as part of the
IDP.

• Validate information and data with the Technical Advisory Committee (TAG) to be used in
the formulation of the lOP.

• Assist the TAC in facilitating meaningful public consultation throughout the IDP planning
process.

• Perform an informal outreach function to facilitate a two-way exchange of information
between the Steering Committee, landowners and other stakeholder groups.

• Recommend to The MD of Mackenzie Council and the Town of High Level Council a final
IDP for approval.

Meetings I Agendas I Minutes

• For meetings, (4) members, (2) from each municipality, will constitute a quorum..

• Decision making will be done on a consensus basis. If consensus is not reached,
decisions may be made by a recorded vote of Project Steering Committee members.
Technical Advisory Committee members are non-voting members and will only serve in
an advisory capacity at PSC meetings.

• Agendas and background materials will be circulated to Project Steering Committee
members (5) working days before the meeting date where feasible. Brief project
management style meeting minutes will be kept, recording decisions, outcomes, actions,
and responsibilities.

6.3 Technical Advisory Committee

The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) will consist of the following (4) members:

The MD of Mackenzie The Town of High Level

Director of Public Services Director of Operation Seivices

Director of Planning and Director of Planning and
Development Development

• The TAC will be co-chaired.

9 ‘3
J~-ej



• Thechaimlanship of TAC meetings and venues for meeting will alternate between the . fl
Town of High Level and the MD of Mackenzie.

Responsibilities

The TAG will:

• Act as a contact for the PSC to facilitate data collection, analysis, and policy development
for the lOP.

• Validate and ensure the accuracy and currency of Information used in formulating the
ID?.

• Review work ensure it is consistent with the policy and priorities of the MD of Mackenzie
and the Town of High Level.

• Help generate policy directions, solutions, and ideas to help address issues identified
during the IDP process.

• Assist in the implementation of the public consultation program associated with the lOP
process.

• Facilitate liaison with the MD of Mackenzie and the Town of High Level departments or
other outside agencies.

0
Meetings I Agendas I Minutes.

• For meetings, a simple majority of (3) members will constitute a quorum. TAG members
are requested send alternates should they not be able to attend a scheduled meeting.
These alternates are to be identified at the onset of the process.

• Decision making will be done on a consensus basis. If consensus is not reached,
decisions may be made by a recorded vote of TAG members.

• Agendas and background materials will be circulated to TAG members (5) working days
where feasible before the meeting date. Brief project management style meeting minutes
will be kept, recording decisions, outcomes, actions and responsibilities.

6.4 Media Relations

Effective media relations is an important aspect to the public communications program. To ensure
complete and consistent information is provided to the media, the following have been designated
as spokespersons for the ID? project:

• Elected Officials: Reeve of the MD of Mackenzie

Mayor of theTown of High Level

• Administration: Director of Planning and developmcnt, The MD of Mackenzie

Director of Planning & Development, the Town of High Level ( )



All advertising, media releases, media briefings, newsletters, etc., related to the project will be
coordinated through the Director of Planning and Development of the MD of Mackenzie and the
Director of Planning and Development of the Town of High Level.

7.0 PUBLIC INFORMATION PROGRAM I COMMUNITY CONSULTATION

Both the MD of Mackenzie and the Town of High Level have placed an important priority on
having effective and meaningful involvement by landowners, stakeholders, and the general public
during the preparatIon of the lop.

Several opportunities and methods to be used in carrying out an effective public information /
community consultation program have been identified in the project workplan. In summary they
include:

Public Consultation I Community Program

To launch the project it is recommended that a media release (with backgroundei) be prepared
containing a description of the technical planning activities, opportunities and ways in which
people can get involved and information on designated spokesperson(s) and contact for the
project. Also that a mailing be sent to each of the affected property owners, adjacent residents,
property owners and other stakeholders.

Landowner Involvement

A series of 2 focus group sessions will be held to engage landowners in the planning process. We
would propose these sessions be 3 hours in length. During the session the Consultant would
review the objectives and workplan for the IDP process and engage focus group participants in
identifying issues and opportunities that need to be addressed as part of the ID?. An
outline/discussion guide would be prepared in advance for approval by the TAG.

Land Owner, Stakeholder and Public Review of Draft Plan

Two (2) Open House(s) will be held, with an overview presentation be made at an appointed time
this Open I-louse format be used to present the draft ID? to landowners, stakeholders and the
general public. The Open House provides opportunities for discussion on a one-to-one basis to
clarify and resolve issues related to the draft lOP.

A full copy of the draft lOP be made available forviewing and purchase at the MD of Mackenzie
offices, the Town of High Level and for public review at public libraries. A copy would also be
posted on the two municipal websites. The Planning Staff will be available at the Open House to
answer questions and clarify contents of the IDP. A comment sheet will be provided as an exit
survey to encourage feedback on the draft IDP.

Public Hearing

A Public Hearing would be advertised and held by both the MD of Mackenzie and the Town of
High Level City Councils to allow property owners, stakeholders and the general public to make
representation in accordance with the provisions of Section 692 of the Municipal Government Act.
It is recommended that the Public Hearing for the ID? be a combined on by the two
municipalities. —



It is the intent of the Project Steering Committee to monitor the effectiveness of the Public
Information I Public Consultation Program and if necessary, the program may be enhanced with
newsletters, surveys and other methods.

8.0 REPORTING

Periodic progress reports will be provided from the Project Steering Committee to the MD
of Mackenzie and the Town of High Level Coundls and subsequent feedback will be
reported back to the PSC and TAG meetings.

• A Background Inrormation Report will be produced and reviewed with the two municipal
Councils.

• A Draft Intermunicipal Development Plan will be available in the latter part of August
2001.

• A Final Draft Intermunicipal Development Plan will be available in the latter part of
November 2001 for council approval.

9.0 BUDGET

The MD of Mackenzie and the Town of High Level will fund the project equally. If any outside . ( )
research or expertise is required during the development of the lOP, both Councils must approve
the funds required.

(.-)

Rd.’)



65’ J
MRY 17 2001 14:52 FR rlD~23 FORT UERMILION 760 927 4266 TO 9263636

‘2661 13:00 - 790S268947 ~ —

flmiii RG.20 _JILLJ_, ~RG.~i9 ~,fJ- T F-

H I, —4———

‘7

—--I

---1---
I

r

2

th-+t+

P. 02/02

———3———

I

-1----
I

—————I———— —

~3

2*

‘I

lb

3,

41

2’

I’

I J_iJZ1ZL~LJ~
!cf-k~ 4.~ j.

ic I - —I
. ~1~~
i ‘\.I \ i — I

V 14 13 ---~—-- ‘xr~ rr --—[ -~r- ~—r
~i~~_—~aLI \ 1——1—--—1-

. I ‘‘\ lii I i C

JTR11O RC.~i~ —1-— j~ RG.~18

! ,, ~~ H
.41 ~ b—i—-- ~-—~__ -- ‘—-- --4 I

~ 4 •. Sushe
I v

3 LEV~EL -

J:::
ip~og ~%Lt~~ V

40 1 1 Reserve

~ - 1/ i

3 ,

—k_I__

IP.108
~5 3’

RG.! 19
- -

F
—.—~ ‘~ r—-’ r’ -r~ —

7, -~ ‘S —t—-- --_~..---._ —

~ ~ 1 ~ - —

.__

PROPOSED
IN JERMUNI.CIPA

DEVELOPMENT PL

80L.’NOARY

¶‘‘ 172001 14:46



0



DIRECTORS REPORT
AGRICULTURAL SERVICES

May 16, 2001
Some of the main issues being worked on include:

1. Agricultural Land Base/White area and Green area/Memorandum of Understanding.
Following a meeting March 08 with Harvey Prockiw, Camille Ducharme (Public Lands), and
Gail Tucker(Forest Service) discussing how communications between our three groups could
be improved, several items were to be researched and a further presentation to Council
arranged:

• differences in management philosophies green versus white areas,
• nature of timber commitments (FMAs, quotas, timber allocations to Indian reserves

and with what conditions,
• letters/memoranda of understanding,
• land use withdrawals, such as additions to the Indian reserves,
• future availability of agricultural land, and
• involving Council in the decision-making process.

Ms. Ducharme was to write Mr. Prockiw on Public Land being made available, but family
commitments have delayed the process.

Most recently, a provincial government initiative to prepare Regional Strategies for
Integrated Resource Management across the province, similar to the Northern East Slopes
Sustainable Resource and Environmental Management Strategy, looks promising to resolve
some of the municipality’s concerns.

Intensive Livestock Operations Task Force

Council passed a motion to establish an ILO Task Force. A proposed Terms ofReference for the
Task Force has been prepared for presentation to Council.

Water Management/Drainage

EXH Engineering Services Limited (Garth Thomson and Willie Froese) has toured about a
dozen proposed projects and is conducting surveys in preparation for designing.

Sean Nicholl and Tein Sawchuk from Alberta Environment toured the proposed Rosenberger
Drainage project with Frank Wiens and myself to familiarize themselves with the project.
On the same visit, Sean and Terry along with Ivan Perich, Margaret Pietsch, and I checked over
the Dextrase drainage project and the High Level South maintenance work done last year. Both
require some erosion control work to be done soon.

A video survey of some of the roadside water management problems has been done. There are a
few locations still to be taped, then I’d like to edit and make part of a presentation to Council.
Four new concerns have been brought to my attention (Ballos, Bueckert, Gross, BHP water
point). Over the next two weeks will be advertising for ratepayer drainage improvement
concerns. The next step will be preparation of a prioritizing system for deciding which projects
to concentrate on (e.g. roadside erosion/safety, area of agricultural land to benefit for dollars
invested, infrastructure benefit, etc.).



Mowing Roadsides and Blasting Beaver dams

Four contractors four contractors bid on the roadside mowing. This represents eleven private
tractor mower units. This is too many for the area to be mowed. Specific areas for each
contractor will likely be set; it will then be left up to the contractors to decide how many mowers
to put to work. Also one M.D. tractor mower will be operating. A detailed cost analysis will be
undertaken for the roadside mowing.

Two bids were submitted for the blasting of beaver dams. Gary McKenzie Services was the low
bidder.

Agricultural Service Board Administrative Decisions Bylaw

The ASB Administrative Decisions Bylaw received first reading at the May 08 Council meeting.
Further discussion will take place at the Committee of the Whole meeting in La Crete May 22.
The Agricultural Service Board is looking towards such things as appointing its own chair,
determining the term of office for members, determining the Boards own procedural and
operational policies, and appointing municipal representatives to North Peace Applied Research
Association, Veterinary Services Incorporated, the Veterinary Advisory Committee, and to any
other organizations requesting municipal representation.

Meetings
AAAF Federal Fisheries

PFRA Trees program
Provincial Weed Survey
Rural Water Development Program

Manager’s strate2ic planning

.



i~wH
IM.D.23 - -

~I MUNICIPAl NiflICt 0! MACtWIN

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The proposed Bylaw delegates Council authority to make procedural decisions,
agricultural in mature, to the Agricultural Service Board. The proposed Bylaw received
First Reading at the May ~ meeting. Council requested additional information (copies
of pages from the Agricultural Service Board Act) and further discussion before
proceeding to Second and Third Reading.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The discussion presented to the May 08 Council meeting included the following:
“Council, having determined that there be an Agricultural Service Board, will

continue to appoint Board members.
The Agricultural Service Board will consist of six members, two councilors, three
members-at-large, and the non-voting Alberta Agriculture Cereal and Oilseed Crops
Specialist. This increase of one paid member will avoid quorum difficulties sometimes
encountered.
The Board will determine the Chair of the A.S.B.
The Agricultural Service Board will determine it’s own procedural and operational
policies.
The Board, rather than Council, will make municipal appointments to the North Peace
Applied Research Association, the Veterinary Advisory Committee, Veterinary Services
Incorporated, and any other agriculture related committees formed or requesting
representation.”

.

Questions raised at the May 08 Council meeting and relevant sections of the Acts
included:

• Delegation of authority (MGA Section 203(1)). None of the authority
delegated conflicts with the MGA.

• Appointment of the Chair to the Agricultural Service Board, voting status, and
term of office of members (ASB Act Section 3(2)). Council would continue to
appoint members to the ASB, but the ASB would appoint its own Chair from
members appointed and determine voting status and term of office of

Review: Dept. 8K C.A.O.

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: May 22, 2001
Originated By: Chris Kelland, Agricultural Fieldman

Title: Bylaw 249/01 Agricultural Service Board Administrative Decisions
Agenda Item No:

.

—J



members. The three year term proposed would parallel the municipal
elections and allow for more continuity within the Board.

• Appointment of other Council/ASB representatives such as to the North
Peace Applied Research Association, the Veterinary Advisory Committee,
Veterinary Services Incorporated, and to any other agriculture related
committees requesting municipal government representation (MGA. Section
203(1) and ASB Act Section 3(4))

The intention of the proposed Bylaw is to delegate authority to make administrative
decisions on agricultural matters to the Agricultural Service Board. There would be time
savings for Council and Administration. Additionally, the Agricultural Service Board
would take a greater role in agricultural issues.

COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

There is a cost, or some would call it a benefit, associated with turning some decision-
making authority over to the Agricultural Service Board. Council would continue to be
responsible for decisions made by the ASB and other agriculture committees. Decisions
would continue to be advisory to the Council.

The increased dollar cost resulting from the addition of one Board member should be
less than $1,000 (six per diems, plus expenses).

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That Bylaw 249/01, Agricultural Service Board Administrative Decisions, be referred to
Council for Second and Third Reading

Review: Dept. C.A.O.

.

.



IRRIGATION DISTRICTS Chap. 1-11.7

214(1) The Agricultural Service Board Act Is amended In
section 16(5) by adding “charges” after “irrigation”.



‘dW 14:ZS FR LEGLSLSr tub LLUNSEL 403 422 7356 70 94520668—

ci
ELIZABETH THE SECOND, by the Grace of Cod. of the
United Kingdom, Canada. and Her Other Realms and
Territories, QUEEN. Head of the Commonwealth. Defender
of the Faith

PROC LAMATI ON

To all to Whom these Presents shall come

GREETING

.
PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

)

)

)
)

-j
Deputy Minister of Just )
Deputy Attorney General

WHEREAS section 216 of the Irrigation Districts Act
(SA 1999 ct-I 1.7) provides that that Act comes into force on
Proclamation; and

WHEREAS it is expedient to proclaim that Act in force:

I—if.?

NOW KNOW YE THAT by and with the advice and consent of Our Executive Council of Our Province of Alberta. by
virtue of the provisions of the said Act hereinbefoie referred to and of all other power and authority whatsoever in (Is
vested in that behalf. We have ordered and declared and do hereby proclaim the rninuon Disticts Act (SA ~gqq ct-I 1.71’
in force on May I. 2000.,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF We have caused these Our Letters to be made Patent and the Great Seal of Our Province
of Alberta to be hereunto affixed.

WITNESS; THE HONOURflLE LOIS E. HOLE, Lieutenant Governor of Our Province of Alberta. in Our City of
Edmonton in Our Provincc of Alberta, this /7 day of Q..~,n.t-c2t in the Year of Our Lord Two
Thousand and in the Forty-ninth Year of Our Reign.

. BY COMMAND
tcs.j,; Irr.~ak.., 4th (Pi4tOcT4t)

M-en.fk Lrr,~c.lnn~kc) t\J sy~i (i’tfl c wi)
.n..A~: ~,~4’~’t-.I 5”ev~tt3~.LA,k (gsi~cjriiJ

&.-\L.n L..., A& ~ GQ.8.fZ)
c.,,, L.~~ Ad (elM ckc-3’4)
Q~~4~ (tn4~G-r.ç)
L....JtHt~4J~ c1~2~L-.t)
Ni... .tC....,.,...PAL i..,nJ ti’,

P.ptLnaAc4. t~t4 2~~5fJzdcincial Secretary

- (‘)C l’I//02cxx.L’~a-4j. (t’?.x.~4~-j~.)

CANADA
)
)





D (h) its power to make, suspend or revoke the appointment of
a person to the position of chief administrative officer,

(c) its power to adopt budgets under Part 8,

Cd) its power with respect to taxes under section 347, and

(e) a duty to decide appeals imposed on it by this or another
enactment or bylaw, whether generally or on a case by case
basis, unless the delegation is to a council committee and
authorized by bylaw.

(3) The council when delegating a matter to a council committee,
the chief administrative officer or a designated officer may
authorize the committee or officer to further delegate the matter.

Delegation by
council

• •.~, :t~

• -

fl

1994 MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT Chap. M-26.1

203(1) A council may by bylaw delegate any of its powers, duties
or functions under this or any other enactment or a bylaw to a
council committee; the chief administrative officer or a designated
officer, unless this or any other enactment or bylaw provides
otherwise.

(2) A council may not delegate

• •.

4—

• •-~ ~

• •

(a) its power or duty to pass bylaws,

Chap. M-26.I MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT I 994



(d.1) “Minister’s representative” means a person designated as
a Minister’s representative under section 9;

(e) “municipality” means a municipal district, specialized
municipality or special area;

(0 “owner” means the registered owner. (__)

(g) repealed 1997 ci s2.
RSA 1980 cA-I I sl;1994 cG-8.5 s88;1995 c24 s99(I);

1997 ci s2

Agricuftural 2 The duties of an agricultural service board are
sewi.ce~ bQard
duties (a) to act as an advisory body and to assist the council and the

Minister of Agriculture, in matters of mutual concern,

(b) to advise on and to help organize and direct weed and pest

- I control and soil and water conservation programs,

(c) to assist in the control of livestock disease under the
Livestock Diseases Act,

(d) to promote, enhance and protect viable and sustainable
agriculture with a view to improving the economic viability
of the agricultural producer, and

(e) to promote and develop agricultural policies to meet the —~

needs of the municipality. (
RSA 1970 c7 s10;i979 c70 s2;1997 ci s3

Boards 3(1) A council may establish and appoint members to an
established agricultural service board and provide that the members of the

board be paid, out of the funds of the municipality, reasonable
allowances for travelling, subsistence and out-of-pocket expenses
incurred in attending meetings of the board.

(2) The council is to determine the chair, the number of members,
the voting status and the term of office of the members of the
board.

(3) The membership of a board must include persons who are
familiar with agricultural concerns and issues and who are qualified
to develop policies consistent with this Act.

/~ (4) A board has and must. exercise on behalf of a council all the
/ duties and powers that are confeffed on it by the council, under thisor any other enactment, with respect to agricultural matters.

(5) A person who is a member of a board ceases to be a member ~-—

of the board if, without being authorized by a resolution of the )



RSA 1980 AGRICULTURAL SERVICE BOARD Chap. A-Il

board, the member is absent from 3 conseOutive regular meetings.
of the board.

(6) A vacancy on the board does not impair the right of the
remaining members to act as long as a majority of the members
remain.

(7) A board constituted under this section with respect to a special
area is a corporation consisting of the persons who are members of
the board.

(8) A board that exists on the coming into force of this section
continues as a board under this Act.

RSA 1980 cA-I I s3;1981 c41 s2;1995 c24 s99(1);
1997 ci s4

4 .5 Repealed 1997 ci s4.

Summary of 6 A board must present a summary of its activities for the
activities preceding year to the council in a form acceptable to the council

containing the information required by the council.

RSA 1980 cA-il s6;1994cM-26.1 s642(3);I997 ci s5

7 Repealed 1997 ci s6.

Advisory 8(1) A council may appoint one or more advisory committees with
committees respect to any matter related to agriculture.

P . (2) An advisory committee appointed under this section shall act
in an advisory capacity to the board and council.

(3) A municipality may provide that reasonable allowances for
travelling, subsistence and for out of pocket expenses incurred in
attending meetings of an advisory committee appointed under this
section may be paid to the members of the committee.

RSA 1980 cA-i i s8;1995 c24 s99(I);i997 ci s7

/4. Minister’s 9 In order to assist a board the Minister may designate an

~t~r~ta. employee under the administration of the Minister as a Minister’s
representative

(a) to advise the board on government programs, agricultural
I1 problems and needs of the municipality, and

(b) to assist the board, on the request of the board, in the
discharge of its duties.

RSA i98O~cA-i1 s9;1981 c41 s4;i994c40si;i995c24s99(I);
100’? ni ‘R



0

0

0

U



BYLAW No. 249101

BEING A BY-LAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE No. 23,

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA,

TO AUTHORIZE THE AGRICULTURAL SERVICE BOARD TO MAKE
ADMINISTATIVE DECISIONS

WHEREAS, Section 203(1) of the Municipal Government Act states “A council
may by bylaw delegate any of its powers, duties or functions under this or any
other enactment or a bylaw to a council committee.. .“, and

WHEREAS, Section 2(a) of the Agricultural Service Board Act states” The duties
of an agricultural service board are “to act as an advisory body and to assist the
council and the Minister of Agriculture, in mailers of mutual concern”, and

WHEREAS Section 3(1) of the Agricultural Service Board Act states “A council
may establish and appoint members to an agricultural service board....”, and
Council desires to appoint members to a board, and

WHEREAS, Section 3(2) of the Agricultural Service Board Act states “The
council is to determine the chair, the number of voting members, the voting
status and the term of office of the members of the board”, and

WHEREAS, Section 8(1) of the Agricultural Service Board Act states “A council
may appoint one or more advisory committees with respect to any matter related
to agriculture”, and Section 8(2) states “an advisory committee appointed under
this section shall act in an advisory capacity to the board and council”, and

WHEREAS, Council finds it expedient to delegate its powers, duties or functions
under the above sections of the Municipal Government Act and the Agricultural
Service Board Act,

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23,
dulyassembled, enactsas follows: . ..

1. Council shall appoint members to an Agricultural Service Board. Board
membership shall consist of five voting members (two councilors and three
members-at-large) and one non-voting member (Alberta Agriculture, Food
and Rural Development’s Cereal and Oilseed Crop Specialist). The term of
office shall be three years coinciding with the municipal elections.



IYI.tJ. 01 iviac~enzie bylaw 249/UI
Page 2

2. The Agricultural Service Board members thus appointed shall determine the
chair.

3. The Agricultural Service Board shall determine its own procedural and.
operational policies.

4. The Agricultural Service Board shall appoint
(1) municipal representatives to the Board of Directors of the North Peace

Applied Research Association, and
(2) members, both municipal representatives and members-at-large, to the

Veterinary Advisory Committee and Veterinary Services Incorporated.
(3) any other agriculture related committees formed, or requesting A.S.B.

representation.

5. That this Bylaw shall come into force and take effect upon third and final
reading thereof.

First Reading given on the ___________ day of ________________, 2001. (~)

William Neufeld, Chair Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Second Reading given on the day of ________________, 2001.

William Neufeld, Chair Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the ______ day of 2001.

William Neufeld, Chair Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

p



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

Request For Decision

At the May 08, 2001 Regular Council meeting a motion was passed to appoint two
Councilors, Willie Wieler and Joe Peters, and tour members at large to an Intensive
Livestock Operations Task Force.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS! BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The proposed ILO Task Force Terms of Reterence are being presented at this meeting
tor Council review.

COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Review the ILO Terms ot Reference

A

Review: . Dept. C.A.O. ‘

.
1M1t23 _____

‘]IUIKJNLDWMCTQIMAWIrn

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: May 22, 2001
Originated By: Chris Kelland, Agricultural Fieldman

Title: Intensive Livestock Operations Task Force
Agenda Item No: (cc.)

I



.

.

.



M.D. of Mackenzie

Intensive Livestock Operations Task Force

Terms of Reference

Task Force Designation:

M.D. of Mackenzie Task Force on intensive livestock operations.

2. Task Force Members

The M.D. of Mackenzie Intensive Livestock Operations (ILO) Task Force
shall be comprised of:

• Two M.D. of Mackenzie Councillors
• Four members at large
• Chief Administrative Officer, M.D. of Mackenzie
• Agricultural Fieldman, M.D. of Mackenzie
• Directors of Operations and Planning and Emergency Services to

attend meetings as required *

3. Task Force Objective, Scope of Activities, and Duties:

The M.D. of Mackenzie Intensive Livestock Operations Task Force shall:
~tcsnnn~J ó*an..c*c -n9Os~cL..~

• Updato the M.D. of Mackenzie Land Use Bylaw to accommodate
new and expanding ILOs.

• Evaluate the provincial Code of Practice to determine applicability
to the M.D. of Mackenzie.

• Investigate and determine potential sites in currently undeveloped
areas.

0 • Investigate and determine road infrastructure to ILO sites.

• Promote ILOs within the M.D. of Mackenzie as a positive industry.

• Keep the community involved and informed at all stages.



M.D. of Mackenzie
Intensive Livestobk Operations Task Force
Terms of Reference
Page 2

0
Work with local economic development corporations to promote the
potential of intensive livestock operations.

4. Time Period Necessary for the Committee to Carry Out its Purpose:

The Task Force will meet once a month during the peilod of June 1, 2001
to November 30,2001 and will provide the M.D. Council and public with a
Final Report by December 15, 2001.

5. . Reporting Structure:

The Task Force shal~~p9~t directly to the M.D. Council through its
Council members~1’fle1ask Force ~hall report to the public through
newspaper articles, press releases, web site, and public meetings
throughout the process.

6. Task Force Administrative and Financial Support: . . . ( )
• The M.D. of Mackenzie shall provide, resource and financial

support. ..

• The M.D. office shall provide meeting space.
• Task Force members shall be reimbursed for their expenses as per

Bylaw 219/00.

40



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

Interoffice Memo
To: Harvey Prockiw, Chief Administrative Officer
From: Bill Landiuk, Director of Corporate Services
Date: May 17, 2001
Subject: Summary of Activities — April/May 2001

During the months of April/May some of the major items undertaken by the Finance
department were as follows:

1. Assessment notices were sent to ratepayers that covered 9200-i- parcels. During the
assessment open house, Compass had the following number of ratepayers that attended:

La Crete — 25

Fort Vermilion —5

High Level —7

To date, Compass has indicated that they have 7 ratepayers (all residential) who have
indicated they may appeal their assessment. They are working with these ratepayers to
try to resolve the issues. The appeal process deadline date is May 25, 2001.

2. A request for proposal (RFP) for our new financial information system was sent to six
(6) firms. Staff will be reviewing the submissions over the next 7 to 10 days to
determine which firms will be asked to make software presentations. They will be asked
to go through each financial module and show us how it works and prove why their
system is better than someone else’s.

3. We have ordered an NT server, 5 desktop machines and 8 portable personal computers.
We anticipate receiving the order June 1, 2001.

4. We used an outside consultant (MicroAge Ltd.— Grande Prairie) to create a global
address e-mail system for staff that are fled into the La Crete/Fort Vermilion servers.
High Level office is tied in using the internet. We will be installing internet access in
Zama that will allow us to send e-mails also. In addition, when we receive the portable
pc’s for Council, we will create a specific address list for them.

5. Town of Rainbow Lake has signed off on the revenue sharing agreement. A cheque in
the amount of $200,000 was forwarded to them.

14



6. We sold $618,613.79 of debentures through the Alberta Municipal Finance Corporation.
The debenture was for Bylaw 189/99, the Fort Vermilion water treatment plant upgrade
and water main replacement. The debenture is for 10 years and has an interest rate of
5.75%. .

Bill Landiuk, Director of Corporate Services

.

.



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
h:≥~\il/
l.!~D.23 - -

IflkIM DISTRICT Of iu~iim

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The Strategic Plan was reviewed and amended by Council last fall.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The Strategic Plan is a working document for staff. Attached for Council’s information
is a progress report of the Strategic Plan.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For information.

.
Review: Dept. C.A.O.

.
Request For Decision

Meeting: committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: May 22, 2001
Originated By: Harvey Prockiw, CAO

Title: Strategic Plan Review

Agenda Item No: 1 ~



.

.

.



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
COUNCIL STRATEGICAL PLANNING WORKSHOP
OCTOBER 26, 2000
PAGE 1

VISION

The M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23 is dedicated to developing:

A superior quality of life and healthy economic climate in the Mackenzie region.

MISSION STATEMENT

Through the effective use of resources, we will provide a reasonable and similar level of
service throughout the Municipal District of Mackenzie and create an appropriate and
sustainable economic climate.

GOALS AND ACTION PLANS

A. To ensure the long term economic sustainability of the region.

B. To provide a service structure that is equitable, acceptable, and economically feasible
to the residents of the region.

C. To maintain local autonomy over the governance of the region.



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COUNCIL STRATEGICAL PLANNING WORKSHOP
OCTOBER 26, 2000
PAGE 2

Natural resources
Tourism
Strong agricultural base
Growing and young population
Pioneer spirit
Northern lights
Friendliness
Diverse population I economics
Growing assessment
Ample employment
Distance from cities
Vast area
Northern residents allowance
High wages
Room for development
Low crime rate
Sound ecology

Friendliness
Recreation Facilities
Staff
Cohesive Council
Council / Staff relations
Communication
Financial position

WEAKNESS OF THE M.D. OF MACKENZIE

Region Organization

0

Distance from cities
Road infrastructure
Staff / management recruitment
Building infrastructure
Lack of post-secondary education
Cost of transportation and living
Lack of affordable housing
Lack of amenities (entertainment, shopping)
Quota restrictions (marketing boards)
Local and provincial government relations
Regional diversity
Cold

Financial Information system
Decentralized offices
Cost of service delivery
Communication infrastructure
Policies, procedures and bylaws
Safety / equipment training

STRENGTHS OF THE M.D. OF MACKENZIE

Region Organization

0

46



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
COUNCIL STRATEGICAL PLANNING WORKSHOP
OCTOBER 26, 2000
PAGE 3

OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE M.D. OF MACKENZIE

Region Organization

Tourism
Agriculture (land livestock)
Oil & gas
Forestry
Real estate development
Small business & manufacture
Recreation
Northern lights
Growth
Highway 58 West to Fort Nelson
Opportunity to shape
Employment
On the job training
Freedom
Self education and distance education

THREATS FOR THE M.D. OF MACKENZIE

Region Organization

Gun control
Non looping of infrastructure (highways, gas & oil, power)
Natural disasters — flood (planning)
Depletion of natural resources
MD restructuring
Environmental contamination
Environmental regulations
First Nations land claims
Rail transportation
Grain elevators
Centralization of provincial and federal departments
Downloading of housing and highways
Environmentalist interests
Highway 58 East



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
COUNCIL STRATEGICAL PLANNING WORKSHOP
OCTOBER 26, 2000
PAGE 4

RANK C)
The strengths, weakness, opportunities and threats of the M.D. of Mackenzie listed in order of
importance are as follows:

STRENGTHS

Region Organizational

Growing assessment Council I staff relations
Natural resources Communication
Strong agricultural base Financial position

WEAKNESSES

Region Organization

Local & provincial government relations Decentralized offices
Cost of transportation and living Financial Information System
Cost of service delivery & building

Infrastructure C

OPPORTUNITIES

Agriculture
Small business and manufacturing
Tourism

THREATS

First Nation Land claims
Downloading of housing & highways
MD restructuring



Goal
Number Goal Statement

• A To Ensure the Long Term Economic Sustainabiity of the Region

Objective Objective Statement
Number

1 To Increase and Improve the Development of the Transportation
Infrastructure that Impacts the M.D.

~ Action Item Perfàrmed By Performed By
. Whom When

• Highway 88 Highway 88 Ongoing
• lobby for construction, paving, bridge Committee

improvement

• Lobby for Maintenance & Rehabilitation of Council Annually during
Highway 697 primary &
• Pave Tompkins west hill secondary
• Patching and overlay as required highway priority
• Seal coating setting

• Highway 58 Council & Mustus OngoingRoad Committee• Mustus Road to Fort Smith, lobby for
construction

9
• Bridge File~.Na 1349P—’

• Upq$6e bridg~ located withirf~oyer
lrxfian Rewrve

• Highway 58 NCDC Ongoing
• Fort Nelson Connector, lobby for

construction

• Bridge over the Peace River at Tompkins Council Annual Ongoing
Landing Priorities

• Protection of infrastructure

Page 1 of 14



• Prevent/Monitor overweight trucks on Roads/Bylaw Ongoing
roads

• Improved Maintenance (i.e. Road crown) Roads Ongoing
• Shoulder pulls vs. Reconstruction Roads Ongoing

• Assumption Bypass Council~ C~mpIsted-(not
• Lobby for resource road funding requeeteØ

(provincial and federal)

• Policy on road construction Roads Summer 2001

• Road Study Roads Summer 2001

•

~ 4a vv~.; ..~..

0

Page 2 of 14



• Develop policy and priority on cost of opening
up public roads

s Cne~ts~ ~ijot.atu~
• fieview the green/white zone land swap

• Ensure MOU does not interfere with
Agricultural expansion

• Stay informed on land sales
• White zone activities

J~na~st pa
s~

Council/
Administration

Goal
Number Goal Statement

A To Ensure the Long Term Economic Sustainability of the Region

Objective Objective Statement
Number

2 To Increase the Availability of Agricultural Land

Action Item Performed By Performed By
Whom When

Agriculture/Roads

Agriculture

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

OngoingAgriculture

4~ r~e_u._L1u.re

Page 3 of 14



Page 4 of 14

0

0

U

Goal
Number Goal Statement

A To Ensure the Long Term Economic Sustainability of the Region

Objective Objective Statement
Number

3 To Promote Value added Opportunities in the Mackenzie Region

Action Item Performed By Performed By
Whom When

. Identify value added opportunities Ongoing (started)
. Forestry REDI
. Oil and gas REDI
. Agriculture REDI/ ILO
. Tourism and recreation REDI
. Mining REDI

. Identify target groups for industry F{EDI Ongoing (started)
development and develop an action plan

52



Goal
Number Goal Statement

A To Ensure the Long Term Economic Sustainability of the Region

Objective Objective Statement
Number

4 Ensure that the M.D. has a strong voice into First Nations Land &
Resource issues in the Region

Action Item Performed By Performed By
Whom When

. Develop methods to ensure M.D. 23 is aware Administration! Started
of local First Nations issues Council

. Develop M.D. 23 Council positions on First Council Ongoing
Nations issues

. Participate on a province wide committee to MD & AAMD&C Just started
represent M.D. and County interest .

. Educate Council/Staff/Residents on land Administration Started
claim process & status - .

Page 5 of 14



.

0

Goal
Number Goal Statement

A To Ensure the Long Term Economic Sustainability of the Region

Objective Objective Statement
Number

5 To Promote Linkages with Other Stakeholders

Action Item Performed By Performed By
Whom When

. Support or create linkages between Council
and other regional decision makers
. Elected Officials meetings Council Ongoing
. M.P. and M.L.A. Administration Ongoing
. Local Chambers and Board of Trade Council/Admin Ongoing
. First Nations Council/Admin Ongoing
. Industry Stakeholders Administration Ongoing
. Forestry interests Council/Admin Ongoing
. Towns of High Level and Rainbow Lake Adrñinistrationi On~oing

. Ot~~ rLt St~a~ Council
~

~

Page 6 of 14



Goal
Number Goal Statement

A To Ensure the Long Term Economic Sustainability of the Region

Objective Objective Statement7~
Number

6 Ensure that the M.D. is Aware f the Sustainability of Natural
Resources th~t’lmpact the Region

• Provide annual reporting to
sustainability of
• Oil and gas
• Forestry
• Agriculture
• Fish and
•

Coun il~

wildlife
Mining

Page 7 of 14



0

Goal
Number Goal Statement

A To Ensure the Long Term Economic Sustainability of the Region

Objective Objective Statement
Number

7 To Promote Tourism Opportunities in the Mackenzie Region

Action Item Performed By Performed By
Whom When

. Support the development of regional tourism Administration 2002
brochures

. Develop tourism information on the web site Administration Ongoing

. Develop a plan for the upgrading and Roads Ongoing
development of municipal tourism facilities.

a euAL~ ioAlR~attS~

-

Page 8 of 14



Goal
Number Goal Statement

B To Provide a Service Structure that is Equitable, Acceptable and
Economically Feasible_to_the_Residents_of the Region

Objective Objective Statement.
Number

1 To Provide Municipal Services in a Positive Client Service Approach

~ Action Item Performed By Performed By
~ Whom When

• Implement “Alberta Best” type program for the Administration Annually
staff

. Streamline process to ensure a quick . Administration Ongoing
response to the public

. Prioritize policy development on issues Administration Ongoing
affecting the public

. Make bylaws, assessment, minutes, policies, Administration Ongoing
and forms available through the MD image
and the web site

. Continue monthly newsletters delivered via Administration Ongoing
the post office

Page 9 of 14



• Sponsor~sAef~IetheroIeof
ipál govemm

• Send out rating / comment cards with the
newsletter

• Develop a formal system to monitor response Administration
nii - rize • ublic complaints

~‘tmcL to
Zea ~a j~

B

Goal
Number Goal Statement

To Provide a Service Structure that is Equitable, Acceptable and
Economically Feasible to the Residents of the Region

Objective Objective Statement
Number

To-GarltT Public Confidence and Interest in Municipal Governance
Within the M.D.

Action Item Performed By Performed By
___________________________________ Whom When

2

Administration

0

Page 10 of 14



Objective StatementObjective
Number

To Attract and Retain Well Qualified Staff

Performed By Performed By
Whom When

Attract:
• Well defined roles Ongoing
• Salaries and benefits that are competitive Ongoing

to the local private sector
• Stable, goal oriented organization Completed

• Retain:
• Strong training program Ongoing
• Positive feedback to staff Ongoing
• Public support of staff by Council Ongoing
• Public support of Council by staff Ongoing
• Travel out benefits for staff Ongoing
• Improved office I shop and general Started during

working environment Budget process
• Human resource and training coordinator 2002 Budget
• Provision and quality standards on Completed

vehicles

Goal
Number

B

Goal Statement

To Provide a Service Structure that is Equitable, Acceptable and
Economically Feasible to the Residents of the Region

3

Action Item

t 3
(-I
ci

F



Page 12 of 14

0

0

Goal
Number Goal Statement

B To Provide a Service Structure that is Equitable, Acceptable and
~ Economically Feasible to the Residents of the Region

Objective Objective Statement
Number

4 To Review the Governance Structure of the M.D.

Action Item Performed By Performed By
Whom When

. Council implement Corporate Review Administration Ongoing
recommendations

. Continue meeting process between Councils Council Completed
of M.D. 23 and the Towns of High Level and
Rainbow Lake

. Develop background information on Administration Completed
assessment, financial resources, revenue
sharing and infrastructure main~enance costs
by the area for publication .

60



Goal
Number Goal Statement

C To Maintain Local Autonomy over the Governance of the Region

Objective Objective Statement
Number

1 To Maintain Existing Boundaries of the M.D. of Mackenzie and
Implement Governance Chanoes as Decided by the Plebiscite

Action Item PerformØIiy Performed By
WIjdm When

. Order in Council Completed

Page 13 of 14



Goal
Number Goal Statement

C To Maintain Local Autonomy over the Governance of the Region

Objective Objective Statement
Number

2 Ensure Any Future Governance Restructuring be Decided
at the Local Level

Action Item Performed By Performed By
Whom When

. Get the provincial Ministers commitme t Council Completed

0

Page 14 of 14



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

h~Nv

•L~ Request For Decision

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: May 22, 2001
Originated By: Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Title: council Committees List

Agenda Item No:

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Attached is a Council Committee list that was last updated on May 17, 2001.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

If we have missed any members on any of the committees, please let us know.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For information.

An
Review: Dept. d& cLe-~ C.A.O. (~j)



.

.

.



n

Council Commiftees 2000-2001
Updated May 17, 2001

~ committees r contact Mailing Addreis Council Members Members AtLarge - Other Members
Councillor Newman

Agricultural Service Box 640 Fort Vermilion (Chair), Councillor Martin Wieler,
Board Chris Kelland AB TOH 1 NO Peters l~kk~Id=M&ah94l. Mike Hall, AAFRD Crop Specialist

Les Coulthard, Wally

Assessment Review Box 640 Fort Vermilion Councillor Kulscar, Schroeder, Alternate
Board Eva Schmidt AB TOH 1 NO Councillor Driedger Pat Heglund

Reeve Neufeld,
Councillor

Eileen Box 640 Fort Vermilion Rosenberger,
Bursary Committee Steuernagel AB TOH 1 NO Councillor Kulscar

11th Floor South Keith Badger (Tallcree), Jim Pearson
Cooperative Petroleum Plaza - -. & Jim Webb (LRR), Mike Keepher &
Management Jamie Honda- 9915-108 Street Don Aubrey (Wood Buffalo National
Planning Board McNeil Edmonton AB T5K 2G8 Councillor Thiessen Park)

.~ Henry Enns, Jake
• . lzroese, Jake Elias,

Development Task ReeveNeufeJd, - . George Janzen, Doug
Force Paul Driedger Councillor Wieler Schuler

. Dave Thompson,

Fish & Wildlife Box 640 Fort Vermilion Larry Neufeld, Jake J.
Advisory Committee Greg Newman AB TOH 1 NO Councillor Newman Wolfe

Gord Burnell (Chair), Bobby Walters &
Peter Ernst (T of HL), HL Chamber,

Gord Burnell, Don Waft & Jean Leader (T of RL),
do Councillor Sarapuk, Johnson Sewepagaham (LRRCN),
Aeromedical Councillor Thiessen, Frank Meneen (Tall Cree), Dene-Tha,

Footner Forest Emergency Box 595 High Level AB Councillor Bateman Maarten Braat (FV Bd of Trade), LC
Liaison Committee Services TOH IZO (Alternate) Chamber

Page 1



CÜñiiiiittèii~ $~kCoiitaot.. Mailing AddresS, ~CöUñdIMèmb.ers ‘MéñthórS~At Large ~Mèmbéié
Fort Nelson Highway Box 210 High Level AB
Committee Mike Osborne TOH 1ZO No Appointment

Pat Cabezas & Ron Millson (co
chairs), Government (Municipal,

204, 9919-99 Ave Provincial, Federal), Oil & Gas
Hay Zama Grande Prairie AB T8V Industry. First Nations, Non-
Committee Pat Cabezas 0R6 Councillor Thiessen Government Organizations
Highway 58
Connector Councillor Newman,
Committee (Mustus Ralph Meikle, Box 1165 High Level AB Oouncillor Driodger, Ralph Meikie, (SeclTreas); Richard
Road Society) Sec/Treas TOH 1ZO Cowei4lorWieter Power (Proj. Coord)

Dave Cnu.ac..~cLdr Q~~a4 Pses
Highway 88 Paving Martens, do ;. -

and Building La Crete Box 1088 La Crete AB Coundl4e~-ltiIsuaiç”
Committee Chamber TOH 2H0 Councillor Wieler
Hutch Lake Task Harvey Box 640 Fort Vermilion ~e4tr~~eman
Force Prockiw AB TOH 1 NO ~a~4-c tia~c.~-c

Councillor Kuiscar,
Councillor
Rosenberger,
Councillor Newman,
Councillor Driedger,

Legacy Grant Task Box 640 Fort Vermilion & Councillor
Force Eva Schmidt AB TOH 1 NO Bateman

Tom Hoffman (Chair), Lil Sokolovki (V.
Chair), John Crisp (Sec/Treas), Al
Toews, Gerry Hosey, Mark Andrews,
Peter Earnst, Iris Kurash, Clark

Mike mcAskile, Jack Eccles, Randy
Mackenzie Economic Osborne, Ronsuer, Dave Martens, Jim Cardinal,
Development General Box 210 High Level AB Ron Arnason, Karen Holditch, Dave
Corporation Manager TOH 1ZO Councillor. Kulscar McKechnie

. Page 2



0 0
~tóntatt;•E.~;‘CbóiiclUMén:thers Memhers.AULflg~1: O.th:ercMenba~

Northwest Boreal Mike Osborne (MEDC), Mike
Education Society Councillor Sarapuk, Davenport (FVSD), Mike Myhali (HL
(previously Marke Councillor Thiessen, Mayor), Wayne LaGroix & Dave West
Mackenzie Forest Henteleff, Box 5276 Peace River Councillor Bateman (Footner Forest), Tom Hoffman
Education Society) Secretary AB T85 1 R9 (Alternate) (Tolko), Mark Henteleff

William Dainard &
Noreen McAteer

. (FV), Wally
Mackenzie Housing Helen Braun, Box 357 La Crete AB Schroeder & George
Management Board Chairperson TOH 2H0 Councillor Driedger Janzen (LC) John Unger, George Friesen

Veronica Bliska (Chair), Del Harboarne
(V. Chair), Jean Charchuic, Ernie

Reeve Neufeld & Bass, Raymond Wolfe, Fraser
~t Veronica Deputy Reeve Robertson, John Watt (T of RL),
Mackenzie Municipal Bliska, Box 450 Rosenberger Dennis Dykstra (Berwyn), Robert
Services Agency Chairperson Berwyn AB T0H OEO (Alternate) - Seidler & Bob Regal (Alternates)

Catrina Weisbach &
Calvin Saloff (FV),

Anne Lisa Wardley &
MD of Mackenzie Martens, Box 578 La Crete AB Darlene Vanwyk Joyce Wieler (Sec), Kathy Janzen,
Library Board Chairperson TON 2H0 Councillor Bateman (Zama) Sue Calihoo

. Trish Freeland (Past Pres), Rhonda
Davidson (1st Pres), John Vogt (2nd
Pres), Lesley Bunn (3rd Pres), Karen
Diebert (4th Pres), Kammie Currie
(Fairview), Laura Noel (Falher), Barb
Byers (C of C Fairview), High Level,
Iris Callioux (Peace River), Bobbie
Toker (Nampa), Rea Tremblay

Box 6627, 9309-1 00 St. (Berwyn), Mike Radzick (MD 21), Allan
Mighty Peace Tourist Judy Pimm, Peace River AB T8S Deputy Reeve Dumas (MD 22), Darry Kelly, Len
Association President 1S4 Rosenberger Anderson (Grimshaw)

Page 3



‘a

. Committees . Coitact Mailing Address CounçliMernbers’ Members AtLárg& Other Members
Reeve Neufeld,

Memorandum Of Councilior Thiessen,
Understanding Task Harvey Box 640 Fort Vermilion Councillor Newman
Force Prockiw AB TOH 1 NO & Councillor Wieler
Northwest Corridor
Development Mike Osborn, Box 210 High Level AB
Corporation CIO MEDC TOH 1ZO Mike Osbom
Prairie Farm
Rehabilitation
Administration Box 7047 Peace River
Liaison Blair English AB T8S 1 S7 Councillor Peters
Public Safety
Services Committee Box 1690 La Crete AB
(Disaster Services) Paul Driedger TOH 2H0 Postponed
Recreation Board - Box 73 Zama AB TOH
Zama Chair 4E0 Councillor Bateman Darlene Van Wyk (Treas)
Recreation Board - Town of High Box 485 High Level AB
High Ler Lever~ TOH 1ZO Councillor Kulscar

Eric Jorgenson (V. Chair), Marilynn
Boissy (Sec), John Twidale (Treas),

Recreation Board - Maarten Box 1 15 Fort Vermilion John Simpson, Noreen McAteer,
Fort Vermilion Braat, Chair AB TOH 1 NO Councillor Newman Louise Smith

Ken Wiebe (V. Chair), Andrew Friesen
Recreation Society - John Martens, Box 20 La Crete AB (Sec), Tim Driedger (Arena Manager),
La Crete Chair TOH 2H0 Councillor Wieler Ken Peters (Treas)

Councillor Thiessen,
Deputy Reeve

Cathy Crozier, Rosenberger, Doug Gramson (ChairlT of HL), Jean
Regional Landfill do Town of Box 485, 9813-1 02 St. Councillor Wieler Lederer (T of RL), Paddle Prairie,
Authority High Leve High Level AB TOH 1ZO (Alternate) Dene Tha First Nation
Subdivision and Councillor Sarapuk, Pat Heglund, Wally
Development Appeal Box 640 Fort Vermilion Councillor Kuiscar Schroeder, Richard
Board Eva Schmidt AB TOH I NO (Alternate) Marshall

.
Page 4



C 0 0
~~cthitáàti;~~:taonbiI~MeEnb:eI~v:. ~~Mefl1bcø~4tLar9r ~o:tftet~Menib1ere.

Tolko Footner
Regional Public Box 210 High Level AB
Advisory Committee Rachel Wiebe TOH IZO Councillor Sarapuk
Upper Hay Forest
Area Community
Timber Permit Box 1420 La Crete AB
Program TON 2H0 Councillor Wieler

Wendy Parkin, Les
Coulthard

Veterinary Advisory Box 640 Fort Vermilion Roger Toews (FV Dr. Wendy Quist & Dr. Dewey
Committee Chris Kelland AB TOH 1 NO Councillor Peters Grazing Assoc) Stickney (Vets)

Dr. Malcolm Gray (Mgr), Shirley
Emerson (Birch Hills), Tony Yelnick
(MD 16), Bruce Jack (Saddle Hills),
Allen Dumas (MD 22), David Mark
(MD Big Lakes), Walter Gacek (MD
131), Nick Van Rootselaar (MD 133),
Brian Grant (MD 135), Elden
McLachlan (MD 136), Dr. Rod Nast

Veterinary Services Box 165 Eaglesham AB (PR Vet Clinic), Dr. Richard McWatt
Incorporated Chris Kelland TOH I HO Councillor Sarapuk (North Peace Animal Hospital)

ILO ~nJ~jL

Page 5



0

0

C)

I



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

L~D.23
flcInIDIgmcIofprnunE Request For Decision

BACKGROUND! PROPOSAL:

points:

committee

adhere to the

COSTS! SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N!A

‘4’

Review: Dept. C.A.O.

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: May 22, 2001
Originated By: Harvey Prockiw, CAO

Title: Regional Strategies for Integrated Resource Management

Agenda Item No: 1 c&~

Attached is a letter from AAMD&C regarding the provincial government’s proposed
initiative to prepare Regional Strategies for Integrated Resource Management across
the province. This provincial initiative is similar to what Council has been promoting
through discussion on the MQU and the AAMD&C resolution.

DISCUSSION ! OPTIONS! BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

The proposed initiative has been reviewed, and is strongly supported, by the AAMD&C
Advisory Committee on Environmental Issues. The Advisory Committee identifies five

1. Municipalities should be at the table with the province when determining
how resources will be developed and managed.

2. The process for determining regional boundaries must be locally
supported and not imposed by senior government.

3. There will need to be compromise to reflect regional desires and
objectives.

4. Rural municipalities should play a major role on any
established to develop these strategies.

5. The Province needs to provide assurance that it will
strategies once they are developed and approved.



RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For discussion and referral to the regular Council meeting agenda for decision.

Recommended Action at the Regular Council meeting:

That the M.D. of Mackenzie support the AAMD&C’s recommendations regarding the
provincial government’s proposed initiative to prepare Regional Strategies for
Integrated Resource Management across the province; further that the M.D. of
Mackenzie take part in the development of integrated resource management strategies
at the regional level.

Review: Dept. C.A.Q.

I

)
d ~



ALBERTA ASSOCIATION of MUNICIPAL DISTRICTS & COUNTIES

4504- 1W STREET• EDMONTON ALBERTA T6E 5G9 • TELEPHONE: (780) -5993
Website: www.aomdc.coi

LARRY GOODHOPE - Executive

May 1, 2001

TO ALL A.AMD&C MEMBERS:

Re: Regional Strategies for Integrated Resource Management

The provincial government has proposed an initiative to prepare Regional Strategies for
Integrated Resource Management across the province. The Northern East Slopes area of
the province (Yellowhead County and the western portions of the M.D. of Greenview) is
already in the process of developing such a strategy. (A copy of the terms of reference
for the Northern East Slopes Strategy is attached for your reference) The provincial
initiative would see strategies developed for other areas of the province, tailored to
address each region’s particular resource management issues, and would be contingent
upon municipalities in the region offering their support for the initiative.

The AAMD&C Executive recently referred the provincial proposal to the AAMD&C
Committee on Environmental Issues and asked for their evaluation of the initiative and
a recommendation on whether the Association should support the development of
strategies throughout the province. The Advisory Committee on Environmental Issues
has expressed its support for the initiative and noted its strong feeling “that
municipalities should take advantage of this opportunity to be at the table with the
Province in determining how resources are developed and managed”. A complete copy
of the recommendation from the Advisory Committee is attached for your reference.

As a result of the recommendation and evaluation received from the Advisory
Committee, the AAMD&C Board is encouraging member municipalities to take part in
the development of integrated resource management strategies at the regional level.

If you have any questions, comments or concerns regarding this initiative or the
attached recommendation and information, please do not hesitate to call the AAMD&C
office at (780) 436-9375.

Yours truiy~

V l~Arry Goodhope
Executive Director

LG/wjg
Attachments
cc: Dave Belyea, Alberta Environment



CD

0

0

I



U4?J.D/U1 jULiA .L4~DU tAA

f’CCqtrn~4 ~
,i-~ ‘.srnP ‘O~

~FAX MEMORANDUM
CLEARWATER COUNTY
BOX 550, ROCKY MOU~rp.j~ HOUSE, ALBERTA.
TOM iTO
RHONE: 845-4444
FAX: 845-7330

DATE: April 16, 2001

TO: Larry Goodhope, Executive Director
Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and Counties
FAX (780) 437-5993

RE: AAMD&C Advisory Committee on Environmental issues
Regional Strategies for Integrated Resource Management

The Committee recently met with Dave Belyea from Alberta Environment to discuss the
Province’s initiative to prepare Regional Strategies ±1w Integrated Resource Management
As you know in the Northern East Slopes area of the Province (i.e. Ycllowhead Couty
and the western portions of the M.D. of Greenview) is currently developing such a
sirategy. The Province has indicated that it may be interested in developing similar
strategies in oilier regions, if municipalities would support such an initiative
understanding that the terms of reference would be modified to address each region’s
particular resource management issues.
The purpose for the Committee meeting with Environment was to get a better
understanding of what this process is abou[, and to make recommendations to the
Executive on whether. or not the Association shou]d support the development of
Strategies elsewhere.
The Committee having reviewed the initiative with Mr. Belyea hereby expresses its
support and recommends that the Executive consult with member municipalities to
confirm their support as well. In expressing this support the Committee also made the
following comments and observations:
I. The manner in which thc Province manages natural resources can have significant

impacts on local communities. The Committee felt strongly that mI.micipa]ities
should take advantage of this opportunity to be at the table with the Province in
determining how resources will be developed and managed. In this regard the
Committee felt that natural resources do net respect municipal, Green Zone or White
Zone boundaries and therefore suoports the development of strategies in areas outside
the Green Zone. Issues such as water usage and protection, access to gravel sources,

(C’)
ci



and oil and gas exploration and development, are examples of issues that may be
addressed in White Zone regional swategies;

2. The Committee felt that care must be taken in detennining regional boundaries. The
Committee was concerned that boundaries should not be established for political
convenience but rather based on identifiable regional environmental and resource
development issues and the impacted communities. The process (i.e. the tenns of
reference) for developing these strategies must he locally supported and the
Committee would not support a process that was imposed upon a region by a senior
level of government;

3. It will he necessary [hr municipalities to think beyond typical jurisdictiona.I
boundaries and consider resource development and the associated economic and
enviroimiental consequences from a larger regional perspective. Compromises will
be essential if this process is to work effectively. it was th.e Committee’s view that
municipalities need to be aware that there may be some loss of influence or control by
the individual municipality on how developments might proceed when strategies are
1~naiIy developed and approved. The point the Committee is trying to convey here is
that a successful su-ategy will reflect regional desires and objectives and that they
may not match up completely with what each municipality would like.

4. As stated above, the Committee appreciates the need fo.r rural members to work
cooperatively in a region. However, in all likelihood, resource extraction and
development will occur in the rural municipality and its representative should
therefore play a major role on any committee established to develop these strategies.

S. The final point the Committee wished to make is that there needs to be sonic
assurance from the Province that it will adhere to the strategies once they are
developed and approved. There was comment from Committee members that the
Special Places process was similar in that municipalities played a major role in
conducting public reviews and preparing associated recommendations. However,
there were instances where the local committee’s recommendations were not
Ibilowed.

Attached are the terms of rcfcrence for the Northern East Slopes Strategy, if the
Executive decides to circulate the Committee’s comments and recommendation, these
terms of reference will be helpfiul to each member in their review as they provide good
background regarding the process, IL’ you have any questions or if I can provide any
more detail please give me a call.

0

0

0

[nten, Manager
Clearwater County

Cc: AAMD&C Advisory Committee on Environmental issues

Li



FINAL Terms of Reference

u4,i~/uJ. NUts 14:bl FAX L~UtJ3

“Th effi: :tively integrate
resourc, management, we
need to ac/c at large
areas ... and deal with
large-sc i/c issues such as
biodiver üty, mrshectt

cm Northern East Slopes Sustainable Resource and Environmentat Management Strategy

March 30~ 2000

INTRODUCTION

forest/i; e regimes and the
resource dependence ofa
regional economy” (Doug
Radkc~ D ~pz~ Mirzisccr,
Alberta L nvircnrnefl;,
Decembe 1999).

In March of 1999, the Alberta Government stated its commitment to the wise
management ofAlberta’s natural resources and enviromnent for the benefit of all
Alberta’s present and future generations; in the Commitment to Sustainable Resource
and Enviromi~ntaI Managemept, The Vision of Sustainable Development for Alberta
as stated in the March 1999 Commitment to Sustainable Resource and Environmental
Management policy is set out below.

‘Alberta, amembe,- ofOw
ensuring a healthy environment, a healthy ecohorny,.and a high. quality of ijfein the

present andfruire; ~‘

“Integrated Resource Management is based on coo ation, co ication,
consideration of all values and consultation bef e acti I e gnizes that everything
is connected to everything else.” (Doug Radke, uty m.js er of Alberta
Emntonment). The Commitment to Sustainable Res cc ci Environmental
Management slates that “regional plans/iW~rnvi4esj~ ci of detail between
provincial policy and operational~plans are at a scale of
1:250,000. \ \2,/--’
The government depaz-trnents cc ntab’k for5ensuring the commitment is achieved are
Alberta Environnent; Albe Agric c/ood and Rural Development; Alberta
Resource Development; and Be noniic Developnjent. The Regional
Environmental Rescu e Committees RCs) arc responsible for leading and
implementing the erta c miunent initiative at the regional level.

Building uPu~9?wov iaY~xperiences in Integrated Resource Management
(mM), theXol wing t~1t~s of reference will provide a blueprint for action to develop a
Northc~rr~tht Sl~,es S~p~athah1c Resource and Environmental Management Strategy
(ES,26jg≤,g~ Th~’development of the NES Strategy will consider existing planning
polié, ((~4l3astem Slopes Policy). Additionally, the NES Strategy will maintain a
sei&nless Iiq~ to incorporate ongoing regional development, regional research and
reso’hçce management initiatives (i.e.. Foothills Model Forest, Caribou Cumulative
EtTeets>q~/

STRATEGY PRODUCTS/OUTCOMES

The products of the NES Strategy will include:

• A regional vision with goals and indicators, that outlines desired sustainable
resource use and considers economy, environment, community and aboriginal
interests.

• The identification, prioritization and analysis of values, issues and concerns in
realizing our regional sustainable resource management vision.

• Strategies to achieve the goals and to resolve outstanclij-ug issues and concerns.
• A process to monitor, evaluate, report and improve the NES Strategy.

3NES Str~ egy; Terms of Rcfcgti,ec’Nrnch 3t1, 20(Y)
Page i ol’7

I I



Some of the desired outcomes of the NES Sftategy include:

• Enhanced conmrnnjcatjon and co-operation among industries, communities,
goveniment and aboriginal people;

• Clear strategic direction for managing resources in the region;
• Improved management of cumulative effects;
• Better understanding of the relationships between economic, environment, and

community interest that are important for decision making within the region.
• Efficient, effective and consistent land rnrnmgement decisions, approvals and

referrals;
• Identification of sub-regional and local planning priorities;
• Increased certainty with respect to the development of the region’s natural

resources;
• Community concerns are considered in resource development and environmental

management decisions.

TIMEFRAME

An interim report, outlining the regional vision., ails, die o prioritized concerns,
and required actions will be completed by Decem r 31, 0 . This preliminary
version of the Strategy will include an idernification cr1 al and immediate issues,
and action plans for their resolution, bas fàsw~ack analysis and consultation.
The subsequent consolidated Strategy ocç~cnt, co9pIeted in the spring of 2002, will,
additionally contain comprehensive st tegie~s~’o -4ider range of issues based on
more extensive analysis and consultati

A proposed workplan and b et fo he 0/2001 fiscal year will be developed by
April 2000. The interim report ‘ill e the budget for the 2001/2002 fiscal year.

.TEGY BOUNDARY

on the attached map, will include portions of the
watersheds in Alberta. At a more detailed scale, thc study

River watershed within the Rocky Mountain Natural Region and the
)tlu us Natural Subregion;

Athp~asea River watersl~ed within the Rocky Mountain and Foothills Natural
Reg*rnI with a boundary of Highway 43 to the Northeast.

Integrated resource management must consider that ecosystems, flows and resources
overlap and cross jurisdictional boundaries. As a result, the regional area boundaries
will remain flexible and change if the issues and concerns being addressed warrant it.
Regional alliances based on economic interests at the community level will be
explored within the study boundary.

“You tie ?d to he aware of
your ne~ ~hbour and other

indzzw. ~ies’ needs and
a ~naern~’

(Pcter Ax jenmeler,
Chairman YES Land and

• Forest 5cr ‘ice Grazing
Advisoiy Committee,
November 1999)

0

C)
ft

NES St~:cgv/Tenns of RckrcnceJMarch 30. 2000
3 C)

Page 2 of 7

‘U



U4/.LO/V.L MtJs~ .L4:D4 t.~A UU5

FIGURE 1; NORTHERN EAST SLOPES SUSTAINABLE RESOURCE AND
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT STRATEGY BOUNDARY

Natural Regions:

NES Str~ Leg3; Tcrmc of Refcrcncc/Magch 30. 2000

7 Q

3
Pagc3 of?



CONSULTATION
Active. 4 ‘ecrtve
consultalt on way
identifIed as the most
important component ofa
succacsjic. regional
strategy (‘deasfor
Integratic’s Wor.tchop,
Decembe, 1999)

The Govei nrnenj of
Alberta LU ~ports a
“good nei rhbour”
approach,
‘Proposed Aboriginal

I Policy Frc me work,

LL1999-

C)Alberta’s Committnei~t to Sustainable Resource and Environmental Management stales
that “Resource and environmental decisions shall include consultation. This includes
ensuring:

That decisions on resources and environmental management are taken in a
prcrctciai context considering broad. public interest, and involve input from those
communities and industries that will be most directly affected by them. A role for
provincial and national interests through consultation must, also be provided.”

Desired Outcomes for Consultation

• To identi~’ and understand the perspective and concerns of citizens and
communities in the Northern East Slopes area.

• To obtain advice and input that will expand the information and the options upon
which decisions are based.

• To anticipate potential problems and address them before conflicts arise through
ongoing public consultation.

• To maximize the benefits and minimize the co s propo anges by
consulting citizens and communities /

• To promote awareness and understanding with e general’public by creating
opportunities to learn about and partic te in pub i olvement processes.

Consultafion Forums

Govemment/Aborigthayconm~y to ms d focus groups, made up of municipal
and provincial government, epthni~1ni~’ d s tor members with economic,
environmental, community an’t4borigm~l’ terests, will be asked:
• To review, influence ‘tiqu~and s9~port the interim and final products of the

planning process i rough a varie.ty~f public consultaiion mechanisms such as
workshops.

(Note: The Edyon p4 fist i Sissi ‘nable Communities Initiative, is a model to considerfor
cornrnunjØ.’ invo ~imc

RO.JECT MANAGEMENT

Nor9(erni~4iope,c ERC will support the development of the NES Strategy. This
cothmittee 4eludes membership from Alberta Environment, Alberta Agriculture, Food
and ‘k~~1i De~lopment, Alberta Resource Development, Alberta Economic
Developnaep<Albena EUB and Jasper National Park.

The NES Strategy recommendations will be developed under the direction of a
Regional Steering Group for Ministerial approval. The NES Regional Planner will act
as Project Manager under the direction of the Steering Group.

The Foothills Model Forest Board has ageed to support the NES Strategy by:
• Providing research data; and technical input on the criteria, and indicators for use in

the Strategy.
• Reviewing, influencing, critiquing andsupporting the interim and final products of

the planning process;

The linkages of management and the basic functions of each responsible group are
outlined in the following management linkage chart. Appendix I outlines the Roles and
Responsibilities of each group in more detail.

NES Str~ ceay/ Tcnm of Reference/Maccl) 30,2000
Pagt 4 of?

C, ‘~(U)



U4/.LO/U.t LUVIN ,14:ao I’JL& r~j 007

FIGURE 2: MANAGEMENT LINKAGE CHART

NES Sin :e~’i Terms of Reference/March 30, 200C)

a

a

)

/ Jntegration Group

Madc up of Project Mwwgcr, corc Steering Group
rnemhers, technical cxpcrts, Task Team Lesders,

/ / and the Ccncnd Manager of Foothills Model
c Forest.

\ J • Synthesize the information provided by the [ask

“N teams into strategic options for the Regional
Steering Group.

Task Teams
• Work on specific issues. These Teams maybe formulated as

needed or they may he currently functioning on an issue.

• Made up of people from government, industi-ics arid NGO and
others with local knowledge and tcchnical expertise.

2

Ministers Responsible For Sustainable
Resource And Environmental

Management
Approve Inreflm Report, Final PIES Sfraregy.

FSus :ainable Development Coordinating
Coi amittee/ SOM Integrated Resource

Mnnagement Committee
• A1 ‘prove Terms of Reference
• Pr,vjde advice

••_• ••••~.

L

a
••
.
a
a
a
.
a
S

a

•
• a

A

Regional Se&ng G o p
• S ERC members and ~ppotht co munity

members 2 aboriginal axid I loesi ovcnunerit
representatjv

• Develop R 4o Swategy se onunendq(jons to
Ministers

i?e7~nsThle or dir ring the NES Strategy pro/ant.
S *

S
‘‘a.....: Go; ernment Advisory Forums

: • MLAs surrounding the Strategy
irea

• Net Central Mayors and Reeves
,Lucus

a ‘rovicie advicc on Strategy products

a

Cèomt tuniry/Aboriginal Foruni’~

• Conu iunizy nlernbers with environmental,
econor u,c and COfluflunity and Aboriginal
inheres 5.

• Provid s input into and reviewing the
produc :s of the Strategy.

S...

Page 5 of?



APPENDIX I

Prov incial MLAs

ROLES AND RESPONSIBLrnES CD

Loca. MLAs surrounding the NES Strategy Axea will be informed by the RSG at the following
miie~ tone stages:
• Regional vision, values, goals, indicators and issue management;
• I aterim Report;
• I orecasted scenarios, objectives arid strategies to achieve the regional goals; and
• I inai NES Strategy.
(The MLAs io consider are; Ivan Sirang, Wayne Jacques, Peter Tiynchy, Ty Lund, Tom Thurber and
Walt ~r FaszlcowskL)

MUE trIPLE COMMUNFrY BASED FORUMS

Abor :ginal Forum

Community-Based Forums

Coinriunitics within the Strategy area include; Hinton, Edson, Grande Cache and Whitocourt.
Coinr iunities surrounding the Strategy that must be considered are; Jasper, Drayton Valley and Grande
Pram Each community will be provided opportunities at key stages in the development of the
Strate ;y to review and provide input.

NES Sin .tegy/ Terms ufRet’crenceiMnrch 30, 2000 Fago 6 of 7

CD

Mun. cipal Government Forum (NES Mayors and Reeves Council

Muni zipal governments wouid be offered opportunities for inpu •ng the I wing milestone
stage:::
• F egional vision, values, goals, indicators and issue mana em\~IJ~
• l:iterim Report;
• Forecasted scenarios, objectives and strategies to,érncve crc •onal goals; and
• F’Lnal NES Strategy. \ ‘N

The I ocal Mayors and Reeves Council maybe cpnsixla~d theJ~rmal forum for these discussions.
Addii lonally, the Chairperson of this Com.mcil<4id an al may be considered a liaison that would
also I wmally sit on the Regional Steering Or

Gave: Ement, industry and the A r’ I co ity have a duty to facilitate dialogue and to
panic .pate in good faith. Lon cess depends on respect, open communication and co
opera :ion. Therefore, object’ es for Aboriginal forum to participate in the development of the NES
Strategy will be:

• Identification of Aboriginal community issues and concerns;
• Id zntification of Aboriginal sites of interest;
• I) ~velopment of linkages between the Aboriginal community and the provincial government,

in iusrry and municipal governments; and
• E tablishment of a forum for consultation,

I:



t’~*’ LU’ ~dJ. 1UU1’ .L.~t . •.‘U r.ta.
(I

~gj mal Steering Group

This group would encompass the 7 Northern East Slopes ERC, I North West Boreal ERC member and
9 public individuals that would be identified through appointed to the RSG. The RSG is responsible
for n teiving input from forums and develop recommendations regarding the NES Strategy to the
Mini ;ters responsible for sustainable resource and environmental management.
The 1&SG will:
• E tvelop initial regional values, goals and indicators, identi~, issues and concerns for broader

C )mmunity input;
• P eview results of community forums;
+ t evelop Regional Strategic Issues Management products
• t’evelop Interim Report;
• P eview forecast scenarios for community input;
• P eview results of community forums;
• Prepare final NES Strategy Recommendadons and any additional reports for Minister

C )nsideration and approval; and
• Provide direction to the Integration group regarding public consull ~ation,

v orkplans, budget, planning process management and data juan;

Inte~ ration Group

Under the guidance of the 1<50 the Integration Group (IC)
• Prepare background information and documentatü
• Is lanage public consultation and communication;<
• ‘lake results of community, municipal and

i~ sues for thc RSG;
• (0-ordinate and support Task Teams;
• Synthesis infonnation and provide

NES .ERC

Wou d be responsible for:
• Project Support;
• Facilitate the public process’w req~tnxnend 9 individuals to the RSG. The ERC will submit the

Public Notices, develop the po*itIon screening criteria and evaluate the applicants, and finally,
n take recommendation to the Minister of Environment for appointment;

• Liaison with other ERCs within the Province, specifically the North West Boreal, North East
E oreal and Parkiand committees; and

• .pprove Communications plan and products.

_______ .3
NES Si r.ucgyl Terms orReferencefl.lapth 30. 2000

develop recommendations, identify

the RSG.

Pagc 7 of 7



C)

0

C)

84



________ M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
J~w~

L?.!D.23 T -

Request For Decision

Meeting: committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: May 22, 2001
Originated By: Harvey Prockiw, CAO

Title: AUMA Survey

Agenda item No: ‘~ e.)j

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Due to increasing costs and limited resources, municipalities are discussing the idea
that some services might best be provided by the province.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS! DISADVANTAGES:

AUMA is requesting municipalities to complete a survey regarding which services might
best be provided by the province. The second survey is to gauge the impact this years’
reduction in education tax has had on our municipality.

COSTS! SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Council completes both surveys.

Review: Dept. C.A.O{j





May 4,2001

Alberta Urban Municipalities Association

Dear Mayor and Council

RE: AUMA SURVEY ON “UPLOADING”
PROPERTY TAX REDUCTION

& PROVINCIAL EDUCATION

AUMA would appreciate your comments on two
“Provincial Education Property Tax”.

important issues, “Uploading” and

“Uploading” or the concept of redefining a service provided municipally as being a
responsibility of the Province has seen a rise on the municipal agenda related to a number
of issues. The AUMA would like to get membership feedback on this topic to provide
direction that may assist members and the Board in establishing policy direction. This is
part one of the survey.

“Provincial Education Property Tax” represents the second part of the survey. AUMA
would like to gauge the impact on your municipal budget of the 2001 Provincial Budget.
announcement to reduce this requisition by 10%.

AUMA would appreciate your completed survey by June 8, 2001. The timing is
expected to permit Councils more than one regular meeting to discuss the survey. Should
you have any questions or concerns related to the survey please contact Richard Mah, ~
main~auma.ab.ca or 1-800-661-2861.

I look forward to your support in providing this valuable information to your Association,
and thank you for your time and effort.

Sincerely,

Lone Olsvik
AUMA President

/ss

F:\AGENDA’JTEM5\200 l\May 22~AUMA SPD survcy.doc

4 ‘v~4iaVv

:‘



0

C)

C)

sd



Alberta Urban Municipalities Association

AUMA “Uploading” Survey

Introduction

Municipalities deal with increasing costs and finite resources on a daily basis. Often
discussions, relative to various services provided by the municipality, consider the idea
that municipalities ought not to be responsible for a particular function. In these cases the
rationale is, in the absence of sufficient increases in current funding mechanisms to ease
the municipal burden, the service might best be provided by the Province.

Why do we want to identify services for “Uploading”

Because existing financial resources available to municipalities are limited to
predominately the property tax base. The ability of municipalities to realize new and
growing revenue sources are limited and need to be well defined. Therefore the issue has
become a costing issue. In other words, we are forced to reduce and/or eliminate core
municipal services at the expense of services which might reasonably be rationalized as a
provincial responsibility.

What Services are we talking about?

The services are not defined at this time. However over the last few years services such
as Ambulance, Social Services, Seniors Housing, Policing, etc. have been discussed as
more appropriately being solely in the domain of the Province. The intent of the survey
would be to obtain municipal input about what services you might consider
“Uploading” to the Province.

What will happen with the survey results?

The results of the survey once compiled will be summarized and will assist the AUMA in
policy development. We will also ensure the results are made known to the general
membership. (Applies to Parts 1&2)

Who should respond?

It is strongly desired that Council as a whole address these issues and provide its
collective response to the AUMA. These results will guide policy development by the
Board. (Applies to Parts l&2)

F:\AGENDA\JTEM5\2001\May 22\AUMA sPO Survey.doc

t3~)



Part 1 - Uploading

In what service areas, which you currently provide, would your council be prepared to consider “Uploading” to the Province?

DEGREE Primary Reason
(Check one box most applicable) (Identii~, the most significant reason

your council would cite for uploading)
Completely Partially Not at All Not Applicable

Property Assessment LI E] LI [I ________________________________

Ambulance LI

LI LI LI LI
Police _________________________________________

LI 0 LI LI
Housing ____________________________________

-Seniors LI LI LI LI

-Subsidized LI LI El

-Affordable El LI LI LI _______________________

-Homeless LI LI LI LI _______________________

Safety Codes Inspections ~ LI LI LI

Library LI LI LI LI ____________________

Land use Planning LI LI LI LI _____________________________

Other Service Areas ______________________________________

LI LI LI LI

______ LI LI LI LI ___________

LI LI LI LI

Comments:(Enclosed additional comments under separate cover as desired)

/-i4GENOA\ITEM5\2001\May 22\AUMA SPO Surveydoc



Part 2 - Provincial Education Property Tax Reduction

Introduction

The AUMA has been pressing the Provincial Government to reduce the burden of the Provincial
Education Property Tax. The AUMA position is to see 50% of the requisition amount taken off
municipal taxation. In the Fall 2000 the Provincial Government announced a reduction of their
requisition by 10% or $135 million, impacting your municipal budget discussions. The 2001
Provincial Budget confirmed the reduction. The intent of this survey is to determine the value of
that reduction and the benefit of continued advocacy for the Provincial Education Property Tax
Reduction. This is the first time the Province has reduced this requisition.

Question #1
How did the Fall 2000 announcement of a 10% reduction in Provincial Education Property Tax
impact your Council’s deliberations in preparing your 2001 budget?

Comment:

Question #2
Did your municipality actually realize the Provincial Education Property Tax reduction of 10%
in comparison to 2000 requisition? If not, what % change did you realize?

Comment:

Question #3
In adopting your 2001 budget did your municipality “move into” the vacated tax room, if any, as
a result of the reduction?

Comment:________________________

F:\AGENDAUTEM5\200 I\May 22\AUMA 5PD Survey.dcc



Question #4
If the AUMA policy of a 50% reduction in Provincial Education Property Tax were to be
achieved would your municipality “move into” some or all of the vacated tax room?

Comment:

Question #5
Would your municipality still be prepared to “move into” vacated Provincial Education Property
Tax room in spite of Provincial Government comment criticizing this move? Why?

Comment:__________________________________

Thank you

F:\AGENDA\ITEM5~2OOI\fvIay 22~AUMA SPD Survey.doc

92



________ M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
I i~#~

Request For Decision

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: May 22, 2001
Originated By: Harvey Prockiw, CAO

Title: Bill 205 — Comments from Lacombe County

Agenda Item No: ‘1 ~c~)
BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

Bill 205, Municipal Government (Farming Practices Protection) Amendment Act, 2001,
was introduced to the legislature by Mrs. Gordon, MLA for Lacombe-Stettler.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS! BENEFITS! DISADVANTAGES:

In a letter from the Mayor of Lacombe to the Premier, the Mayor objects to the
derogatory comments made by Mrs. Gordon regarding the Lacombe County Council
while she was introducing the Bill in the legislature.

COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/Al

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For information.

Review: Dept. C.A.O. (~J)



.



05/15/01 15:01 ~‘403 782 3820 COUNTY IACOMBE 141001/003

A—’_____ Lacombe County
0çL~COMBE~

May 14, 2001

Honorable Ralph Klein
Premier
#307, 1080097 Avenue
Edmonton, AB
T5K2B6

Dear Mr. Klein:

RE; BILL 205— COMMENTS FROM THE MEMBER FOR LACOMBE-STETTLER

On behalf of Lacombe County Council, I wish to express our disappointment with
respect to the comments made by the Member for Lacombe-Stettler with the introduction
of Bill 205, MunIcipal Government (Farming Practices Protection) Amendment Act, 2001.
While we can appreciate that political forces come into play with the introduction of any
legislation we are deeply disturbed that a Member of the Legislature would malign and
undermine the lawful and obligatory functions of a municipal council in a speech to the
legislature. We take objection to the comments made by Mrs. Gordon and feel an
obligation to respond to the derogatory comments made by Mrs. Gordon when
introducing of Bill 205.

In Mrs. Gordon’s introductory remarks she makes reference to a public hearing held by
Lacombe County Council with respect to amendments to our Land Use Bylaw (LUB) and
Municipal Development Plan (MOP). To quote, “it was in my opinion a complete sham”.
Mrs. Gordon goes on to say, “It made a joke of what should constitute a public hearing
process’. The public hearing and process followed by Council in considering changes to
our LUB and MDP was the subject of an Originating Notice considered by Justice Dae
on May 2, 2001. In making his ruling Justice Dae indicated that Lacombe County had
acted in a proper manner and in accordance with requirements of the Municipal
Government Act. Justice Dae considered the written and verbal presentations and
within 30 minutes of hearing the verbal submissions, presented a ruling to dismiss all
actions against Lacombe County with respect to the amending bylaws. Costs were also
awarded to Lacombe County. We believe the comments by our MLA are misleading and
contradict the findings of Justice Dae.

Mrs. Gordon goes on to say that, “according to producers this bylaw was rammed
through in less than a month”. Our MLA then indicates that she was in attendance at the
public meeting along with 600-plus others. We question why Mrs. Gordon attempted to
present this interpretation of the events when the chronology of events clearly indicates
that Council had first considered this issue in June of 1999. The chronology of events
leading up to the public hearing was presented at the hearing attended by Mrs.. Gordon.
We would like to confirm that Council had been considering this issue for over a year
and that the resolutions of Council dealing with this issue were printed in the County
News. The County News includes a reprint of the County Council meeting minutes and
is distributed to all ratepayers in Lacombe County.

/2
5432-56 AVENUE

LACOMBE, ALBERTA T4L 1 S
TELEPHONE (403) 782-6601 • FAX (403) 782-3820



We are particularly concerned with the following accusation “absolutely no
consideration was given to the repeated requests by many for a full review involving the C )
entire industry”. What is the basis for this accusation? The fact that a Council did not
react In a manner the questioner deemed favorable does not mean that no consideration
was given. This type of comment is normally reserved for special interest groups that
may or may not have the best interest of the community. By comparison we can take a
look at the type of comments we heard from opponents of the Bill 11. in that instance the
opponents of Bill 11 suggested that the members of the legislature gave no
consideration to their concern. It’s not a question of considering their concerns but rather
the decision made by the legislature, acting in the best interest of Albertans, did not
reflect their wishes.

We are perplexed by the continued misinterpretation of our Land Use Bylaw by Mrs.
Gordon. The suggestion that any existing operations in Lacombe County that does not
contain the minimum distance separation on its own property would not be allowed to
rebuild on their present site after a major fire is contrary to the legal opinion we have
obtained. This legal opinion was circulated in the form of a news release and published
in our County News. Our MLA refuses to acknowledge this legal opinion and has
misrepresented our Land Use Bylaw to the legislature. Our bylaw clearly states that the
requirement to contain the minimum distance separation on property owned by the
operator applies only to new or expanding operations. As the requirement to contain the
setback distance on property owned by the operator of an lLO does not apply to an
existing operation previously approved by Lacombe County, an existing operation is not
considered to be a non-conforming use. The August 3, 2000 amendment to the LUB and
MDP did not change the particular wording of the bylaws that identifies the types of
operations that must conform to the minimum distance siting method as outlined in the
Code of Practice. ( )
There is a common saying that those who live in glass houses aught not to throw stones.
Perhaps this saying fits our situation. Mrs. Gordon has stated “these changes were
made in haste without prior due consideration given to consulting with affected
stakeholders”. To our knowledge Mrs. Gordon has given little or no opportunity for
stakeholders to comment on the wording of Bill 205. Certainly there has been no
consultation with our municipal Council. In discussing this matter with a member of the
local constituency Policy Advisory Committee we find that they were not aware of the Bill
205. SimIlarly when we contacted Alberta Municipal Affairs to discuss the Impact of such
legislation we found that there was no prior consultation with the legislative section of
that department.

By now I’m sure you can sense our extreme frustration in dealing with this issue and
attempts by certain parties to undermine the policies of a duly elected municipal Council.
It is not our intent to initiate a personal assault on Mrs. Gordon however, we feel that a
great deal of misinformation was presented to the legislature with the introduction of Bill
205 and feel obligated to correct the record

As elected officials both Municipal Councilors and Members of the Legislature have a
great responsibility to represent all of the residents in our jurisdictions and to consider
both sides of an issue prior to adopting legislation. We sincerely believe that Lacombe
County Council has acted in the best interest of all our residents in dealing with the
issue of minimum distance setbacks for lLO’s. The impetus for the change to our bylaw
was generated by the real and sincere concerns expressed by our residents and

/3 0

MAY 15 2001 15:04 . 403 782 3820 PAGE.02



05/15/01 15:03 V403 782 3820 COUNTY I.ACOMBE I~OU3/UIJ~

ratepayers. Many of these residents are second, third and fourth generation farmers who
do not feel their property rights, quality of life, health and safety should be unduly
compromised with the development of intensive livestock operations.

Lacombe County Council recognizes the need for a clear and improved system of
regulating ILO’s and made representation to the various round tables and public
hearings held over the past few year. Our position has remained consistent throughout
the hearings. We believe there is a need for provincial regulations to look after the
technical issues related to an ILO while leaving the responsibility for land use approval
and appeal process with the local municipaLity. We would like to go on record as
opposing Bill 205 as this proposed legislation would remove all land use matters from
municipal councils.

We encourage you and your colleagues to defeat Bill 205 and to allow the Committee on
Sustainable Management of Livestock in Alberta to complete their report and present
recommendations. While we look forward to the report from this committee we wonder if
the actions of Mrs. Gordon as a committee member in presenting this Private Members
Bill has discredited the process and the work of the committee.

Yours truly,

SHIRLEY RAMSAY
Reeve
Lacombe County

cc: All MLA’s
All Rural Municipalities
AAMD&C



C)

(D

0

jj



M.D. of Mackenzie Presentation To

Gene Zwozdesky, Minister of Community Services

Caribou Mountains Special Places 2000

May2001

Introduction

Upon request of the then Minister of Environmental Protection, Ty Lund, Council
established the Caribou Mountains Special Places 2000 Committee. The
mandate of the Committee was to review the recommendations of the Provincial
Coordinating Committee that the Caribou Mountains be nominated as a Special
Places 2000 site. The Minister requested that the local committee consist of a
wide range of stakeholders and community members. The M.D. of Mackenzie
advertised for positions on the committee in the local papers and appointed
everyone that wished to become a member, even to the extent that members
were appointed well after the committee started meeting. Two M.D. of
Mackenzie Councillors were also appointed, one being the Chair of the
committee. The Caribou Mountains Special Places 2000 Committee presented

C) their recommendations to Council at the October 17, 2000 Council meeting.
Issues

After careful review, Council could not endorse the recommendation of the
Committee due to the following issues that are of considerable importance to the
municipality:

• Councillors did not want to dominate the Committee meetings and viewed
their position as one of gathering information to present to Council for
decision.

• Due to their reliance on the Bands for timber and oil and gas access
specific Committee members, such as the oil and gas and forestry
industries, may have been influenced by First Nations.

• There is no data available on potential oil and gas or mining activity or
what affect the results of restricting such a large area will have on future
generations.

• Protection is already in place in the form of the present management
regime.

0



0



Presentation to Gene Zwozdesky, Minister of Community Services
Page 2

C) . At approximately 6,000 square kilometers the Caribou Mountains site is
the largest in Alberta taking up 10% of the M.D.’s land mass.

• The site abuts Wood Buffalo National Park, which is already a very large
protected area.

• A number of M.D. of Mackenzie ratepayers’ livelihood is threatened by the
Committee’s recommendation.

• Recommendations did not receive consensus by the Committee.

• This is another effort by First Nations to gain control of land and resources
within the M.D. of Mackenzie.

In his letters dated December 5, 2000 and January 3, 2001 Halvar Jonson,
Minister of Environment, referred to the fact that the M.D. of Mackenzie lead the
consultation process and that the M.D. provided the recording secretary. The
Councillors viewed their role on the Committee as one of gathering information to
be brought back to Council for decision. The recording secretary acted as a
resource person only and had no input into the decision-making.

Q The oil and gas, mining, and forestry industries represented on the Committeemay have been influenced by First Nations due to their reliance on the Bands for
timber and oil and gas access. Oil and gas representatives, especially, were not
in favour of designating such a large area and were quite vocal about it originally,
stating that the addition of a site in the magnitude of Margaret Lake (around
2,000 square kilometres) was beyond the scope and mandate of the Committee.
They also pointed out that after oil and gas exploration rights are acquired some
wells are drilled which are used to determine further activity. The proposal to
honour only existing commitments is too restrictive. In later meetings, the oil and
gas representatives made reference to haying met with Little Red River Cree
Nation at a separate meeting and they seemed to take a different stance after
that. The oil and gas industry was threatened with sabotage as well as scalping
at the Public Hearing in Fox Lake. Even as late as the April 4, 2000 meeting the
oil and gas industry was in favour of designating a core area only, where no
future development would be allowed, but that a peripheral area be designated to
allow activity. At the July 27, 2000 meeting the Paramount representative stated
that Paramount had allowed all their leases within the nominated site to expire
and went on to say that Special Places removes a potential growth and may
reduce the value of existing industry in the surrounding areas.

No data is available regarding potential oil and gas and mining activities in the
area. Although oil and gas activity has been minimal in the Caribou Mountains
area, by restricting exploration we may never know the extent of resources that
are tied up. With advancing technology, there is a good possibility that in the





Presentation to Gene Zwozciesky, Minister of Community Services
Page 3

C) future oil and gas or mining activities Could be performed without harming areas
that are ecologically sensitive.

Council realizes there are unique characteristics within the Caribou Mountains
that require protection. In 1995 the Operating Guidelines for Industrial Activity in
Caribou Ranges in Northwest Alberta were implemented by Environmental
Protection — Land and Forest Services. This present management regime
provides protection to the Caribou Mountains including frozen ground access
restrictions for industry, remote operation of production facilities wherever
possible, and a requirement for each company to provide a Caribou Protection
Plan for their operation.

The Caribou Mountains Special Places 2000 site is the largest nominated site in
Alberta, taking up approximately 6,000 square~1 and 10% of the M.D’s land
mass. It is unreasonable to remove such a large potential assessment base from
one municipality. Council cannot justify setting aside major potential gas fields
when natural gas prices are rising to record highs. Council might consider
smaller more specific areas for protection.

The Caribou Mountains nominated site abuts the Wood Buffalo National Park.
The Park is a very large protected area with limited access therefore there is very
little human activity in the Wood Buffalo National Park. There is little point in
preserving an area for future generations when they are unable to enjoy it.
Restricting industry from accessing the area restricts access to other
stakeholders as well.

The M.D. of Mackenzie has a number of ratepayers whose very livelihood is
threatened by the Committee’s recommendation. For instance, without the oil
and gas seismic lines hunters, trappers, guiding and outfitters and tourists will
have limited access to the area. As the years go by and the current seismic lines
are overgrown by bush, access will continue to be even more restricted. Council
is required by the Municipal Government Act to provide good government to its
people. Removing people’s means of livelihood and/or way of life is not
providing good government.

The recommendation to the Minister did not receive consensus by the
Committee. Groups such as the Fort Vermilion Metis Association and the Alberta
Professional Outfitters, very much opposed the designation. Again, I would like
to stress that there were others who were opposed but were influenced by the
First Nations due to their reliance on the Bands for timber and oil and gas
access.

Over the last number of years, Little Red River Cree Nation has tried a variety of
ways to gain control of land and resources within the M.D. of Mackenzie. They
made a request to Alberta Municipal Affairs to have a portion of the Municipal
District changed to an Improvement District. The Minister of Municipal Affairs





Presentation to Gene Zwozdesky, Minister of Community Services
Page 4

has assured Council that this request will not be granted. Little Red River Cree
Nation already has a Memorandum of Understanding with the province that
covers about one third of the M.D. and includes the Caribou Mountains. They
even requested that they be allowed to appoint Band members to sit on the M.D.
Council. Their push to have the Caribou Mountains designated as a Special
Places 2000 site is another effort by First Nations to gain control of land and
resources.

Options

Although Council appreciates all the time and effort that Committee members
have spent on this project, Council cannot endorse their recommendations. The
recommendations have created contention within our municipality and this
Council is not in favour of restricting future growth within the M.D. of Mackenzie.
However, Council might consider smaller, more specific sites with unique
characteristics.

Following are a few options for consideration by the Alberta Government:

1. Disregard the M.D. of Mackenzie’s concerns and approve the Caribou
Mountains Special Places 2000 Committee’s recommendations.

2. Recognize that the M.D. of Mackenzie has raised valid concerns and
therefore not accept the Caribou Mountains Special Places 2000
Committee’s recommendation.

3. Work with all stakeholders to identify specific smaller areas within the
Caribou Mountains which are prone to unique environmental sensitivities
and designate those as protected areas, leaving the majority of the
Caribou Mountains available to industry under the restrictions of the
Operating Guidelines for Industrial Activity in Caribou Ranges in
Northwest Alberta implemented by Environmental Protection — Land and
Forest Services.

Recommendation

Council recognizes that the Caribou Mountains offer some very unique
environmentally sensitive areas not found in other parts of the world. We agree
that these areas must be protected for future generations. However, this Council
cannot endorse the removal of such a large area from the assessment base,
neither can we remove the livelihood and way of life of certain ratepayers.
Council is willing to work with First Nations regarding the protection of this area
but will not condone manipulation. Therefore, the M.D. of Mackenzie
recommends that the Minister seriously consider option number three and work
with all stakeholders to identify specific smaller areas within the Caribou
Mountains which are prone to unique environmental sensitivities and designate





Presentation to Gene Zwozdesky, Minister of Community Services
Page 5

those as protected areas, leaving the majority of the Caribou Mountains available
to industry under the restrictions of the Operating Guidelines for Industrial Activity
in Caribou Ranges in Northwest Alberta implemented by Environmental
Protection — Land and Forest Services.

Cache Creek Wolverine Sandhills Candidate Site

As a significant portion of the Cache Creek Wolverine Sandhills Candidate Site is
located within the boundaries of M.D. of Mackenzie, Councillor Betty Bateman
was asked to sit on the Committee as a representative from the M.D. of
Mackenzie. Councillor Bateman only received notification of meetings the
afternoon prior to the meeting orthemorning of the meeting. Councillor
Bateman has approximately a four-hour drive to attend meetings and was unable
to do so on such short notice. Therefore, the M.D. of Mackenzie had no
representation on the Cache Creek Wolverine Sandhills Candidate Site
Committee.

Taking into consideration that we had no representation on the Committee, the
M.D. of Mackenzie cannot endorse the recommendations of the Cache Creek
Wolverine Sandhills Candidate Site Committee





________ M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: May 22, 2001
Originated By: Director of Enforcement Services Sheldon ROBB
Title: Month End Report for April
Agenda Item:

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

N/A

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES

Regular month end report

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originatoñ:

For information purposes

Review: CAO:



.

.

hO



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE #23

REPORTING MONTH FOR APRIL 2001

Comments

SPECIAL CONSTABLES
MONTHLY REPORT

Conducted driving school talk in April. Thlk on general law enforcement was given to school groups.
Addressing Bylaw was completed. Attended Ratepayers meeting. Assisted in flood management.
One trial was conducted in April with a conviction. Maintained laison with other law enforcement
agencies in the region. Getting geared up for this years camping season. Meeting with the
Town and the MD was done regarding the Regional Patrol to continue municipal cooperation in the
Bylaw field. Overall quite a busy month in April.

HOURS OF ACTIVITY

214
154

ITraining Hours I 01

ENFORCEMENT STATISTICS
Current YTD

ITotal Number of Charges I 611 2381

Provincial 61 237
Municipal 0 1

Highway Traffic Act 40 181
MotorvehicleAdminAct 10 31
Gamlng&LiquorAct 10 23
Motor Transport Act 0 1
0ff-Highway Vehicle Act. I
EnvIronmental Prot. Act 0 0
Other 0 0

Report Date 11-May-01

Current YTD

[wti:~$~.~c1 I I

Animal Control Bylaw. 0 1
0ff~Highway Bylaw 0 0
Unsightly Premise Bylaw 0 0
Clean~up Ordeis 0 0
Lot.Clean-ups 0 0
Othir . 0 0

REVENUE

Potential Current Month Fines $7,207.00
Previous Months Actual $9,236.58
R.CM P:Previous Months Actual $3,316.42

ITpa1tPt4t~WdihgQ(S/C~W~M%~1 $18,498.00 I

ClConstable S.H. Robb

‘ci



C)

0

C)
ltD
4. c_I Nd



9~~)
DIRECTOR’S REPORT

OPERATIONAL SERVICES

1. Prepared for and attended various Committee of the Whole and Council Meetings.

2. Attended Manager’s meetings to review action required as a result of Council Meetings.
These meetings were held in Fort Vermilion, High Level, La Crete and Zama so that we
could inspect our facilities and be able to meet ratepayers on a face-to-face basis.

3. Attended Sand & Gravel Workshop in Peace River on February 7,2001.

4. Met with Ralph Meikle, Little Red River Cree Nation on February 8, 2001 to assist him in
preparing a report regarding the completion of Highway 58 to Wood Buffalo National
Park. Mr. Meikle refused to do the proposal preparation as he had also done at our
December 13, 2001 meeting.

5. Met with Nico Wingarden, Alberta Environment and Margaret Peitsch regarding drainage
near, and through Mrs. Peitsch’s property.

6. Attended the Risk Management Seminar in La Crete on February 14, 2001.

7. Performed random inspections of roads and streets with Lead Hands to ensure that
maintenance was at a reasonable level.

8. Assist Director of Corporate Services with interviews for Finance Officer.

9. Conducted interviews for Public Works Administrative Officer with assistance from Bill
Landiuk and Eva Schmidt. Brenda Wiebe will be starting in the position on May 2, 2001.

10. Attended a series of meetings regarding Disaster Services which focused on flooding in
Fort Vermilion.

11 * Worked with staff and consultants to develop a new, user-friendly gravel control system
to better track gravel inventories and usage.

12. On March 20, 2001 had a long discussion with John Engleder, Regional Director, Alberta
Transportation regarding Highway 58 between the Wentzel River and Wood Buffalo
National Park. I had previously discussed the same issue with Bob Brown, Regional
Bridge Manager on March 8, 2001. Essentially they were both advised that the Municipal
District of Mackenzie No. 23 would not accept responsibility for this road.

13. Spent a fair amount of time resolving issues surrounding access to properties owned or
leased by Bill and Cindy Harder south and west of La Crete.

14. Attended the AAMDC convention in March, 2000..



15. Met with Alberta Construction Safety Association staff regarding Certificate of
Recognition for small businesses.

16. Met with GIS suppliers to review their proposals. A decision was made to proceed with
Maltais Geomatics as they provided the best value. They were also planning to hire a 015
Specialist in the High Level area. In addition they are assisting in setting up a regional
GIS system that will cover the entire MD. We have had an initial meeting with some
interested parties and intend to hold another on May 3, 2001. MD participation in the
regional system should reduce overall costs to the MD with access to a better system.

17. Attended Communities in Bloom meeting and agreed to sit on their Board of Directors. I
had specified that I would sit as a Director only to be available to provide advice at
meetings and to reduce red tape that might develop regarding use of MD equipment.

18. Attended a meeting with independent gravel truckers on April 2,2001 (with Reeve
Neufeld and Councilor John W. Driedger). We listened to their concerns and provided
some comments regarding their possible courses of action.

19. Attended all four Annual Ratepayers Meetings.

20. Met with Garth Thompson, EXH Engineering Services Ltd. to review required work on
Highway 88 Connector, Dyck Road (east of Sara’s Diner) and River Road.

21. Went with other Managers to Rainbow Lake, inspected Husky Plant, met with Anna
Butler, Town of Rainbow Lake and inspected the Town.

22. Implemented an MD wide Road ban on Friday April 13, 2001 with an axle loading
restriction of 90%. This was done after visual inspection of roads in all areas of the MD.
No adverse comments have been received regarding the road bans.

23. Met with Barry Sjolie, Brownlee-Fryett to review preparation of a standard road crossing
agreement for telephone, gas, power etc.

24. Reviewed construction and maintenance program with Lead Hands to detemüne what
staff will be doing for the summer months.

25. Met, again, with representatives from the three major grader suppliers on separate dates
regarding supply of graders. They were again reminded that no decisions on purchase of a
grader until all issues regarding the graders had been reviewed by Council.

26. Attended Development Task Force Meetings in La Crete.

Respectfhlly submitted;

Ivan Perich, P. Eng.
Director of Operational Services

in



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
I~NV

M.D.23 _____

MVII CIVIL DNIIU UI NCflI!JE: Request For Decision

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

In 1999, Bruno Zutatas, Regional Director of Alberta Infrastructure, indicated that the
M.D. could expand funds owing on the secondary highway capital projects on SH697.
Unfortunately, none of the projects were advanced before SH697 was turned over to
the Province on September 30, 2000. The item has been discussed with Alberta
Transportation a number of times since last summer but no projects were approved.

Attached are copies of letters from John Engleder, Regional Director for Alberta
Transportation, dated March 26, 2001 and on April 30, 2001. In his April 30, 2001 letter
he states that the funds will be deducted for the Rural Transportation Grant Payment.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The M.D. was planning to spend the funds to improve the Blumeriort intersection on
SH697. The funds would have been expended regardless of the course of action
taken. We must now rely on Alberta Transportation to construct the Blumenort
intersection improvements.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Costs will be deducted from the Rural Transportation Grant.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For information.

. I RevievS~jE~ Dept. PuSac, tOockg C.A.O.

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: May 22, 2001
Originated By: Ivan Perich, Director of Operational Services

Title: Secondary Highway Ledger Balance

Agenda Item No: 9 b)

iii



.

.

.

LOG



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

Schedule ‘A’
Amended March 22, 2001

Changeover Date: September 30, 2000

Ledger balance: .$355,440.17

PAYMENT CALCULATIONS

Number of Secondary Highway kilometres:
Transition Period:
Transition Length:
Transition period maintenance payment:

Payment for Maintenance during transition period:
Outstanding ledger balance:
Total owing to Alberta Transportation:

$156,403.83
-$355,440.17
$199,036.34

(km x 3100 x #daysI36S)

PAYMENT SCHEDULE

By September 30, 2000
Total paid to Alberta Transportation: $199,036.34

Beginning: April 1, 2000 End: Sept. 30, 2000
183 days

$3,100 per km per year

107



0

C)

4 nC



Abcrra
INFRASTRUCTURE

PEACE REGION Room 301, Provincial Building Telephone 780/624-6280
Office of the Regional Director Bag 900-29 Fax 780/624-2440

Peace River, AB T8S ff4

March 26, 2001 Our Files: 2180-23

Mr. Harvey Prockiw APR 0
Chief Administrative Officer
Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23 MUNICIPAL. DISTRIOT.
Box 640 OF MACKENZIE NO: 23
Ft. Vermilion, Alberta M.D. - FORT VERMILION
TOIl 1NO . *

Dear Mr. Prockiw:

Re: Amendment to the Secondary Highway TransitionAgreernent

Please find attached two copies of the amended Schedule “A” dated March 22, 2001. This amended
schedule replaces the original schedule in the transition agreement signed April 10, 2000. The
amended schedule reflects the actual final ledger amounts paid by the Department and municipality.

Please have the ledger balance, total owing and total paid initialed on both copies and returned to our
office. A copy of the finalized schedule will be forwarded to you once I have also initialed the
changes.

We would like to resolve the amount owing of$199,036.34 as soon as possible.

Please call myself or Danny Jung at (780) 624-6280 if there are any questions or concerns.

Yours truly,

~E,P.EngE~
Regional Director

DJ/lw
Attachment

cc: Helen Tetteh-Wayoe
Danny Jung
Alec Waters
Alan Humphries
BillGish .

-‘



Alberra
TRANSPORTATION

PEACE REGION
Office of the Regional Director

April 30, 2001

Room 301, Provincial Building
Bag 900-29
Peace River, AB T88 1T4

Our File: 2180-23

Mr. Harvey Prockiw, CAO
Municipal District ofMackenzie No. 23
Box 640
Fort Vennihion, Alberta
TOH 1NO

Dear Mr. Prockiw:

Re: Recovery of Secondary Highway Ledger Balance

This is in response to the discussion at the Council meeting on April 3, 2001

This issue was discussed by the Department’s senior management. It was decided that any amounts
owing to the Department would be recovered from the Rural Transportation Grant payment.

It is acknowledged that there was some discussion with the Municipal District about using these
fbnds for work on secondary highways. However, there was no proposal agreed upon between the
Municipal District and the Department and no work was done. Therefore, now that the Department
has assumed control of the secondary highways in the Municipal District, we are unable to consider
such a proposal.

I trust this is satisfactory. This office will be in further contact to advise of the exact amount to be
deducted from the Rural Transportation Grant.

Yours truly,

JE:mlb

cc: Helen Tetteh-Wayoe, Infrastructure Manager

Think
\eY abriwe
SASTV STARTS Mm YOU!

Telephone 7801624-6280
Fax 7801624-2440

0

MAYO 8200!
MUNICIPAL D;STRICT

OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
M.D. - FORT VERMILION

P.Eng.

MAY ii 200!
MUNI~1PN. 01ST Fsli••i

Of M4c~c~z~ NO.23
MUD. - LA CRETE

tiLe
0 Printed on recycled paper



BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

During the budgeting process Council tentatively approved the construction of an
access road to William Bundy’s farmlands. Further investigations, and discussions with
Mr. Bundy indicate that the land Mr. Bundy wishes to access are in NE 9-108-14-W5M.
He claims he has cleared as much of the land as possible (about 70 acres) which is
apparently seeded to crops. The attached sketch shows the roads and lands. The
proposed roads would also provide access for 50 acres in 5E16-108-14-W5M.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

The policy regarding access to lands indicates that 80 acres of land should be cleared
in a quarter section before consideration is given to construct a field/farm access. Mr.
Bundy could obtain access to all of his lands off of the existing road located within the
south eastern part of NE9-108-14-W4M. In accordance with the existing policy he then
would have access to all of his lands as he could cross his own lands to access the
adjoining quarter section. An access from the existing road to the south eastern part of
NE9-108-14-W5M is not economically feasible because of the larger hills in the area.
As the lands in question do not meet the criteria for a farn/field access road,
Administration will not be initiating the road construction project to Mr. Bundy’s lands.
In order to ensure that Mr. Bundy will be able to more easily access his lands
Administration will, if necessary or requested, authorize Mr. Bundy to construct a short
section of approach road along the north/south road allowance adjacent to NE9-108-
14-W5M.

COSTSISOURCEOF FUNDING:

Funding of $40,000 was to come from the 2001 New Road Construction Program.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Council accept the foregoing as information.

.
Review 9 Dept 0. 5. C.A.O.

.
r~-j

aD. 23
oni inxr it .aasmi

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: May 22, 2001
Originated By: Ivan Perich, Director of Operational Services

Title: Farmland Access Road

Agenda Item No: q cZ)



.

.

.



Sv~J -I’j,-jOS-iq-~

50
A

F~ e\ a

- K381L1- S

Cen4reUr~ Cu~v~rt
(oçwco~ s~~’)

S

m road tft~4 ‘~c
c~ppWecA ‘for

I



C)

C)

114



IF~~
IM.D.23 - -

~ MVNICWt iismia Of IUCEEHIE

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS I BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Review of the current Public Works Organizational Charts

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDiNG.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For information purposes.

.
Review: Dept. C.A.O.

Meeting: Committee of the Whole

Meeting Date: May 22, 2001
Originated By: Harvey Prockiw

Title; Public Works Organizational Charts
Agenda Item No: 9 ~J’)

1~,~i



.

.



C 0 0

PUBLIC WORKS-UTILITIES

Ivan Perich
Director of
Operational

Services

Marco Braat~j
Supt. Of Utilitiesj

Gary Lewsaw
Chris Kilosky Brad Tourangeau Sr. Utilities

Sr. Utility Officer Sr. Utility Officer Officer

____ ____ •1
Chris Parsons Mail Anderson John Krahn

Asst Utilities AssL Utilities Asst Utilities
Officer Officer Officer

Kevin Noble
Maintenance

Laborer



PUBLIC WORKS-ROADS

Ivan Perich
Director of
Operational

__________________ Services ____________

Floyd Lafferty
Lead Hand- — Brenda Wiebe

Projects Admin Support

Alan Cronhkite Helen Friesen
Proj. Services Admin Support-

Technician Zama-Part time

Danny Driedger Roger Lanctot Ron Lizotte
Lead Hand South Shop Foreman Lead Hand North

William Mercredi Arthur Mercredi Don Lambert
Grader Operator Mechanic Grader Operator

Do ______________

Brent Dachuk
Peter Driedger Apprentice Wes Ducharme
Grader Operator Mechanic Grader Operator

Dave Schlamp rLyle Blades
Grader Operator I Grader Operator

Walter Krahn Nick Mitchell
Truck Driver Truck Driver

Grant Smith
Seasonal Maintenance

Staff Laborer

Sheldon Lizotte
Maintenance

Laborer

Iseasonal Staff

0 0



UTILITIES REPORT

La Crete Lift Station Update

The contractor has undertaken all repairs and corrective measures. Underground work
is now complete and was camera inspected. The result from the camera inspection was
positive and I am now compiling all data relating to expenses for this project before
releasing payment. The surface work still needs to be completed which includes but is
not limited to, site levelling, fencing, yard work, installation of driveway approach, road
and ditch restoration and deficiency list which has been compiled by staff and
engineering firm.

Quality of Our Water

Is our water safe? YES. What can we do to be more pro-active? Well, after the
Walkerton case our Utilities department is reviewing the current way we operate. As an
outcome from previous meetings we have decided to increase the amount of water
sample bottles to twice the recommended rate as set in the license to operate. We have
also just purchased an E-CoIi test kit which will give us early detection should it ever
enter our water source. The staff has been actively learning more about E-Coli,
cryptesperidium and other water borne diseases.

Grants

I am actively working on obtaining grants for projects such as the additional proposed
landfill, the La Crete sewer extensions, Fort Vermilion water line replacements, La Crete
water system upgrade, and the Zama lagoon evaporator cell addition. Some of these
proposals will be brought forward to an upcoming Committee of the Whole/Council
meeting for review/approval once all facts and figures are collected.

Alberta Environment Seminar

The Senior Utility staff and I attended a seminar held by Alberta Environment pertaining
to the application of, approval of, regulation of, and enforcement of the water, sewer, and
waste management systems. This seminar was a real eye-opener to the staff on the
importance of the way they do their work. They are responsible and liable to ensure that
they follow the licenses to operate as set out for each system by Alberta Environment.
The licenses to operate are legal and binding contracts and staff at all levels including
Council can be held liable depending on decisions made to the water/sewer/waste water
management systems. Fines of up to $2,000,000.00 or a 2 year jail term can be issued.
I must emphasize that the staff have a great responsibility to meet the criteria set out in
these licenses.

Respectfully submitted

Marco Braat

lOG)

.



.

.
1_?i)



________ M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
hzw
M.D. 23 _____

MDNKInL~nIawncEnw Request For Decision

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: May 22, 2001
Originated By: Harvey Prockiw, CAO

Title: Energize Workshop

Agenda Item No: I I. o≥)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Alberta Community Development, the Alberta Sport, Recreation, Parks and Wildlife
Foundation and the Alberta Recreation and Parks Association (ARPA) are sponsoring
the Energize Workshop in conjunction with ARPA’s annual conference on October 25-
27, 2001? in Red Deer.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

The Recreation Volunteer Recognition Awards will be presented to outstanding
Albertans during the workshop. Alberta Community Development is requesting that
Council nominate a person from our municipality who has made significant
contributions in recreation development.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/N

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For discussion.

Review: Dept. C.A.O1~

1 ~



1~2

.



~4Ibcrra
~;OMMUNITY~

Community & Citizenship Services
Sport and Recreation Branch
Recreation Services Section

905 Standard Life Centre
10405 Jasper Avenue
~monton, Alberta Canada T5J 4R7

0 0 1

Telephone (780) 427-6549
Fax (780)415-8141

May 3, 2001

Reeve William Neufeld and Couneillors
M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
P0 Box 640
Fort Vermilion AB TOH INO

Dear Reeve and Councillors:

Attachments

M~1 j42001
MUNICIPAL ~STRICT
M~UQN

Alberta Community Development, the Alberta Sport, Recreation, Parks and Wildlife Foundation and the
Alberta Recreation and Parks Association (ARPA), are once again jointly sponsoring the Energize Workshop
in conjunction with ARPA’s Annual Conference, to be held October 25-27, 2001 at the Red Deer Lodge in
Red Deer, Alberta. The workshop will provide a forum for learning and networking for council members,
recreation board members, administrators and other interested Albertans. Mark your calendars and watch for
the program brochure!

-~ The Recreation Volunteer Recognition Awards have been a part of Energize since 1977 and, to date, 153

( ~ outstanding Albertans have been recognized (the attached Faxable Facts sheet lists all previous winners). You...Y have the opportunity to nominate an individual (or individuals) from your community who has made
significant contributions in recreation development. The nomination form and award criteria are attached.
They are also. available on our web site at www.gov.ab.ca/mcd (within the ‘Sport and Recreation’ pages).
Please mail or fax your completed nomination forms (with signature) to:

Lynn Horbasenko
Recreation Consultant
Alberta Community Development
905 Standard Life Centre
10405 Jasper Avenue
Edmonton, Alberta T5J 4R7 Fax: (780) 415-8141

The deadline for submissions is June 30, 2001.

If you require additional information regarding the 2001 Energize Workshop or the Recreation Volunteer
Recognition Awards, please contact Lynn in Edmonton at (780) 422-0779 (RITE accessible).

Yours sincerely,

Ron Gorgichuk, Manager
Recreation Services Section

Brian Wright, Chair
Energize Advisory Committee

I



0

0

CD
1 2 4-a :-w



Recreation Volunteer Recognition Award

Nomination Form

> Please read the attached award criteria before completing the nomination form,
> All information must be included on these forms (you may photocopy them as required).

Person being nominated:
please circle Mr. Mrs. Ms. Miss
Mailing Address: Phone (bus.):
CitylTown: P.C. (res.):
Occupation: # years nominee has lived in community:

Contact Person (if further information is required): Ph:
Nomination Submitted by: Ph. (bus.):

Address: (res.):
P.C.:

Municipal Endorsement — Municipality:
Name: PositionlTitle:

Ph. (bus.):
Signature:

A. Recreation organization or board involvement (do not include non-recreation involvement):
Executive Time

Name of Recreat,on DescriptionlPurpose or Board # of Period
Organization or Board (maximum I sentence) Position Held Years Specific Yrs)

1.

ii

i2~’



B. Recreation Events, Programs, Services, Facilities and/or Policies:

D

C. Using only the space provided, describe the nominee’s most significant
volunteer contribution to recreation development and why you think
he/she is particularly qualified to receive an award.

0

C)

•: .*:*~ .J:New~*lf.~e~
Events Volunteer Event9 ~ nominee Specific Contributions

(recreation only) Role X for Yes
~ . . . . . the:ëvent?Y/N . . ,.

1.

D
D
D

..

rt ,~

.1.~



RECREATION VOLUNTEER RECOGNITION AWARD
CRITERIA

At Energize 2001, the Ministry of Community Development will recognize four
volunteers who have, through their commitment and dedication at a volunteer level,
advanced the development of recreation in Alberta. Please give serious consideration
to nominating an individual from your area.

AWARD CRITERIA
The following criteria will be used to review the nominations:

1. The nominee must be an Albertan who has made an outstanding contribution to
recreation development at the community level in the Province of Alberta through:
• a personal volunteer commitment to recreation development,
• a consistent record of service to the public,
• community leadership in recreation, and
• active participation in a variety of volunteer recreation activities.
• Please do not include non-recreation contributions.
• Coaching will be considered at a lower scoring rate than other recreation

development due to the coaching awards available through the Alberta Sport,
Recreation, Parks and Wildlife Foundation award programs.

• Officiating may be included only if it is volunteer. Many officials are paid.
(Please ensure this is clearly indicated on the nomination form).

2. Volunteer contributions made by the nominee to the organization, administration,
planning or promotion of events/programslservices/facilitieslpolicies beyond the local
level will be considered and should, therefore, be included.
Please do iz~ include involvement while the nominee was in a paid position (i.e.
recreation professional or elected official).

3. Nominees are no longer required to have served on a Recreation Board to be
eligible for the award (this change recognizes that many communities do not have
recreation boards any longer but do have volunteers who make outstanding
contributions in recreation at the community level).

4. Posthumous nominations will be accepted.

5. Previous Recreation Volunteer Recognition Award recipients are not eligible.

6. Late nominations will not be accepted. Please ensure they are faxed, emailed or
postmarked by June 30, 2001.

I



Recreation Volunteer Recognition Award Criteria
Page 2

TIPS FOR COMPLETING THE NOMINATION FORM
1. Once again, keep in mind that this is a recreation recognition award for volunteers

(do not include any involvement that is non-recreational or non-volunteer).

2. Please type (or PRINT in black ink) all information on the nomination form provided
(or on photocopies if additional space is required).
Do not type or print outside the boxes on the form.
Do not attach letters of support, photographs, newspaper articles, etc.

3. Section A — Remember that the selection committee is likely unfamiliar with your
community and its organizations. Therefore, please provide accurate but concise
details.
a) Name of Recreation Organization or Board — include only the organizations that

the nominee was involved in at the executive or board level. Do not include any
information if the nominee simply, paid a membership fee and was considered an
‘active member’ of that organization without being involved in the operations or
decision-making processes.

b) Description/Purpose — describe the organization and/or its purpose. Be concise.
c) Executive or Board Position Held — include the title of the position the nominee

held while on the executive or board.
d) # of Years — include the number of years that the nominee was on the executive

or board. Do not include the years that the nominee was involved with the
organization to a lesser degree.

e) Time Period — include the actual years of service on the executive or board
(i.e. 1984-1991).

4. Section B — Please provide details of the nominee’s role and contributions to the
development of recreation events, programs, services, facilities, policies, etc.
a) Event — (“event” includes events, programs, services, facilities, policies, etc.)

Include each event on a separate line and, once again, include only recreation
events. Previously established, as well as ‘new’ events, should all be included.

b) Volunteer Role — key word is volunteer. Include a one or two word title for the
nominee’s role in this event.

c) New Event? — if the event is a ‘new’ event, simply mark with an X. If the event
was established previous to the nominee becoming involved, leave the 0 blank.

d) If yes, involved in establishing event? —

• If you X’ed the previous column and the nominee was involved in establishing
the event, enter Yes in this column.
If he/she wasn’t involved in establishing the event, but was involved in the
organization or implementation of it, enter No in this column.

• If you left the previous column blank, leave this column blank as well.
e) Specific Contributions — list the details of the nominee’s role with this event.

5. Section C — using only the space provided, describe the nominee’s most significant (‘)
volunteer contribution to recreation development.
Include why you feel he/she is deserving of this award.

123



Aberra Iambic Facts No. 306COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Community and Citizenship Services Division

Recreation Volunteer Recognition Award
The Award

Alberta has a wide array of volunteers that help make our recreation and parks activities among the best in the country. To recognize
these volunteers, Alberta Community Development awards individuals who have, through their commitment and dedication, advanced
the development of recreation in Alberta. The individuals who are eligible for the Recreation Volunteer Recognition Award have
volunteered in a positive way for their Recreation Board. These individuals have also made outstanding contributions to the
community, municipality or Province through: a personal commitment to recreation development; a consistent and continuous record
of service to the public; community leadership in recreation; and active participation in a variety of volunteer recreation activities.

Past Recipients
The Recreation Volunteer Recognition Award was initiated in 1977. Since that time, 153 individuals have been recognized for their

involvement. They are: -

2000 1991 1987
Victoria Belcourt, Edson Harvey YoderLac La fiche Myrna Swanson Hughenden
Darcy Gruntnian, Rocky Mountain Dennis Tink Orande Prairie Jim Roth Bow Island

House Howard Snyder Cardston Trudy Cockerill Ft. McMurray
Ian Martinot, Whitecourt Tom Baldwin Grimshaw Mike Karbonik Calmar
Craig Volkman, New Sarepta Clara Berg Wainwright Rhea Jensen Cardston

Conrad Jean St. Paul Maurice Allarie Jarvie1999 Donna Graham Vulcan Garret Punkhouser Olds
Audrey Gall, Nanipa Dave Peters Delburne Leonard Turnbull Ole/s

O Harold Knight, Airdrie 1990 1986John Logan, Edmonton
Bill Nielsen, Laconibe James Adairflarrluead Keith Gosling Calgary

Bill Elliot Wetaskiwin Dennis Mien Edson1998 Dorine Kuzma St. Paul Betty Garvey Barrhead
Claire Brown, Strathcona County Elaine Nicolet Falher Leonard Scott Waskatenau
Bill Enticknap, Rocky Mlii. House Grace Wiest Consort Fred Mellen Bow Island
Don Mosicki, Lee/tic County Hubert West Cardston Bert Knibbs Bow Island
Brace Willerton, Wainwright Leo Zelinski Whitecoun Dick Chamney .llayter

Christina Jones Roy Elmer Vulcan
1997 1989 1985Oscar DIals, Orande Prairie

Doug Johnson, Endiang Monica Chesney Ponoka Karen Fetterly Grande Prairie
Helmut (Chuck) Keller, Westlock Terry Brennan Leduc Jules Van Brabant St. Paul
Jean Lapoirite, Coaldale Lorraine Gair Vulcan Bob Stewart Stettler

Kenton misc Forestburg Arlaine Monaghan Winterbunn
1996 George Patzer Hanna Robert Erickson Botha

Dale Carrie, Hinton Guy Coulombe Evansburg Charlotte Potter (JnowayWillard Brooks Cardston Warren Lewis Smith OldsJudy Duncan, Ft. Saskatchewan Don Shultz Barrhead Leroy Walker Cardston
Wanda Hamilton, Millet
Shirley Hocken, Red Deer 1988 Ann Steffes Edson

1995 Max Court Raymond 1984
Elmer Watson Leduc Thomas Forhan Eckville Sharon Eshlernan Fox Creek
Harold Wilson Sherwood Park Margaret Lounds Calgary John McDonnell St. AlbertBill Maxim Edmonton Kathy Clarke ThorhildPerky McCullough Or. Prairie Paul Schow Cardston Glen Oakford Hythe
John Wakulchyk, iron River Adam Swabb Mundare Dianne Gauatt Slave Lake

1993 Dennis Zukiwsky St. Paul Mike Hodgins Edmonton
Norman Sheen CardstonBarbara Cloutier Fee/her Vi Wnvrecan Coleman

Walter Kuzio Thorsby
Darryl McDonald Vu/can
Wilber Meunier Barrhead
Roger Morgan Peace River
Alice Sheen Cardston
John Sirnonot Calgary
Myrtle Smyth Leduc

Alberta Community Development Updated December, 2000 Faxable Facts No. 3O6(p. I of 2)



1983
George Fraser Gibbons
Walter Scott Vermilion
Campbell Maxwell Devon
Marilyn Haley fnni~fail
William Kother Mayerthorpe
Gordon Luchia jVobeiford
Bernicce Harwood Strathnzore
George Whitehead Lethbridge

1982
Hugh Redford CanLcton
Jack MacAulay Baiiff
Joyce Flodgson Innisfail
Jean MacDonald Erykine
Bob Lehman Onoway
Ken Millar New Serepta
Vera Jones Beaverlodge
Rod Hyde Fort McKay

1981
Clarence Truckey Wertlock
Marg Southern Calgary
Allan Shenfield Spruce Grove
Kenneth Morgan Carbon
Bill Marshall Sherwood Park
John Maczala Nampa
Catherine Ford Edmonton
Keith Everitt Sturgeon

1980
Erwin Bako Edmonton
Dave Clauge Rocky Mm House
Bernice Heiberg Kingman
Daniel Law Fort McMwray
Delay Leavitt Cardston
BiLl Salt Calgary
Betty Sewall Brooks
Many S tuber Big Valley

1979
Phyl Burt Rocky Mtn.House
Jim Kyle MD ofSturgeon
Arlene Meldium Edmonton
Elsie Mime Fort Ma cLeod
Pat Ryan Calgary
Phyllis Schnick Warburg
Logan Sherris Nampa

1978
Don McCall Edmonton
Clarence McGonigle Cochrane
William Large Oar
Maty Dixon Grinishaw
Jetty Rejman Coleman
Ethel Taylor Red Deer
Jack Krecsy Ba~ff
Laura Morgan Didsbury
Theodore Wcstling Breton
Hope Pickard Calgary
Andy Graspointer Milk River*

1.977
Elsie McFarland Edmonton
Don Moore Red Deer
George Talbot Rocky Attn. Else
lack Riddel Ethnonton

• Ted Van Biezen Three Hills
Roy Blais Taber
Jack Boddington Edmonton

* Indicates awerded posthumously . C
Alberta Community Development Updated December. 2000 Faxable Facts No. 306(p. 2 of 2)

- 130



** If youwi$h..to complete the. nomination form. electronically...
please read on! **

‘II

A
At

> This nomination form can be downloaded off the government web site, allowing
you to complete it electronically. However, due to the signature requirement, you
will be unable to submit it electronically.

> After you enter all of the information, you must print the completed form, have it
signed, and fax or mail it to:

Lynn Horbasenko
Recreation Consultant
Alberta Community Development
905 Standard Life Centre
10405 Jasper Avenue
Edmonton, Alberta T5J 4R7 Fax: (780) 415-8141

>~ This document has been saved as a Microsoft Word document.

~ To move between the fields, please use the TAB key or the arrow keys (hitting
the ENTER key will begin a new line).

)~ You will have between 16-20 lines to type your information in Section C. If you
have entered a fair amount of information in Sections A and B, you will notice
that the tables will be bumped to the next page(s). This will not affect the number
of lines you have available in Section C as they, in turn, will be bumped to a new
page.

‘fl.,

I’,



0

0

0

1 ~a ~



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, May 22, 2001
7:00 p.m.

Mustus Lake Center (MD Office)
La Crete, Alberta

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: 1. a) Call to Order
7:00 p.m.

AGENDA: 2. a) Items to Add or Delete from the Agenda Page
7:00 to 7:03 p.m.

b) Adoption of the Agenda Page
7:03 to 7:05 p.m.

•DOPTION OF
THE PREVIOUS
MINUTES: 3. a) Minutes of the May 8, 2001 Page

Committee of the Whole Meeting
7:05 to 7:08 p.m.

b) Minutes of the May 8, 2001 Page ~i
Regular Council Meeting
7:08 to 7:11 p.m.

c) Minutes of the May 15, 2001 Page ~5
Special Council Meeting
7:11 to 7:15 p.m.

BUSINESS ARISING
OUT OF THE
MINUTES: 4. a) Page

b) Page

.



.



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
MAY 22, 2001
PAGE 2

I~UBLIC
HEARINGS: 5. a) Bylaw 255/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page ~-I

Part of Plan 862 1341 Block 17 Lot 38, La Crete
Mobile Home Park District “MHP” to
Hamlet Residential District 3 “HR-3”
7:15 to 7:30 p.m.

b) Bylaw 257/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page
Urban Reserve “UR” to Hamlet Residential District I “HRI”
Lot A, Plan 802 1220
7:30 to 7:45 p.m.

DELEGATIONS: 6. a) Page

b) Page

COUNCIL
COMMITTEE AND
CAO REPORTS: 7. a) Council Committee Reports Page

7:45 to 7:50 p.m.

b) CAO Report Page
7:50 to 8:00 p.m.

c) Page

d) Page

PLANNING AND
EMERGENCY
SERVICES: 8. a) Bylaw 255/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page 141

Part of Plan 862 1341 Block 17 Lot 38, La Crete
Mobile Home Park District “MHP” to
Hamlet Residential District 3 “HR-3”
8:00 to 8:05 p.m.

b) Bylaw 257/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page S~
Urban Reserve “UR” to Hamlet Residential District I “HRI”
Lot A, Plan 802 1220
8:05 to 8:10 p.m.

• c) Bylaw 252/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page 4’3
8:10 to 8:15 p.m.

3



.

.



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
MAY 22, 2001
PAGE 3

.
Bylaw 259/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page G5
Agriculture District 2 (A2) to Urban Reserve (UR)
8:15 to 8:20 p.m.

e) Page

f) Page

PROTECTIVE
SERVICES: 9. a) Page

b) Page

AGRICULTURAL
SERVICES: 10. a) 9 Page

b) 1l~OL (%~ vv.ea&S Page

~ORPORATE
SERVICES: 11. a) Annexation/Amalgamation & Dissolution Workshop Page (c°l

8:20 to 8:25 p.m.

b) Northwestern Regional Health Authority Banquet Page 73
8:25 to 8:30 p.m.

c) Fairview College’s 50th Anniversary Page 7≤
8:30 to 8:35 p.m.

d) Page

e) Page

OPERATIONAL
SERVICES: 12. a) Road Base, Paving and Drainage in Fort Vermilion, Page 79

La Crete and Zama
8:35 to 8:40 p.m.

b) Page

C) Page



.

.



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
MAY 22. 2001
PAGE 4

iN CAMERA
SESSION: 13. a) Zama Emergency Medical Services Page ~‘7

8:40 to 8:45 p.m.

b) Page

c) Page

ADJOURNMENT: 14. a) Adjournment
8:45 p.m.

.

.



.



________ M.D. of ackenzie No. 23

• __

JM.D.23 ~
I nwum Request For Decision

Meeting: Regular Council
Meeting Date: May 22, 2001
Originated By: Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Title: mutes of the ay 8, 2001
Committee of the Whole eeting

Agenda Item No: 3 o_’j~

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Not applicable

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Attached are the minutes of the Tuesday, May 8, 2001 Committee of the Whole
meeting.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That Council adopt the minutes of the May 8, 2001 Committee of the Whole meeting,
as presented.

Review: Dept.~ C.A.O. 4)



10

.



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

Seminar Room, Fort Vermilion School Division Central Office
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

Tuesday, May 8, 2001

PRESENT: Bill Neufeld Reeve
Frank Rosenberger Deputy Reeve
Betty Bateman Councillor
John Driedger Councillor (entered at 10:47 a.m.)
Pat Kulscar Councillor
Joe Peters Councillor
Walter Sarapuk Councillor
Wayne Thiessen Councillor
Willie Wieler Councillor

ABSENT: Greg Newman Councillor

ALSO PRESENT: Harvey Prockiw Chief Administrative Officer
Eva Schmidt Executive Assistant
Paul Driedger Director of Planning and Emergency Services
Bill Landiuk Director of Corporate Services
Ivan Perich Director of Operational Services
Marco Braat Superintendent of Utilities
Cora Klassen Administrative Assistant

Minutes of the Committee of the Whole meeting for the Municipal
District of Mackenzie No. 23 held on Tuesday, May 8, 2001, in the
Seminar Room of the Fort Vermilion School Division Central Office,
Fort Vermilion, Alberta.

CALL TO ORDER: 1. a) Call to Order

Reeve Neufeld called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m.

ADOPTION OF
AGENDA: 2. a) Adoption of Agenda

The following additions were made to the agenda:



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COMMITrEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING
MAY 8, 2000
PAGE 2

8.f) Elected Officials Meeting
I Oa) Dust Control

MOTION 01-223 MOVED by Councillor Rosenberger

That the agenda be adopted as amended.

CARRIED

DELEGATIONS: 3. a) Footner Forest Products

Reeve Neufeld welcomed Ken Smith, Divisional Operation
Superintendent from Footner Forest Products, to the meeting at 10:08
a.m.

Ken Smith discussed Footner Forest Products employment statistics
for the past season. The Plant is now at 45% production and is
expected to reach 85% production by October with full production
expected for next spring. Footner Forest Products employs just under
500 people. They have contributed $30 million directly into the
economy this year with another $15 million in spin-offs. Mr. Smith
formally invited Council to tour the plant.

One third of the wood harvesting agreements are with First Nations.
For the past winter Footner Forest Products received 80 bids for II
positions, including 11 from First Nations companies. All contractors
are given the same rates across the board. One out of the 11
contractors hired was not local but has moved into the area and have
hired 100% local employees. Footner Forest Products has purchased
some wood from local landowners.

Reeve Neufeld thanked Ken Smith, who then left the Council table at
10:23 a.m.

3. b) Fort Vermilion School Division

Reeve Neufeld welcomed Russell Horswill, from the Fort Vermilion
School Division, to the meeting at 10:24 a.m.



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COMMITrEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING
MAY 8, 2000
PAGE 3

Russell Horswill discussed the progress of the renovations of the La
Crete Public School. Construction is scheduled to begin on May 9,
2001 and the entire project should be completed by September 1,
2002.

Reeve Neufeld thanked the delegation, who then left the Council table
at 10:43 am.

RECREATION AND
TOURISM: 4. a)
(Councillor Newman)

There were no items under this heading.

COMMUNITY -

SUPPORT
SERVICES: 5. a)
(Councillor Sarapuk)

There were no items under this heading.

Reeve Neufeld turned the Chair over to Councillor Wieler.

PLANNING AND
DEVELOPMENT: 6. a) Regional EMS Review Update
(Councillor Wieler)

Council discussed the joint “Request for Proposal” for the provision of
ambulance services in the region with Northwestern Health Services
Region and North Peace Tribal Council. Meetings between the three
organizations have determinad that the “Request for Proposal” will not
be sent out until 2002 when some of the existing contracts expire.

Councillor Driedger entered the meeting at 10:47 a.m.

Councillor Wieler turned the Chair back to Reeve Neufeld.

Reeve Neufeld turned the Chair over to Councillor Thiessen.

AGRICULTURE
SERVICES: 7. a) Intensive Livestock Operations (ILO)
(Councillor Thiessen)

Council discussed the Intensive Livestock Operation Marketing Plan
and how to proceed from this point. This item was moved to.the
regular council meeting agenda for decision.



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
COMMITrEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING
MAY 8, 2000
PAGE 4

Councillor Thiessen turned the Chair back to Reeve Neufeld.

Reeve Neufeld turned the Chair over to Councillor Kuiscar.

ADMINISTRATIVE,
COUNCIL
DEVELOpMENT: 8. a) Bylaw 258/01 — Honorariums and Related Expenses
(Councillor Kulscar)

Council discussed Bylaw 258/01 — Honorariums and Related
Expenses. This item was referred to the regular Council meeting
agenda for decision.

8. b) Regional Economic Development Activities in
Northwest Alberta

Discussion was held on the offer by Alberta Economic Development to
assist the M.D. of Mackenzie with economic development issues.
Council suggested that it would be more appropriate for Peace Region C)
Economic Development Alliance (PREDA) and Alberta Economic
Development to meet with the local Regional Economic Development
Initiative (REDI).

8. c) Child & Family Services Authority Board

The request from the Ministry of Children’s Services to distribute
application packages for Board memberships was discussed. Council
stated that La Crete is not identified on the Silver Birch map.

8. d) Communication Plan

Discussion was held on the Communication Plan.

8. e) AAMD&C Spring 2001 Convention Evaluation

Council completed the AAMD&C Spring 2001 Convention evaluation.

4 ~



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NOL 23
COMMIITEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING
MAY 8, 2000
PAGE 5

Councillor Kulscar recessed the meeting at 11:33 a.m.

Councillor Kuiscar reconvened the meeting at 11:36 am.

8. t) Elected Officials Meeting

Council discussed the April, 2001 Elected Officials Meeting. Council
suggested that the Reeve and Mayors meet with the Minister of Health
regarding ambulance transfers.

Councillor Kulscar turned the Chair back to Reeve Neufeld.

PROTECTIVE
SERVICES: 9. a)
(Councillor Bateman)

There were no items under this heading.

Reeve Neufeld turned the Chair over to Councillor Sarapuk.

TRANSPORTATION
SERVICES: 10. a) Dust Control
(Councillor Newman)

Discussion was held regarding the timelines for doing dust control.

Councillor Sarapuk turned the Chair back to Reeve Neufeld.

UTILITY
SERVICES: II. a)
(Councillor Rosenberger)

There were no items under this heading.

ADJOURNMENT: 12. a) Adiourn Committee of the Whole Meeting

MOTION 01-224 MOVED by Councillor Peters

That the meeting be adjourned at 11:47 a.m.

CARRIED



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING
MAY 8, 2000
PAGES

These minutes were adopted this _____ day of ___________, 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

jrG



.D. of ackenzie No. 23

L4t23 e
IUTI$CI .1)’ Request For Decision

.

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

Not applicable.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS / BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Attached are the minutes of the Tuesday, May 8, 2001 regular Council meeting

COSTS! SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That the minutes of the May 8, 2001 regular Council meeting be adopted as presented.

7fl
Review: S Dept.~ C.A.O.

Meeting: Regular Council
Meeting Date: May 22, 2001
Originated By: Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Title: mutes of the ay 8, 2001 Regular Council Meeting

Agenda Item No: 3



!fli-u

.



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL

Seminar Room, Fort Vermilion School Division Central Office
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

Tuesday, May 8, 2001

PRESENT: Bill Neufeld Reeve
Frank Rosenberger Deputy Reeve
Belly Bateman Councillor
John Driedger Councillor
Pat Kulscar Councillor
Greg Newman Councillor
Joe Peters Councillor
Walter Sarapuk Councillor
Wayne Thiessen Councillor
Willie Wieler Councillor

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Harvey Prockiw Chief Administrative Officer
Eva Schmidt Executive Assistant
Paul Driedger Director of Planning and Emergency Services
Chris Kelland Agricultural Fieldman
Bill Landiuk Director of Corporate Services
Ivan Perich Director of Operational Services
Cora Klassen Administrative Assistant

Minutes of the regular Council meeting for the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 held on Tuesday, May 8, 2001, in the Seminar
Room of the Fort Vermilion School Division Central Office, Fort
Vermilion, Alberta.

CALL TO ORDER: 1. a) Call to Order

Reeve Neufeld called the Council meeting to order at 12:57 p.m.

ig



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 82001
PAGE 2

AGENDA: 2. a) Items to Add or Delete from the Agenda

The following additions were made to the agenda:

lOb) Intensive Livestock Operations Task Force
lii) Bylaw 258/01 — Honourariums and Related Expenses

2. b) Adoption of the Agenda

MOTION 01-225 MOVED by Councillor Kulscar

That the agenda be adopted as amended.

CARRIED

ADOPTION OF
THE PREVIOUS
MINUTES: 3. a) Minutes of the April18, 2001

Committee of the Whole Meeting

MOTION 01-226 MOVED by Councillor Wieler

That the minutes of the April 18, 2001 Committee of the Whole
meeting be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

3. b) Minutes of the April 18, 2001
Regular Council Meeting

MOTION 01-227 MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That the minutes of the April 18, 2001 Regular Council meeting be
adopted as presented.

CARRIED

9



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 8, 2001
PAGES

BUSINESS ARISING
OUT OF THE
MINUTES: 4. a)

PUBLIC HEARING:5. a) Bylaw 246101 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Hamlet-Country Residential District CHCR)

Reeve Neufeld called the public hearing for Bylaw 246/01 to order at
1:00p.m.

Reeve Neufeld asked if the public hearing for proposed Bylaw 246/01
was properly advertised. Paul Driedger answered that the bylaw was
advertised in accordance with the Municipal Government Act.

Reeve Neufeld asked the Development Authority to outline the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Paul Driedger presented the
Development Authority’s submission.

Reeve Neufeld asked if a submission was received from the
Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency. Paul Driedger highlighted the
Subdivision Authority’s submission.

Reeve Neufeld asked if Council had any questions of the proposed
Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Discussion followed regarding lot size
and location.

Reeve Neufeld asked if any submissions were received in regards to
proposed Bylaw 246/01. Paul Driedger answered that no submissions
were received.

Reeve Neufeld asked if there was anyone present who would like to
speak in regards to the proposed Bylaw 246/01. There was no
indication that anyone present wished to speak.

Reeve Neufeld closed the public hearing for Bylaw 246/01 at 1:08 p.m.

21



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 8, 2001
PAGE 4

5. b) Bylaw 248101 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Hamlet Residential District “HR 1” to
Hamlet Publicllnstitutional District “HP”
Lot 24, Block II, Plan 782 2018

Reeve Neufeld called the public hearing for Bylaw 248/01 to order at
1:08 p.m.

Reeve Neufeld asked if the public hearing for proposed Bylaw 248/01
was properly advertised. Paul Driedger answered that the bylaw was
advertised in accordance with the Municipal Government Act.

Reeve Neufeld asked the Development Authority to outline the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Paul Driedger presented the
Development Authority’s submission, informing Council that the bylaw
has been withdrawn by the applicant. The applicant no longer wishes
to proceed with the bylaw amendment due to negative response from
the public. Since the bylaw amendment request has been withdrawn
there was no need to continue the public hearing.

Reeve Neufeld closed the public hearing for Bylaw 248/01 at 1:09 p.m.

5. c) Bylaw 250101 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Hamlet Residential District IA “HR-IA” to
Hamlet Residential District 3 “HR-3”
Plan 962 0266 Block I Lot 2 in the Hamlet of La Crete

Reeve Neufeld called the public hearing for Bylaw 250/01 to order at
1:09 p.m.

Reeve Neufeld asked if the public hearing for proposed Bylaw 250/01
was properly advertised. Paul Driedger answered that the bylaw was
advertised in accordance with the Municipal Government Act.

Reeve Neufeld asked the Development Authority to outline the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Paul Driedger presented the
‘Development Authority’s submission including a power point
presentation.

Reeve Neufeld asked if a submission was received from the
Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency. Paul Driedger highlighted the
Subdivision Authority’s submission.

22



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 8, 2001
PAGE 5

Reeve Neufeld asked if Council had any questions of the proposed
Land Use Bylaw Amendment. There were no question&

Reeve Neufeld asked if any submissions were received in regards to
proposed Bylaw 250/01. Paul Driedger answered that no submissions
were received.

Reeve Neufeld asked if there was anyone present who would like to
speak in regards to the proposed Bylaw 250/01. There was no
indication that anyone present wished to speak.

Reeve Neufeld Closed the public hearing for Bylaw 250/01 at 1:20 p.m.

‘DELEGATIONS: 6. a)

COUNCIL
COMMITTEE AND
CAO REPORTS: 7. a) Council Committee Reports

Councillors presented the Council Committee reports as follows:

Councillor Rosenberger reported on the meeting with Ed Stelmach and
Pearl Calahasen in Edmonton; Alberta North in Peace River where
there were representatives from all over the world.
Councillor Driedger reported no meetings.
Councillor Sarapuk reported on the Tolko Public Advisory committee
meetings stating that Tolko will be more proactive on the roads.
Councillor Bateman reported on the Northwest Boreal Forest
Education Society banquet.
Councillor Peters reported on the Northwest Boreal Forest Education
Society banquet.
Councillor Wieler reported no meetings.
Councillor Newman reported on the meeting in Edmonton with the
Ministers stating that the Little Red River Cree Nation Council wishes
to meet with the M.D. Council.
Councillor Thiessen reported, on the Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) Technical Committee meeting; there is a sense of fear within
the Committee that the MOU might not be renewed; the board and
committee are intermixed; there were several speakers on research, a
bison study is underway to study the Wentzel bison herd; want to
establish a clean herd then exterminate the diseased ones; there is
also a study underway to measure the original footprint left on the

C)



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 8, 2001
PAGE 6

landscape (determine traditional use); would like an alternate CD
appointed to the MOU Board. Councillor Thiessen reported on the
Hay-Zama Special Places meeting — this is a wildland park, the
boundary is the lake itself; the committee is well represented; they are
allowing some oil and gas activity. CouncillorThiessen also attended
the Regional Landfill Committee meeting where they reviewed policy
and discussed hazardous waste.

MOTION 01-228 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That Councillor Wieler be appointed as alternate to the Cooperative
Management Board on the Little Red River Cree and Tallcree Nation’s
Memorandum of Understanding.

CARRIED

Councillor Kulscar reported on the Northwest Boreal Forest Education
Society banquet; Mackenzie Economic Development Corporation
(MEDC), they are planning a 2002 conference.
Reeve Neufeld reported on the meeting in Edmonton with the
Ministers; Northwest Boreal Forest Education Society banquet, Mike
Cardinal announced that Forestry will not charge the municipalities or
landowner when fires from the municipality escape into the forest.

MOTION 01-229 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That the Council Committee reports be accepted as presented.

CARRIED

7. b) CAO Report

Harvey Prockiw presented the CAO report.

MOTION 01-230 MOVED by Councillor Kuiscar

That the Chief Administrative Officer’s report be accepted as
presented.

CARRIED

n :1



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 8, 2001
PAGE 7

MOTION 01-231 MOVED by CouncillorWieler

That Bylaw 255/01 be added to the agenda as item 8h).

CARRIED

PLANNING AND
EMERGENCY
SERVICES: 8. a) Bylaw 246/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment

Hamlet-Country Residential District (HCR)

MOTION 01-232 MOVED by Councillor Bateman
Bylaw 246/0 1
Second Reading That second reading be given to Bylaw 246/01 being a Land Use

Bylaw amendment for the Hamlet-Country Residential District to
accommodate Owner Operator Businesses.

DEFEATED

8. b) Bylaw 248/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Hamlet Residential District “HR 1” to
Hamlet Publicllnstitutional District “HP”
Lot 24, Block 11, Plan 782 2018

MOTION 01-233 MOVED by Councillor Kulscar
Bylaw 248/01
Second Reading That second reading be given to Bylaw 248/01 being a Land Use

Bylaw amendment to rezone Lot 24, Block 11, Plan 782 2018,
Fort Vermilion from Hamlet Residential District “HR 1” to Hamlet
Public/Institutional District “HP”.

DEFEATED



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 8, 2001
PAGE 8

8. c) Bylaw 250101 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Hamlet Residential District IA “HR-IA” to
Hamlet Residential District 3 “HR-3”
Plan 962 0266 Block I Lot 2 in the Hamlet of La Crete

MOTION 01-234 MOVED by Councillor Peters
Bylaw 250/01
Second Reading That second reading be given to Bylaw 250/01 being a Land Use

Bylaw amendment to rezone Plan 962 0266 Block I Lot 2, La Crete
from Hamlet Residential District IA “HR-IA” to Hamlet Residential
District 3 “HR-3”.

CARRIED

MOTION 01 -235 MOVED by Councillor Rosenberger
Bylaw 250/0 1
Third Reading That third reading be given to Bylaw 250/01 being a Land Use

Bylaw amendment to rezone Plan 962 0266 Block I Lot 2, La Crete
from Hamlet Residential District 1A “HR-lA” to Hamlet Residential
District 3 “HR-3”. ( )
CARRIED

8. d) Bylaw 251101 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Hamlet Commercial District (HCI) to
Hamlet Residential District (HRI)

MOTION 01 -236 MOVED by Councillor Bateman
Bylaw 251/01
First Reading That first reading be given to Bylaw 251/01 being a Land Use

Bylaw amendment to rezone Part of Plan 2938RS Block I Lot 4, Fort
Vermilion from Hamlet Commercial District (HC1)to Hamlet
Residential District (HR1).

CARRIED



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 8, 2001
PAGE 9

8. e) Bylaw 253101 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Part of SW 35-1 05-I 5-W5M
Agricultural District I “A-I” to
Rural Country Residential District “RC”

MOTION 01-237 MOVED by Councillor Bateman
Bylaw 253/01
First Reading That first reading be given to Bylaw 253/01 being a Land Use

Bylaw amendment to rezone Part of SW 35-105-15-W5M from
Agricultural District lA-I” to Rural Country Residential District “RC”.

CARRIED

8. f) Bylaw 254101 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
NE I1-107-14-W5M
Agricultural District I “A-I” to
Rural Country Residential District “RC”

MOTION 01 -238 MOVED by Councillor Rosenberger
Bylaw 254/0 1
First Reading That first reading be given to Bylaw 254/01 being a Land Use

Bylaw amendment to rezone NE 1I-107-14-W5M from Agricultural
District I “A-I” to Rural Country Residential District “RC”.

CARRIED

8. g) Bylaw 257101 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Urban Reserve “UR” to
Hamlet Residential District I “HRI”
Lot A, Plan 802 1220

MOTION 01 -239 MOVED by Councillor Rosenberger
Bylaw 257/0 1
First Reading That first reading be given to Bylaw 257/01 being a Land Use

Bylaw amendment to rezone Lot A, Plan 802 1220 from Urban
Reserve “UR” to Hamlet Residential District I “HRI”.

CARRIED

I’



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 8, 2001
PAGE 10

8. 9) Communications System Review

MOTION 01-240 MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That administration implement the recommendations as provided by
the Communication Consultantfrom Camkaun Ltd.

CARRIED

8. h) Bylaw 255101 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Part Plan 862-1341, Block 17, Lot 38
Mobile Home Park District to
Hamlet Residential District 3

MOTION 01-241 MOVED by Councillor Kulscar
Bylaw 255/01
First Reading That first reading be given to Bylaw 255/01 being a land use bylaw

amendment to rezone Part of Plan 862-1341, Block 17, Lot 38, from
Mobile Home Park District “MPH” to Hamlet Residential District 3 “HR
3’,.

CARRIED

Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 2:24 p.m.

Reeve Neufeld reconvened the meeting at 2:33 p.m.

PROTECTIVE
SERVICES: 9. a)

There were no items under this heading.

no
g..u



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 8, 2001
PAGE 11

AGRICULTURAL
SERVICES: 10. a) Bylaw 249)01 Agricultural Service Board

Administrative Decisions

MOTION 01 -242 MOVED by Councillor Wieler
Bylaw 249/01
First Reading That first reading be given to Bylaw 249/01, being a bylaw to delegate

administrative authority to the Agricultural Service Board.

CARRIED

10. 1,) Intensive Livestock Operations (ILO) Task Force

MOTION 01-243 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That a six member Intensive Livestock Operations (ILO) Task Force
be established, consisting of two Councillors and four members at
large; further that Councillor Wieler and Councillor Peters be
appointed to the ILO Task Force.

CARRIED

CORPORATE
SERVICES: 11. a) Mightj~ Peace Tourist Association

MOTION 01-244 MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That the unbudgeted invoice from the Mighty Peace Tourist
Association in the amount of $7,980 for municipal membership be
paid.

CARRIED by a two-third majority vote

ri fl



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 8, 2001
PAGE 12

11. b) Local Authorities Pension Plan (LAPP)

MOTION 01-245 MOVED by Councillor Wieler

That the recommendation by the Alberta Urban Municipalities
Association to support the recommendation for Local Authorities
Pension Plan (LAPP) to review the current definition of part-time
workers and that the choice for part-time workers inclusion in LAPP
remain with the employer, be endorsed.

CARRIED

11. c) Appoint Council Members to Review Bursary
Applications

MOTION 01-246 MOVED by Councillor Wieler

That Reeve Neufeld, Councillor Rosenberger, and Councillor Kuiscar
be appointed to the Bursary Committee

CARRIED

MOTION 01-247 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That administration explore the feasibility of combining the M.D. of
Mackenzie bursary with those of other organizations.

CARRIED

11. d) Meeting Request from Municipal Affairs Critic

MOTION 01-248 MOVED by Councillor Wieler

That administration invite Bill Bonner, MLA Edmonton Glengarry,
Official Opposition Municipal Affairs Critic, to a future Council meeting.

CARRIED

30



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 8, 2001
PAGE 13

11. e) Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency Meeting

MOTION 01-249 MOVED by Councillor Rosenberger

That all Councillors be authorized to attend the Mackenzie Municipal
Services Agency’s lunch and meeting in La Crete on June 8, 2001.

CARRIED

11. t) Northern ReeveslMayors Meeting

MOTION 01-250 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That Reeve Neufeld be authorized to attend the Northern
Reeves/Mayors Meeting scheduled for Friday, July 13, 2001 in Peace
River.

CARRIED

11. g) Special Council Meeting

MOTION 01 -251 MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That a special meeting be scheduled for Tuesday May 15, 2001 at
10:00 a.m. in Fort Vermilion to deal with the following issues: Financial
Statement — 2000, 2000 Audited Financial Statements, 2001 Budget,
Tax Prepayment Plan, and Bylaw 260/01 — Tax Rate.

CARRIED



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 8, 2001
PAGE 14

11. h) Date Change for June 5 Council Meeting

MOTION 01-252 MOVED by Councillor Thiessen

That the Council meeting scheduled for Tuesday, June 5th, 2001 be
rescheduled for Wednesday, June 6~, 2001 at the Fort Vermilion
School Division Central Office in Fort Vermilion, with the Committee of
the Whole starting at 10:00 a.m. and the Regular Council meeting
starting at 1:00 p.m.

CARRIED

11. i) Bylaw 258101 — Honourariums and Expenses

MOTION 01 -253 MOVED by Councillor Kulsear

That first reading be given to Bylaw 258/01, being a bylaw to amend
Bylaw 219/00.

DEFEATED

MOTION 01-254 MOVED by Councillor Kulscar

That first reading be given to bylaw 258/01, being a bylaw to amend
Bylaw 219/00 and to include mileage at4O cents per kilometer.

DEFEATED

MOTION 01-255 MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That first reading be given to bylaw 258/01, being a bylaw to amend
Bylaw 219/00 and to include mileage reimbursement to the Zama
Councillor at 40 cents per kilometer.

DEFEATED

0
9’)



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 8, 2001
PAGE 15

MOTION 01-256 MOVED by Councillor Peters

That first reading be given to Bylaw 258/01 being a bylaw to amend
Bylaw 2 19/00 and that the honourariums be increased by $25 per
meeting.

DEFEATED

OPERATIONAL
SERVICES: 12. a)

There were no items under this heading.

IN CAMERA
SESSION: 13. a)

There were no items under this heading.

ADJOURNMENT: 14. a) Adjournment

MOTION 01 -257 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That the meeting be adjourned at 3:30 p.m.

CARRIED

These minutes were adopted this _____ day of ___________, 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

- 33



0

0



L.,D.23 ~——
inta II.UN

.D. of ackenzie No. 23

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

Not applicable.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS I BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

. Attached are the minutes of the Tuesday, May
financial issues.

COSTS ISOURCE OF FUNDING:

15, 2001 special Council meeting on

.

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That the minutes of the May 15, 2001 special Council meeting be adopted as
presented.

.
Request For Decision

Meeting: Regular Council
Meeting Date: May 22, 2001
Originated By: Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Title: Minutes of the ay 15, 2001 Special Council Meeting

Agenda Item No: 3 c.)





MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING

Board Room, Fort Vermilion Community Library
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

Tuesday., May 15, 2001

PRESENT: Bill Neufeld Reeve
Frank Rosenberger Deputy Reeve
Betty Bateman Councillor
John Driedger Councillor (arrived at 10:08 a.m.)
Pat Kulscar Councillor
Greg Newman Councillor
Joe Peters Councillor
Frank Rosenberger Councillor
Wayne Thiessen Councillor
Willie Wieler Councillor

ABSENT: Walter Sarapuk Councillor

ALSO PRESENT: Harvey Prockiw Chief Administrative Officer
Eva Schmidt Executive Assistant
Paul Driedger Director of Planning and Emergency Services
Chris Kelland Agricultural Fieldman
Bill Landiuk Director of Corporate Services

Minutes of the special council meeting regarding finance issues for
the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, held on Tuesday, May
15, 2001, in the Board room of the Fort Vermilion Community
Library, Fort Vermilion, Alberta.

CALL TO ORDER: ‘I. a) Call to Order

Reeve Neufeld called the Council meeting to order at 10:02 a.m.

.fl,,



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
SPECIAL COUNCIL FINANCE MEETING
May 15, 2001
PAGE 2

AGENDA: 2. b) Adoption of the Agenda (D
MOTION 01 -258 MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That the agenda be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

Reeve Neufeld turned the Chair over to CAO, Harvey Prockiw.

BUSINESS: 3. Financial Statement - 2000

The Director of Corporate Services presented the 2000 Financial
Statement.

Councillor Driedger entered the meeting at 10:08 a.m.

MOTION 01 -259 MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That the Financial Statement for the year 2000 be approved as
presented.

CARRIED

The meeting was recessed at 10:45 a.m.

The meeting was reconvened at 11:00 a.m.

4. 2000 Audited Financial Statement

Harvey Prockiw presented the 2000 Audited Financial Statements.

MOTION 01-260 MOVED by Councillor Wieler

That the audited 2000 Financial Statements be approved as
presented and that the Auditor not be required to attend a Council
meeting to present the Financial Statements.

CARRIED

C•)



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
SPECIAL COUNCIL FINANCE MEETING
May 15, 2001
PAGE 3

MOTION 01-261 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That the Management Letter from the auditors be received as
information.

CARRIED

5. 2001 Budget

Harvey Prockiw presented the tax rate history of the M.D.

MOTION 01-262 MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That the 2001 operating budget be adopted as amended and
attached.

CARRIED UNANIMOUS

6. Tax Prepayment Plan

MOtION 01-263 MOVED by Councillor Thiessen

That administration undertake a review of implementing a tax
payment plan for M.D. of Mackenzie ratepayers and come forward
with a recommendation to Council.

CARRIED

7. Bylaw 260101 — Tax Rate

MOTION 01-264 MOVED by Councillor Newman
Bylaw 260/01
First Reading That first reading be given to Bylaw 260/01 being a tax rate bylaw

for the year 2001.

CARRIED



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
SPECIAL COUNCIL FINANCE MEETING
May 15, 2001
PAGE 4

MOTION 01-265 MOVED by Councillor Rosenberger
Bylaw 260/01
Second Reading That second reading be given to Bylaw 260/01 being a tax rate

bylaw for the year 2001.

CARRIED

MOTION 01-266 MOVED by Councillor Wieler

That consideration be given to go to third reading of Bylaw 260/01
being a tax rate bylaw for the year 2001, at this meeting.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MOTION 01-267 MOVED by Councillor Thiessen
Bylaw 260/01
Third Reading That third reading be givento Bylaw 260/01 being atax rate bylaw

for the year 2001, at this time.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

ADJOURNMENT: 8. Adiournment

MOTION 01-268 MOVED by Councillor Wieler

That the meeting be adjourned at 12:04 p.m.

CARRIED

These minutes were adopted this _____ day of 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

•:4 6



.D. of ackenzie No. 23

(rwe
~

NflIKI Request For Decision

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Peter Braun is requesting a Land Use Bylaw Amendment to accommodate Hamlet
Residential District 3. The property is currently zoned Mobile Home Park District.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS! BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The parcel is located north end of the Hamlet of La Crete, Adjacent to the west side of
101 Street and south of 105 Ave. The subject property is currently zoned Mobile Home
Park District “MHP”. The applicant has requested to rezone to Hamlet Residential 3
“HR-a’ to allow for the development of medium density dwellings on the subject
property. The request is to allow for development of 6 bachelor suite row dwellings.
These units are the older section of the La Crete Motel; they will be renovated to
accommodate the new proposed use. The applicant has assured that these units will be
rented out on a monthly or yearly bassist only. Applicant feels the proposed
development would have positive impact on the rental market in La Crete.

Upon our review of all the information that is provided in both MD’s and MMSA’s
comments it would be recommended that if this proposed amendment were to be
approved it would have to be subject to conditions addressing the insufficiencies with
the building and property;

• Access to the subject property.

- Alternate access into subject property

i~J F! C.A.O.

Meeting:
Meeting Date:
Originated By:

Title:

Regular Council eeting
May 22, 2001
Planning & Development

Agenda Item No:

Public Hearing
Land Use Bylaw Amendment (Bylaw 255101)
Part of Plan 862 1341 Block 17 Lot 38 in the Hamlet of
La crete Iv obile Home Park District” HP” to Hamlet
Residential District 3 “HR-3”
5a) lI~G~)

4J~



• Parking.

- Easy access for 6 vehicle’s

• Compliance with the Building Code.

- Rated Firewalls required separating each unit

- Window opening sizes

- Over all condition of structure

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Not applicable

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That Council Proceed with Second & Third Reading to Bylaw 255/01.

Review: Dept. C.A.O.
.

I, ~
44’



BYLAW NO. 255101

BEING A BYLAW OF
THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA
TO AMEND THE EXISTING LAND-USE BYLAW NO.093/97 OF

THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in the Province of
Alberta, has adopted Land-Use Bylaw No. 093/97 of the Municipal District of Mackenzie
No. 23,

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has a General Municipal Plan
adopted in 1995,

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has deemed it desirable
to amend the said Land-Use Bylaw in order to allow for the development of row dwelling
units on the subject property, and

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE
NO. 23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED, HEREBY ENACTS AS
FOLLOWS:

1. That the land use designation of the subject land, known as Part
of Plan 862 1341 Block 17, Lot 38 situated within the Hamlet of
La Crete, Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, be changed
from Mobile Home Park District “MPH” to Hamlet Residential
District 3 “HR-3” as shown on Schedule “A”, and

2. That this bylaw shall come into effect upon the passing of the third
and final reading of this resolution.

First reading given on the day of , 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Second Reading given on the _________________ day of ___________________ , 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the day of , 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant



SCHEDULE “A”

BYLAW No. 255/01

1. That the land-use designation of the following property known as:

Pan of Plan 862 1341, Block 17 Lot 38 as depicted below, be amended from
Mobile Home Park District “MHP” to Hamlet Residential District 3 “HR-3”:

FROM:

TO:

Mobile Home Park District “MHP”

Hamlet Residential District 3 “HR-3”

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

EFFECTIVE THIS DAY OF ,2001.



Pot&~c ((~9Q
Lft C~?er~ Pr~> TbH 24-to

LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT APPLICATION

APPLICATION NO.

COMPLETE fi? DJFFERENT FROM APPLICANT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OP THE LAND AFFECTED BY THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT

I~ IT~~ ~ M.

LAND USE CLASSIFICATION AMENDMENT PROPOSED:

FROM:

OR I~’~ ss213q1 I8~i-i V0Tsgl
Ta

REASONS SUPPORTING PROPOSED AMENDMENT:

a, .4

CL>- ~on~{

Ic

I/WE HAVE ENCLOSED T,p’

APPLI DATE /

RECEIPT NO._

,4P& let_a)

NOTE: REGISTERED OWNER’S SIGNATURE REQUIRED IF DIFFERENT PROM APPLICANT.

NAME OF APPLICANT

ADDL - F 6’e~ £44]

TOWN

LsAew
POSTAL CODE PHONE (TIES.) BUS. (a

~rvIJ~2N0 - 72t-~33

NAME OF REGISTER OWNER
t2SliY I~t’?~ ~,

~tø- HQ~Y-f)Df LI)LLA~f
ADDRESS

~
TOWN 44?
POSTAL CODE PHONE (Rfl) BUS.

7b14-2[4-O -- - -

‘ ~ flC4IeVe -171~t s cs.rgcr z ~- //,&r /V &V €‘R 8 cEE.~i1

U5&fl) FDp~ -17’r /wfl,v09D PLi~foSF S/A/CE TW~
Aa~t1c j

c-c-’,’

fYit,GILC u.n
F,

• tfl

tA) C DL 0

—C
o £

1~

Vaoe

DY ~a t)fr
4C01Y≤

/J /i/

LP Sc o
Pu /

Dm5 4, t’cr CA!

REGISTERED OWNER DATE



4W ~ a,,.

a, Wa.’ r P..
IL

~

a~ I&a4; fl1~ lISA
“C

P.,,

FbI
— ~t,

‘It

~tff;

—

•~r~ ~
~S ~ — ~A’ k~:E. .q.. ~WM F— ~~ ~

~
~ ~ , :~H~ ~“~aHI’~ ~AA ~

?_______

~t ~a -at_1:- Ejj~ Th~” ~IL~ ~~tZ EI~t ~a
H ~ T ~ ~ ~.. a!= ~ ~°~‘L ~—t----~~•,~ : ~i4F’ t~bt::4ir : a

I ~ ~ L I • ‘L ~IY~ ~‘L ~i~—~L T1 r r~,2401~~
“ I I I • L... I I —

~ ~ AWi ~.:k tao; ~A’~Th~ ~ (j~’ !~ k~.. I ‘~
~- .“~ r— r I I I~”~ I I ii I

,“~ — 34 Z ~ ~—~—-—~--•. 3t—~ 31‘ c.a ,... iT ~ iç&j Tc ~ c~’ ~i~’ TI%1’ ~si~ wa~p~a ~ iT T
~ 1~ ~ I

~ 4AS~ otIt Au ~‘L AlI ffTh knit LILa IPMIa PIt ALIt PIt Ll$fl ALIA lilt lilT PILL CA,, CRIe
~ - I.-... ~ • ~ ~ Pfl PT Li IW* • P~O 1 tl~l l~II —4

1r~.’ ~‘,~c.trs_L..__ I 4’i I I I I III~ ~ ‘n~
S Lll~ CII

, ~ti ~~[— ~~—~I—1-1—~L “-+-“~
t —jt~- ta- mr ~ T1~ ~~ ~ 24 ~ rr mit

TWfl1O~GE15 I — ])~3-4~RGE14

— H ~ 1~i ~J— EIZ ~ h ~ ~— i— ~

~ ~rT~W~WffE~TI ~1L~ H’
I ~ r ~ —~ ~ 1.1CCSA ~ W44 ~J~JJ ~ i~sa. ~ ~ -4 5—

~ ,~12

~9g-Wfr ~~ I,

~ ~j,,0.iz-’ ~ ~ ‘j-r tJ~ z~f~ ~ir~j ‘~‘~ ‘i’ “t” ~uwm —

~1*4~4~
—~~I ~ 7~. ~ -r ~r ~ TX~ r~T~ c.-t- ~r ~ rrr H32 r
~t*t~u. M4TUS ~j. .—i_--- —I— - . —m- ~

~ j’—4jjr~ ~. ~w ~ ‘a.- ~ i#~! ~ ~ ~W Ti ala

~ -~- ~=-~A F I~j I r— I =~ri ~
.. . ~“W?ü’ETTT!ETUT?7 t-~t9~ T~’ -

~- - E~4ztl~r :tEm ~
~ ~ Ti~~— w~ r~’ “~i~ 7~a.it ~ I— I
~‘ .~.- I J—’~ WP4o511E1

~ ~ a ‘i~~’b~’ i~ ~ - C’ - - -
~‘R In9wa fs~j_ ~‘~i )~ ~?T rr— ‘rW 1.~ii-Ytt- ~TE A.

11._1 :~: ._j_ J_ 11>_ I~’~
“ ~[~‘Tfl-_&~-}- ~‘~‘ ~f- ‘~EEri:
~

~ . r ~ ~ I —~
C-4• qF.a ‘s~--.

tr r~
JLL
a Ilk Ilk

IWe T81

A

tw.l~ ~

S

TWIT. I

F.II I 1St

9-’a~t’HM~ ~- !~Erb
r

~I D—I~ILr (I
~I-” I~’ ~‘ ~ ‘~ If ~ I -41



30

IteM F.0”’
Ce

3•.•7• ‘ 1.

Loom, STUI

MN.V

j:~ ;~r

mMnto
sIMv~
(.1W.

17.3*

~ $~

I.

UND

11.0

PHASE 21

~mm. S WATIP 12

‘1
‘I

36
3L,

3.36

37

17.0

L
L5o~

—~ ~
1.-I. . aiMfl*0

1N4 22.7*

39

17.0- 14.30 4

.1
I
I
I

•1
‘‘‘‘liii I Ifl4IUIUI USAIUI ‘*1111W 111111111111 IUIIIIJ II U11U1J1 - ____________

I I _______ ______ _____

- I)))

1
L.ood

-V.

II
. WI

!Ii ~‘I
Iii

‘

4,WI
•I

9 32 %I~ .~t’
z

iiinhIUu.ijqie, IIHIIIIIaTUI4HWI

—.—ezo ~- —LOG

~ ~‘ ~‘ 1.50—

NJLA’ I VALVE
~~ ,,_..ijc .iooir~i
K,I IN~2LI&~ t~I4 I5C~3’A7EjJ
(.1W. 2110 I II\j’~50 IVAIVE

I II W ~ ISGITIE
K.•’WI

!~EJ
I.

~ -1

.7

‘H4S

j __

F H

I

I).fl

INSTAtLa.

- ‘ MATCH (XI

2A

I bCmm .j~

• F2.5o
2,1’

N. rEWEA ‘si.: - r

25

I.?

) ~L3~bL I200•

rdhb0~9f.It~I. L1 pat1i*ts~.~a~_a_..
lIt .

\C~j I~ )__‘ ~‘Z41
, ‘~.A g)..t,.-floJ. H

-~. LI . ~.

__ /1 __ __

I -‘

~ J-~
2IJ~ ~ -a erwte I I I I

0~

lobe

C

~HASE

•1

__________ _________-I
— -

— - ____

‘~I3b1

Ijg:

-r

31
FENCE

/ITORAGE /
mp•v 110

,~

I-.

— lobe

LI

—~ —

a

II

1
So

lily
I; IlCi /

6

8 cc(wTcm flOWN)
/

4MR t~



I ~ /~6~ ~.c4i—~S

It-, t ~

is.2

1

Aiej

+
‘a.

C,



May 1,2001
File: LUB 6D-MD23

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
Box 1690
La Crete AB TOH 2H0

Attention: Paul Driedger, Director
Planning and Emergency Services

Dear Paul:

RE: PROPOSED LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT — BYLAW 255101

The purpose of this report is to provide the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
with comments and a recommendation on the proposed amendment, to rezone a
parcel in the Hamlet of La Crete from Mobile Home Park District “MHR” to Hamlet
Residential District 3 “HR-3”.

The proposal is to develop 6 row-house bachelor units in a site within an existing
Mobile Home Park (see attached map). The site was originally intended for RV
storage. The applicant is intending to relocate part of an older motel onto the
property and renovate the units as monthly rentals. The site is within the interior
of the Mobile Home Park with access via the internal private road system. There
would not be any direct access to a public road.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the application to rezone the subject land, known as
Part of Plan 862 1341, Block 17, Lot 38 from Mobile Home Park District
“MHP” to Hamlet Residential District 3 “HR-3” be DENIED.

Comments

The following comments are provided for consideration of Council:

1. The proposed development would be allowed in the HR-3 District as a “Row
Dwelling” provided each of the units constitutes complete or self-contained
dwelling units and has separate rear and front entrances. If not, the
development could be considered as a “Rooming House” which is defined in
the Land Use Bylaw as a residence where lodgers may rent rooms.

4:9



May 1,2001
Paul Driedger, Director of Planning and Emergency Services
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Page 2

2. The principal concern with this application is that there would not be direct
and separate access to a public collector road or arterial street. Access
would be from the private road system serving the Mobile Home Park. It is
also our understanding that there is a blockade within this private road
system, and therefore, there would only be one access point to the external
road system. This is not desirable from an emergency vehicle access
perspective.

3. The following Municipal District land use policies are relevant to the subject
application.

a. The General Municipal Plan provides as follows:

‘V Consider the following factors in reviewing proposals for
multi-family residential developments:

Proximity to community facilities, the central
business district and collector road systems;

ii) The height of the proposed building;
ill) The availability of municipal services;
iv) The ability to provide for adequate on-site

parking; and
v) The relationship to adjacent land uses.”

b. The approved Hamlet of La Crete Community Development Plan also
contains policies on higher density residential development.

“3. — Objective: to accommodate high density (multi-family)
residential development in safe, economic and
a esthetically pleasing locations.

Policy: 1. Higher density residential development should
be located in close proximity to a major road
and community facilities.

2. the Improvement District shall require a site
plan to be attached to a development permit
application for higher density residential
development outlining: the locations of the
buildings; landscaping; parking areas; and
other items unique to the development.”

C

5’)



May 1, 2001
Paul Driedger, Director of Planning and Emergency Services
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Page 3

The subject application does not satisfy all of the necessary criteria set out
when reviewing multiple unit residential developments, particularly, proximity
to collector or major roads, community facilities, and the central business
district.

4. MMSA staff is concerned that approval of the subject rezoning within the
interior of a mobile home park and with no direct access to a public road, may
create an undesirable precedent.

5. Should Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Council wish to approve the
subject application, it would be appropriate to require:

a. a site plan to be submitted selling out the proposed building location,
parking areas, proposed landscaping, etc.

b. the applicant to submit a report from a qualified professional confirming
that the subject motel units can meet (or be feasibly renovated to meet)
Alberta Safety Code requirements.

Given the previous considerations, MMSA Staff have concerns principally over
access and do not recommend approval of the subject rezoning application.

Respectfully submitted,

Michael Otis, MES, MCIP, ACP
Director of Planning,
MACKENZIE MUNICIPAL SERVICES AGENCY

MCI mc

Attachment



PUBLIC HEARING FOR LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT

BYLAW

Order of Presentation

_____This Public Hearing will now come to order at ______________

_____Was the Public Hearing properly advertised?

______Will the Development Authority . please
outline the proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment and present his
submission.

_____Will the Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency representative
.please present their submission.

_____ Does the Council have any questions of the proposed Land Use
Bylaw Amendment?

_____Were any submissions received in regards to the proposed Land
Use Bylaw Amendment? If yes, please read them.

_____ Is there anyone present who would like to speak in regards of the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment?

_____ If YES: Does the Council have any questions of the person(s)
making their presentation? -

_____This Hearing is now closed at ___________.

REMARKSICOMMENTS:

I



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

oi ci~ Request For Decision

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL

• Darwyn And Debbie Toews wish to ad on an addition and deck to their existing residence.
However, with the current zoning of Urban Reserve they can not met the required setbacks.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS / BENEFITS! DISADVANTAGES:

Lot A, Plan 802 1220 is zoned as Urban Reserve “UR” the required setbacks for this zoning
are:
MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK

Lot fronting onto a Primary of Secondary Highway:
• 40.8 meter’s (134 feet) from right of way
• 63 7 meter’s (209 feet) from center line

Lot fronting onto a local (rural) road
• 40.8 meter’s (134 feet) from right of way, unless otherwise determined by the

Development Officer.
MINI UM SIDE YARD SETBACK

15.2 meter’s (50 feet) unless a corner parcel where the minimum side yard shall be the
same as the front.

MINIMUM WIDTH OF REAR YARD

15.2 Meter’s (50 feet).

Review:

Meeting:
Meeting Date:
Originated By:

Regular Council Meeting
May 22, 2001
Liane Lambert, Development Officer

Title:

Agenda Item No:

Bylaw 257101 - Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Urban Reserve “UR” to Hamlet
Residential District I “HRI”
Lot A, Plan 802 1220

s~) tc~~



The Toews would like to add on trailer to their existing trailer for additional space, with the lots
size and the current zoning there is no way that they could do any development at all. With the
50 foot1 side setback on both sides that’s 100 feet total, the subject lot is only 78.4 feet wide,
and 94.915 meters (311.4 feet) long. This does not allow for any development what so ever.

Hamlet Residential District I (HRI) the required setbacks for this district are as follows:

MINIMUN FRONT YARD SETBACK
• 7.6 Meter’s (25 feet).

MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK
• Side yards shall not be less than 1.2 meter’s (4 feet). In the case of a corner

site the exterior side yard shall not be less than 3.0 meter’s (10 feet). (Bylaw
181/99)

MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK
• 2.4 meter’s (8 feet). Setback may be reduced to 1.52 meter’s (5 feet) when using

sub-surface utilities.

As this lot is within the Hamlets boundaries, agriculture should not be encouraged this
close to other residence.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING
Not applicable

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That Council proceeds with Second and Third reading to Bylaw 257/01

Review: Dept. C.A.O.

4,



BYLAW NO. 257/01

BEING A BYLAW OF
THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23

IN TE[E PROVINCE OF ALBERTA
TO AMEND TEE EXISTING LAND-USE BYLAW NO.093/97 OP

TEE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in the Province of Alberta, has
adopted Land-Use Bylaw No. 093/97 of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23,

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has the Municipal Development Plan
approved by the Ministry of Municipal Affairs of the Province of Alberta,

WHEREAS, the proposed amendment to the said Land-Use Bylaw is deemed to be in conformity
with the development policies stipulated in the Municipal Development Plan of the District of
Mackenzie No 23, and

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has deemed it desirable to
amend the said Land-Use Bylaw in order to accommodate Hamlet Residential development on the
subject land.

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.
23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED, HEREBY ENACTS AS
FOLLOWS:

1. That the land-use designation of the subject land, known as Plan 802
1220, Lot A and situated within the Municipal District of Mackenzie
No. 23, be changed from Urban Reserve “UR” to Hamlet Residential
District “HR-l” as shown on Schedule “A”, and

2. That this bylaw shall come into effect upon the passing of the third and
final reading of this resolution.

First reading given on the ________ day of_________________ ,2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Second Reading given on the _________ day of ________________ ,2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant



Third Reading and Assent given on the________ day of , 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant



SCHEDULE “A”

Bylaw No. 257/01

1. That the Land Use Bylaw for the following property, known as
Plan 802 1220 Lot A, be amended from Agricultural District 2 “A-2” to
Hamlet Residential District 1 “HIt-i”, as indicated below;

FROM:

TO:

Agricultural pistrict 2 “A-2”

Hamlet Residential District 1 “HR-I”

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

EFFECTIVE THIS DAY OF 2001.



LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT
APPLICATION FOR OFFICE USE

APPLICATION NO. 257 /& i
RECEIPT NO.

Li

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE LAND AFFECI’ED BY THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT

QTRJL.S SEC. TWP. IRANGff~ Jr 1 OR rPL4NNO.
I I

BLOCK LOT

Land Use classification amendment proposed:

FROM: 14~,’cU rc’R~1-c

Reasons supporting proposed amendment:

I~A’4r Cu,?~’?ewr

or o~t Pzopvp-,-v (q

tyC; Pc 4My

_______TO: ~nLr4L&i

2c’Pit~€’ 4N2 &J~7-e r,yc

9, 9f~ )c .~23,flc’) (g0’

I/ We have enclosed the required Application Fee of $________________

APPLIC

NOTE: Registered Owner’s signature required if different from applicant.

,,75- dpi/c
DATE

NAME OF APPLICANT

C4.q
ADDRESS

~tr L/97?p-1(cecr.—.’ 4tyj.
POSTAL CODE TELEPHONE (RES.) (BUS.)

71# ,‘r-’O - .

COMPLETE IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT
NAME OF REGISTERED OWNER

ADDRESS

POSTAL CODE TELEPHONE (RES) (BUS.)

‘flrc o,c

REGISTERED OWNER DATE



May 1,2001
File: LUB 6D-MI)23

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
Box 1690
La Crete AB TOH 2H0

Attention: Paul Driedger, Director
Plamñng and Emergency Services

Dear Paul:

RE: PROPOSED LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT - BYLAW 257/01

The purpose of this report is to provide the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 with
comments on the proposed amendments to the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
Land Use Bylaw regarding Lot A, Plan 802 1220 in the west end of the Hamlet of Fort
Vermilion.

The applicants are proposing an addition and deck to the existing house. Since the Urban
Reserve District “UR” requires side yard setbacks of 15.2 metres (50 feet), and the
subject property is only 23.9 metres (78.4 feet), no development is possible and a
development permit cannot be issued. The subject rezoning to Hamlet Residential
District 1 “HRI” would permit the proposed development as it has much lower sideyard
setback requirements i.e. 1.2 metres (or 4 feet).

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the application to rezone the subject property, known as Lot
A, Plan 802 1220 within the Hamlet of Fort Vermilion, from Urban Reserve “UR” to
Hamlet Residential District 1 “HD1” be APPROVED.



May 1, 2001
Paul Or/edger, Director of Planning and Emergency Seivices
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Page 2

Comments

The following comments are provided for consideration of Council:

1. The subject property is in essence a Hamlet Residential type of parcel given its
smaller size and current use. The Urban Reserve District “UP.” is intended either for
agricultural properties or large lot residential acreages.

2. The standards of the Urban Reserve District “UR” are inappropriate for this size of
parcel and effectively would prohibit farther development on the lot.

3. Section 3.8 of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23’s Land Use Bylaw does
allow the Development Officer to grant variances to the setback; however, these
cannot be greater than 10%.

Given the foregoing, the request for rezoning to Hamlet Residential District 1 “HR1” is
appropriate and can be readily supported.

Respectfully submitted,

Michael Otis, MES, MOP, ACP
Director ofPlanning,
MACKBNZ~ MUNICIPAL SERVICES AGENCY

MO/inc

Attachment

- dO



Bylaw 257/01

LOCATION MAP



PUBLIC HEARING FOR LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT

BYLAW 0
Order of Presentation

_____This Public Hearing will now óome to order at ______________

_____Was the Public Hearing properly advertised?

______Will the Development Authority . please
outline the proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment and present his
submission.

_____Will the Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency representative• .please present their submissión.

_____ Does the Council have any questions of the proposed Land Use
Bylaw Amendment?

_____Were any submissions received in regards to the proposed Land
Use Bylaw Amendment? If yes, please read them. ()

_____ Is there anyone present who would like to speak in regards of the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment?

_____ If YES: Does the Council have any questions of the person(s)
making their presentation? -

This Hearing is now closed at ___________.

REMARKSICOMMENTS:

• 0

I

\d



Irwza~,
ie!~e

23
115111(1 II (111111

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

To add Intensive Recreation as a Discre ionary Use, to Section 5.2.A. Agricu ural District 1
“A1”of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Land Use Bylaw.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

It is the opinion of the Development Authority that this would be a suitable discretionary use to
be added to the intended land use district.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: Not applicable

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That Council give first reading to Bylaw 552/01 being a Land Use Bylaw amendment to add
Intensive Recreation as a discretionary use, to this land use district.

Review:

.
Request For Decision

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: May 8, 2001
Originated By: Planning and Emergency Services

Title: Bylaw 252! 01 - Land Use Bylaw Amendment

Agenda Item No:





06—16—2001 09:13 7503363611 ri~c~sti’~c;~ nulN1~.~LI~MC or~v. M~IN~T -

BYLAW NO. 252/01

BEING A BYLAW OF
THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA
TO AMEND THE EXISTING LAND-USE BYLAW NO.093197 OF

THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO~ 23

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in the Province of
Alberta, has adopted Land-Use Bylaw No. 093/97 of the Municipal DIstrict of Mackenzie
No. 23,

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie Nc. 23 has a General Municipal Plan
adopted in 1995,

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal DIstrict ci Mackenzie No. 23 has deemed It desirable
to amend the said Land-Use Bylaw in order to allow for IntensIve Recreational Use in
Agricultural District 1 (Al), and

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE
NO. 23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED, HEREBY ENACTS AS
FOLLOWS:

1. That Subsection B Discretionary Uses of SectIon 5.2.A Agricultural District 1
“Al” be amended by adding, to the end of the said Subsection, a line that shall
read:

(23) IntensIve recreation

2. that this bylaw shall come into elf ect upon the passing of the third and final
reading of this resolution.

First reading given on the day of , 2001.

Bill Neuteid, Reeve Eva Schmidt1 Executive Assistant

Second Reading gIven on the day of __, 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Third ReadIng and Assent given on the day of- , 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

~I





irwe~
isr~
is~~ 23am immci or crnrn

.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The Municipal District of Mackenzie No 23 Land use bylaw book and the maps do not coincide.
• The land use Bylaw text shows that Agriculture District 2 (A2) is now Urban Reserve (UR),

however the zoning maps still show that they are Agriculture 2.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

All the zoning maps need to be changed over from Agriculture 2 (A2) to Urban Reserve (UR)

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING

Not applicable

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That Council pass first reading for Bylaw 259/01.

Review:

.
Request For Decision

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: May 8, 2001
Originated By: Planning and Emergency Services

Title: Bylaw 259/01 . Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Agriculture District 2 (A2) to Urban Reserve
(U R)

Agenda Item No:



.



Q$—18—2001 09:13 7803383811 MACKENZIE MUN1CLP~L ~ MOtN~V

BYLAW NO. 259/01

BEING A BYLAW OF
THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA
TO AMEND THE EXISTING LAND-USE BYLAW NO.093197 OF

THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, In the Province of
Alberta, has adopted Land-Use Bylaw No. 093/97 of the Municipal District of Mackenzie
No. 23,

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No, 23 has a General Municipal Plan
adopted in 1995,

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has deemed It desirable
to amend Land-Use Bylaw No. 093/97 In order to bring Schedules A, B, and C to the said
Bylaw to be consistent with the text of the sameByiaw1 and

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE
NC. 23, iN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED, HEREBY ENACTS AS
FOLLOWS:

1. That A-2 Agricultural 2, as shown in the legends of Schedules A, B and C, be
replaced with UR Urban Reserve, and

2. That the land-use designation of A-2 (Agricuitural DIstrict 2), as shown on
certain parcels of land In Schedules B and C, dated September 25, 1997, be
changed from A-2 (Agricultural District 2) to UR (Urban Reserve DIstrIct), and

3, That this bylaw shall come into effect upon the passing of the third and final
reading of this resolution.

First reading given on the day oL.._ , 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Second Reading given on the — — day of __________________ , 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the day of , 2001.

Bill Neuf old, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant



05—16—2001 09:14 7603363811 i11~L~SbNL1t F1LMNILWAL. 3th(V. MUCI’~Y

SCHEDULE “A”

BYLAW No. 259/01

1. That Schedules A to Bylaw No. 093/97 of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
be amended by:

replacing A-2 Agricultural 2, as shown in the legend of
Schedule A, with UR Urban Reserve.

EJLL~LJ~j! EZ1EL_._~

REPLACE: A-2 (Agricultural District 2)

WITH: UR (Urban Reserve District)

Sill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

EFFECTIVE THIS DAY OF ,2001.

I. I’~

I

____,~;.._.

T~..

•~WVMZN~I

MRY 1~ 2~1 09:21 7803383811 PAGE. 04



05—16—2001 09:56 7803363511 MAUKtN~It rIUNiClF-’ML. ~tRV. MUtINLY

SCHEDULE “B”

BYLAW No. 259101

1. That Schedules A, B, and C of Bylaw No. 0093/97 of the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 be amended by:

replacing Agricultural District 2 (A-2), as shown in the legends of
Schedules A, B and C, with Urban Reserve District (UN), and

ii. changing the land-use designation of Agricultural District 2 (A-2) on
certain parcels of land as shown on Schedules B and C, dated
September 25, 1997, to Urban Reserve District (UN).

FROM:

TO:

Agricultural District 2 (A.2)

Urban Reserve District (UN)

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

EFFECTIVE THIS DAY OF 2001.

6 7



I,.

~l U



05—18—2001 gg:15 7803363811 MACKENZIE MUNICIPAL SERV. AGENCV H.øb/~W

SCHEDULE “C”

BYLAW No. 259/01

1. That Schedule C to Bylaw No. 093/97 of the Municipal DIstrict of Mackenzie No. 23
be amended by:

I. replacing A-2 AgrIcultural 2, as shown In the legend of Schedule C, with UR
Urban Reserve, and

ii. changing the land-use designation of 42 (Agricultural DIstrict 2) on
certaIn parcels of land as shown on Schedule C, dated september 25, 1997,
to UR (Urban Reserve District).

LI!. ‘~ [I I~ I — T~7j X?4&? ~4~& ~ w.<.q~: :
‘‘ “ ~ v: ~ ~4~y:x~
*~ w~W ~I..A~%I :4 .ô\ %~?.tI~~4 v~ thVe~~.~€ ‘~ In
‘1: Itii~*.*i p 4’~ A~4 ~ I

— . ~ 14k1 ~ ~
“~ ~~~‘1 .~
In Fl 1.: ‘*“1’ *~‘ <w~ ~ ~F$414t ~

~ 11111 11 III .y~ ~U’.ww ø1~W~~i1X~4@½&

M ... 4?~n. IV ~‘~< ~cI~k ‘%&F’+:”’~/’

~ III. 1 :4? .. 11014 v~h; ‘~n~ ~ ‘s “
1.4 >141 ~4:4 I1(M~M< AI0N&F 4F~04#~. 0t

- ---.-.

~ ~,IIIIIP!IIJ

1 .~.

~ I

~

FROM: Agricultural DIstrict 2 (A-2)

TO: Urban Reserve District (UR)

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

EFFECTIVE THIS _DAY OF ________________ ,2001.

(0jc)





lrWt4k
I .~ ~ ——a
I •P.L~
—,

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

AUMA is conduction a two-day workshop on annexation, amalgamation and dissolution
on June 21 and 22, 2001 in Drayton Valley.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS! DISADVANTAGES:

• The June 21st session regards annexation and the June 22~ session regards
amalgamation and dissolution.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

$75 per day plus honourariums and expenses.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Option 1:
That Councillors ________, and ____________ be authorized to attend the two-day
workshop on annexation, amalgamation and dissolution on June 21 and 22, 2001 in
Drayton Valley.

Option 2:
That all Councillors be authorized to attend the two-day workshop on annexation,
amalgamation and dissolution on June 21 and 22, 2001 in Drayton Valley.

Option
That the invitation to attend the two-day workshop on annexation, amalgamation and
dissolution on June 21 and 22, 2001 in Drayton Valley, be received as information.

.
Review: Dept. C A 0.

.
Request For Decision

Meeting: Regular Council
Meeting Date: ay 22, 2001
Originated By: Harvey Prockiw, CAO

Title: Annexation I Amalgamation & Dissolution Workshop

Agenda Item No: U



.



,11L p?%

TWO-DAY WORKSHOP
Annexation I Amalgamation & Dissolution

Day 1-June21

8:30—9:00 AM

9:00 — 9:10 AM

9:10 — 10:15 AM

10:15 - 10:30 AM

10:30 - 12:00 NOON

2:15 — 2:30PM

2:30 - 4:00 PM

4:00 — 4:30 PM

Day 2 - June 22

Annexation

REGISTRATION/COFFEE

Welcome

“Back to Basics” — Just the Facts

COFFEE BREAK

Issues & Impacts — Gap Analysis
Panel Discussion - Peer Municipalities

L U N C H

F:\AGENJ3A\ITEMS\2001’May 22\Drayton Valley Agendadoc

12:45 —2:15 PM Suggesting Solutions — What can be done to address the issues?
Who can do it? What can I do?
(Brainstorming session built on the facts and focused on the
issues)

COFFEE BREAK

Defining Action — What are the core actions that make up the
strategy to accomplish the solutions?

“Bringing it all together” - Summary

Amalgamation & Dissolution
Presentation format same as previous day

DRAYTON VALLEY OMNIPLEX,
5737 -45 Avenue - Drayton Valley

LOCATION:

I ~



p

Annexation I Amalgamation & Dissolution Workshop

REGISTRATION FORM

Please indicate the seminar you wish to attend:

Municipality:

June 21st

June 22nd

Both Days

Annexation ($75.00 GST included)
Amalgamation I Dissolution ($75.00 GST included)

($125.00 GST included)

Attendee(s): 1.

2.

3.

AUMA will invoice your municipality

Register by: Fax (780) 433-4454 or E-Mail main@auma.ab.ca

Registration is at 8:30 a.m. Session starts at 9:00 a.m. and will end at 4:30 p.m.
Lunch and refreshments will be provided.

Agenda attached.

LOCATION: DRAYTON VALLEY OMNIPLEX
5737 - 45 Avenue

“Written cancellation must beforwarded to the A UMA
office 48 hoursprior to the workshop date”

n
‘4’



________ .D. of Mackenzie No. 23

irwa
i&We~
I .D.23
~1 ‘ Request For Decision

Meeting: Regular Council
Meeting Date: May 22, 2001
Originated By: Harvey Prockiw, CAO

Title: Northwestern Regional Health Authority

Agenda Item No: I t ‘~

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The Northwestern Regional Health Authority invites Council to attend the viewing of the
latest design for the Northwestern Regional Health Center in High Level on
Wednesday, May 23~ at 7:30 p.m. at the Stardust Banquet Room in High Level.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

The project team will be in attendance to present the new design and answer questions.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Honourariums and expenses.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Option 1:
That all Counciuors be authorized to attend the viewing of the latest design for the
Northwestern Regional Health Center in High Level on May 23~ at the Stardust
Banquet Room in High Level.

Option 2
That the invitation to attend the viewing of the latest design for the Northwestern
Regional Health Center in High Level on May 23w, 2001 at the Stardust Banquet Room
in High Level, be received as information.

I
Review: Dept. C.A.O.4~

4



.



• __

L,D.23

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:
Fairview College is celebrating their 50111 Anniversary during the Canada Day weekend,
June29 to July 2,2001, in Fairview.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:
The weekend will be highlighted by a variety of events. Their shops, classrooms and
labs will be open to the public. In the event that the M.D. will not be represented,

• Fairview College will present our congratulations and comments during their Saturday
night dinner.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Honourariums and expenses.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):
Option 1:
That Councillors ________, and ____________ be authorized to attend Fairview
College’s 50°’ Anniversary during the Canada Day weekend, June29 to July 2, 2001, in
Fairview.

Option 2:
That all Councillors be authorized to attend Fairview College’s 50t~~ Anniversary during
the Canada Day weekend, June 29 to July 2, 2001, in Fairview.

Option 4:
That Reeve Neufeld write a letter of congratulations to Fairview College on their 50°’
Anniversary.

M.D. of ackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

Meeting. Regular Council
Meeting Date: May 22, 2001
Originated By: Harvey Prockiw, CAO

Title: Fairview College’s 50°’ Anniversary

Agenda Item No: I ( c..3

Option 3:
That the invitation to attend Fairview College’s 501h Anniversary during the Canada Day
weekend, June 29 to July 2, 2001, be received as information.

ad



.



A Special Invitation....

You are cordially invited to attend Fairview College’s special 50th Anniversary
Celebration during the Canada Day weekend, June 29 to July 2, 2001, in Fairview,
Alberta.
This is an opportunity for you to enjoy a real Peace Country welcome. Our weekend
events hark back to our roots as a School of Agriculture and Home Economics -- and will
spotlight the incredible diversity and rich heritage of northern Alberta.
Events during Saturday and Sunday will include a Country Fair, Horse Shows and
Competitions, Quad Races, a Gospel Jamboree, vintage tractor, antique car and classic
motorcycle shows, an alumni Meet for Memories, wagon rides and a golf tournament.
Naturally, our shops, classrooms and labs will be open to the public, illustrating the
reason for our excellent reputation as an educational institution. In addition, on Canada
Day, Sunday July 1, we will host joint ceremonies with the Town of Fairview, a
Community Cake Contest, and a giant fireworks display.
We can also promise a variety of good local food and treats and a beer garden featuring
Big Rock Brewery’s range of beer under a special Fairview College 5001 Anniversary
label.
We would be honoured by your attendance at our Alumni Jubilee Dinner, to be. held on
Saturday, June 30, beginning at 6 p.m and featuring special ceremonies and live
entertainment to mark our half century in the Heart of the Peace.
Should you not be able to attend, we would be honoured to present your congratulations
and comments during our Dinner.
To confirm your attendance at our dinner, please e-mail us at
reunion@fairviewcollege.com, prior to June 15, 2001, or write to us at Box 3000,
Fairview, Alberta, TOH 1 LO. Please send any correspondence “Attention 50th
Anniversary Celebrations.”
Should you wish more information, please feel free to contact our 5001 Anniversary
Coordinator, Angela Burns, at 780-835-2104.
Thank-you!
Fairview College is THE place to be!!

7





________ .D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Irwa
• __

I .D.23~
I Request For Decision

Meeting: Regular Council
Meeting Date: May 22, 2001
Originated By: Ivan Perich, Director of Operational Services

Title: Road Base, Paving and Drainage in Fort Vermilion, La Crete
and Zama

Agenda Item No: 12- €i)

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

GPEC Consulting Ltd. provided options and cost estimates for work in La Crete, Fort
Vermilion and Zama. The projects are street,~aving on 100A Street, 108 Street, paving
the subdivision west of Co-op in La Crete, 45 Street paving and 52~ Street paving in
Fort Vermilion and dust control and drainage in Zama.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

The options for each project are (summaries are on the attached sheet):

45th Street Paving and Drainage in Fort Vermilion

1) Commercial/Industrial section; subgrade preparation, 300mm gravel base
course and 9 metres pavement (75mm depth) at a cost of $231,000.

52m1 Street Paving and Drainage in Fort Vermilion

1) Paving with curb and gutter from 44th Ave to ‘18”’ Ave at a cost of $85,366.

100A Street in La Crete
- Rebuild the road with 9 metres width of pavement and either

1) and 2) Concrete curb and gutter on east side, costing $168,900,
3) Concrete curb and gutter and sidewalk on east side, costing $198,900, or
4) Concrete curb and gutter and sidewalk on east side, with a 25% frontage

assessment, costing $198,900.

108 Street and 100 metres on 98 Ave in La Crete
1) Shape and compact existing road, 150mm granular base course and

pavement 8.5 metres wide, costing $84,400, or

Review: Dept C.A.O.



2) Excavate existing street to provide for curb and gutter cross section,
subgrade preparation, 150mm gravel base course and 9 metres pavement
width (75 mm depth) at a cost of $185,000.

3) Option 2 with a sidewalk on one side at a cost of $221,800.

Subdivision West of La Crete Co-op Street Paving
1) Shape and compact existing road, 150mm base course, and pavement 8.5

metres wide, costing $57,200, or
2) Excavate existing street to provide for curb and gutter cross section,

subgrade preparation, 150mm granular base course with pavement 9 metres
wide at a cost of $130,400.

3) Option 2 with a sidewalk on one side at a cost of $150,400.

The work in Zama consists of placing asphaltic dust abatement on the residential
streets (1.7 km), placement of Calcium Chloride on about 7.3 km of
commercial/industrial streets, a second application of calcium chloride in late summer,
and construction of a drainage ditch in the south east part of Zama.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

The total cost for option one, in all cases, is $339,500. This course of action is not
being recommended as it means the M.D. would have to return $35,199.33 in Grant
Funding back to Alberta Transportation. It has a rural (open ditch) design for La Crete
roads and 45th Street in Fort Vermilion. 52iid Street in Fort Vermilion, as well as 100A
Street in La Crete, would have a curb and gutter design.

Option two has the same features and costs for both Zama and Fort Vermilion. It
includes a curb and gutter cross section for all La Crete streets. The total cost for the
work in La Crete increases from $336,634 to $508,234. No Grant Funds have to be
returned to Alberta Transportation. A total of $136,116 would be returned to M.D.
reserves. Total costs in all Hamlets would be $992,454.

Option three has the same features as option two but includes a sidewalk on one side
of the 1 OOA Street, 108 Street and Co-op subdivision projects in La Crete. The cost for
this option in La Crete is $594,234. A total of $50,116 would be returned to M.D.
reserves. Total costs in all Hamlets for this option would be $1,078,454.

Option four is the same as option three but includes a frontage fee for the
commercial/industrial street (100S Street in La Crete). This would produce revenue of
$49,725. A total of $99,841 would eventually be returned to M.D. reserves. Costs in La
Crete would be $594,234. Total net costs in all Hamlets would be $1,028,729.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That Council approve the construction of roads as outlined for Fort Vermilion and Zama
in option one, as well as option four for La Crete at a total cost of $1,028,729. Funding
to be provided from the 2000 Carry Forward, 2001 Capital Projects, Alberta
Transportation Street Improvement Grants and a frontage assessment.

[ Review: Dept. €0.5 C.A.O.
.

0



0 0
April 30, 2001

File No. 5353-011-01-40

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE #23
HAMLETS OF LA CRETE & FORT VERMILION

ROAD BASE AND PAVING -2001

Class “C” Cost Estimate

Description Project #6 Project #6 Project #7 Project #7 Project #8 Project #9 Project #9 TOTAL TOTAL
La Crete La Crete La Crete La Crete Fort Subdivision West Subdivision West OPTION I OPTION 2

100A Street 100A Street 108 Street 108 Street Vermilion of La Crete Co-op of La Crete Co-op
Option I Option 2 Option I Option 2 45 Street Option I Option 2

Construction $140,000.00 $165,000.00 $70,000.00 $154,000.00 $192,000.00 $47,500.00 $108,000.00 $449,500.00 $619,000.00

Materials Testing $2,000.00 $2,400.00 $1,000.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $600.00 $1,600.00 $5,800.00 $8,400.00

Contingency Allowance $7,000.00 $8,200.00 $3,500.00 $7,800.00 $9,700.00 $2,400.00 $5,500.00 $22,600.00 $31,200.00

Engineering $15,000.00 $17,500.00 $7,400.00 $16,400.00 $20,400.00 $5,000.00 $11,500.00 $47,800.00 $65,800.00

G.S.T. Estimated @3% $4,900.00 $5,800.00 $2,500.00 $5,400.00 $6,700.00 $1,700.00 $3,800.00 $15,800.00 $21,700.00

TOTAL $168,900.00 $198,900.00 $84,400.00 $185,800.00 $231,000.00 $57,200.00 $130,400.00 $541,500.00 $746,100.00

G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD.



(D

0

çfl



Summary of Hamlet Projects for 2001
Fort Vermilion La Crete

-~ Qptlon One
155,625.00 190,237.5O

90. 000. 00

50,000.00 90,000.00

135.500.O0

171,800.00
70,000.00

36.000,00

277.800.00

35,099.33

*Note I: To obtain maximum grant, this project would be funded
by grant and MD - no local improvements

Ipevenues
IGrants: Drainage Grant (July 13100

Maximum Special Grant Eligibility
(Shown under 2000 Capital Projects

and Remaining Grant
Eligibility ( in August 28, $11,700 was inadvertently
2000 letter) 1,675.00 13,412.50 11,700.00 ommitted from the budoet

Zama City Comments

ITotal Grants

90,000.00 I

157.500,00 _2Q3,6~0.00
Regular Street Improvement Total regular street
Program Grant for 2000 improvement grants

$46,500.00 $72,900.00 $13,020.00 are $132,420

101,700.00

IRevenue From Reserves:

$204000.00 $276550.00

ITotal Revenue From Reserves

La Crete Street Improvement

$114,720.00

Fort Vermilion Street
Improvement so,000.oo

Zama Street Improvement

ICapltaI Project Amounts for200l:
45 Street Improvements
(Drainage & Paving) in FV 135.50000

30,000, 00

IOOA Street Pavina in LC

30,000.00

108 Street Pavinq in LC

1TotaI Revenue From Capital Budget

Subdivision west of Co-op in
LC

q,mm2n, of Hamlet Prolects for 2001

ITotal Revenue from all Sources 389,500.00 644,350.00 144,720.00

Expenditures (Under Grant Funded
Programs)

0.00

Fort Vermilion

Cost of Drainage Study

La Crete
Ootion One

Zama City

45 Street (paving and
drainage) in FV

23,134.00

Comments

23,134.00

52 Street paving in FV (from
44 ave to 48 aye)

See note I below

231.000,00

22,084.00

108 Street paving in LC
Subdivision west of Co-op
(oavincñ in LC

85,366.00

IOOA Street navinn in I C

84.400. 00

I -- I I I

Oil in residential area and
Calcium Chloride in
industrial/commercial in
Zama

57,200.00
168. 900.00

Late Summer reapplication o
Calcium Chloride in Zama

Drain Ditch in Zarna by Day
Labour

82,329.38

ID.._._i_~_.,,_~

Total Expenditures under
Grant Funded Programs

10,306.62

IGrant Foreoone

30.000,00

339,500.00
~Ju,uuu-Uu

Total Expenditures required to receive
maximum grant for La Crete 368,733.33

333,634.00
,,,u,, ‘Q.uuI

144,720.00
tJ.uuI

09



C)

0

C)

8$



IRèvenues

Grant Foregone

__n
Optibr.—(

Road Improvements
Staying with a Rural
Cross Section

277,800.00

644,350.00

23,134.00

84,400.00
57,200.00

168,900.00

333,634.00

310,716.O0~

Option 2
Road Improvements
But Rebuilding to an
Urban Cross Section
with curb and gutter

90,000.00
90,000.00

70,000.00
36,000.00

23,134.00

185,800.00
130,400.00

168,900.00

508,234.00

Option 3
Road Improvements
Rebuilding to an Urban
Cross Section with
sidewalk, curb and
gutter

90,000.00
90,000.00

70,000.00
36,000.00

23,134.00

221,800.00
150,400.00

198,900.00

594,234.00

Option 4
Option 3 with a

frontage
assessment equal

to 25% of the cost of
the 1 OOA project

90,000.00
90,000.00

70,000.00
36,000.00

277,800.oo

23,134.00

221,800.00
150,400.00

198,900.00

594,234.00

Summary of Sti. 4mprovement Projects for 2001 in the Hamlet of La Crete

IGrants: Drainage Grant (July 13/00 Letter) 190,237.50 190,237.50 190,237,50 190,237.50
and Remaining Grant Eligibility ( in

August 28, 2000 letter) 13,412.50 13,412.50 13,412.50 13,412.50
Maximum Special Grant Eligibility
(Shown under 2000 Capital Projects
Carry Forward) 203,650.00 203,650.00 203,650.00 203,650.00

Regular Street Improvement Program
Grant for 2000 $72,900.00 $72,900.00 $72,900.00 $72,900.00

[Total Grants $276,550.00 $276,550.00 $276,550.00 $276,550.00

a

a
ITotal Revenue From Reserves

a

La Crete Street Improvement

Revenue From Reserves: (From 2000
ICanital Projects Carry Forward)

a

90,000.00

ITotal Revenue From Capital Budget

90,000.00

Capital Project Amounts for 2001:
liFrom 2001 Road Reserves)

a

[~~l Revenue from all Sources

,.~ IOOA Street Raving in LC 171,800.00 171,800.00 171,800.00 171,800.00
~ 108 Street Pavina in LC
~ - Subdivision west of Co-op in LC 70,000,00

—

Expenditures (Under Grant Fundecl”
Programs)

36,000.00

a

a

277,800.00 277,800.00

Cost of Drainage Study

108 Street paving in LC

trontage assess.
equal to 25% of cost
of IOOA St. 49,725.00

Subdivision west of Co-op (pavin~) in LC

Total Expenditures under Grant Funded
Programs

644,350.00 644,350.00 694,076.00

100A Street Daving in LC

a
IRemaining to Reserves

a

a

Funds to remain in reserves

Total Expenditures required to receive -

maximum grant for La Crete — 368,733 368,733 368,733 368,733

I 136,116.001 50,116.001 99,841.001

36,099



86




